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IMPORTANT NOTICE

ARAEEE EFTEREF EF- 1. The board of directors (the “Board”), supervisory committee,

BREBABRBFFFEMEAD E’]ﬁf’: . and the directors, supervisors and senior management officers of

£ TE THEEERLDH - REMR the Company confirmed that there are no false representations,

sk EARE R - A (E R A S B A misleading statements or material omissions in this interim

HIE - report and accept joint and several responsibilities for the
truthfulness, accuracy and completeness of the contents of
the report.

NAEELEESSTHREN - 2. Directors’ attendance of the Board meeting

REFEESHK RHFESHS RAHFEESHEHSA WEFEABRSR

Positions of directors Name of directors Reasons for

who did not attend who did not attend not attending the

the board meeting the board meeting board meeting Appointee

% Y- TERE SREER

Director Ye Nong Office duty Zhang Xiaoyi

NAEFEEHERERLEES - BE&A 3. The financial statements of the interim report of the Company

NFESeRFLEESEH - were unaudited, but were reviewed by the Audit Committee
of the Board of the Company.

NFIBEATHE . TEexTEaE Ax 4. Wang Xing, Chairman, Zhang Zeshun, the person in charge
ZER e MEEETE A ETEAE)S of accounting affairs, and Li Hongning, head of accounting
=R ERBALEEREPHBRSE department (Accounting Supervisor), have declared that they
HET - BB =& assured for the truthfulness and completeness of the financial

statements in the Interim Report.
mEReEENR{EAFESOAETEZE 5. Proposal on profit distribution or capitalization of capital reserve
EeEIERATEE - & to increase share capital for the reporting period approved by
the Board: No
NFRON4EEREBIZE A M%qyj\u 5 6. Operating target of the Company of 2014: operating income:
BIr: SFFE6738B T - ZEEAND 1.25 billion, net profit: 6.73 million. The aforementioned
BERTEE  TERA j;ﬂxﬁgmi indicators are just the target set by the management of
&G FREETERERE - the Company which do not constitute real commitments
to investors. Investors are advised to pay attention to the
investment risks.
DIEERIE RS sE  HEB 5 3E4c4 = 7. Any appropriation of non-operating fund by the controlling
{5)5}5] BEER? shareholder and its related parties?
& No

LDIEEERBT RS FEIIMNEMIEFE 8. Any external guarantee provided not in compliance with the

H 53R ? required decision-making procedures?
& No
RPHHEDRAR - EREESHE - 9.  This annual report is prepared in both Chinese and English,

MEXAEHREE EORER
NARE -

LA AR 32

in the event that different interpretation occurs, the Chinese
version shall prevail.

I -

MEEEERARKEROERLE 2014 FHHE




A

| EAREES

In this report, unless the context otherwise

BAAEES
Definition

P N/NE= BN/ NS S 27N &
“The Company”, "Company”,
"Parent”

7% &
“Industry”

A B

“Horizontal machine”

&b g% &
"Floor-type machine”

I AL ¥
“Machining center”

REFIEE e

“Gantry machine”

(REPE) EC

“Company Law”

(FEFHE) Ec

“Securities Law”

(&%) |
“Accounting Law”
ToFIL B &
“RMB”, “RMB'000” and

“RMB0’000"

au Y

L
requires, the following expressions have the |

THEBERARKERNDAERAE

Shenji Group Kunming Machine Tool Company Limited

TR 1T 3R
the machine tool industry in the PRC

NN 77 S

horizontal boring and milling machine tool

& i S B R

floor-type boring and milling machine tool

BAZUIN A

horizontal products machining center

REFIEE LR

gantry boring and milling machine tool

(PEARAFMBERRE)

the Company Law of the People’s Republic of China

(PEARKAMBEESE)

the Securities Law of the People’s Republic of China

(PEARAMBEGE)

the Accounting Law of the People’'s Republic of China

ARET - ARETT - AREER
RMB, RMB thousand and RMB ten thousand
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COMPANY PROFILE

COMPANY INFORMATION
Name of the Company (Chinese)
L SR B R AR R AR (D B PR A R)

Abbreviated Name of the Company (Chinese)
B R

Name of the Company (English)
SHENJI GROUP KUNMING MACHINE TOOL COMPANY LIMITED

Abbreviated Name of the Company (English) kmtcl
kmtcl

Legal Representative

Wang Xing

CONTACT PERSON AND CONTACT INFORMATION
Secretary to the Board

Name

Luo Tao

Correspondence address
23 Ciba Road, Kunming City, Yunnan Province

Telephone number
86-871-66166612

Facsimile number
86-871-66166288

E-mail

luotao@kmtcl.com.cn

Securities Affairs Representative
Name

Wang Bihui

Correspondence address
23 Ciba Road, Kunming City, Yunnan Province

Telephone number
86-871-66166623

Facsimile number
86-871-66166288

E-mail
wangbh@kmtcl.com.cn
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650203

NGIE N bl
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REM A BB AR
650203

DA

www.kmtcl.com.cn

ER ]
dsh@kmtcl.com.cn

FERBERAELMBERREN

AREENEERBHRELT
(FPEESR)  (LBEF®R)
(BHEH)

B R R
5 TE MUk R A9k
WWW.Sse.com.cn *
www.hkex.com.hk *
kmtcl.com.cn
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600806

V.

. BASIC INFO

Registered address o o
23 Ciba Road, Kunming City, Yunnan P

Post code of registered address
650203

Business address
23 Ciba Road, Kunming City, Yunnan Province

Post code of business address
650203

Website
www.kmtcl.com.cn

E-mail
dsh@kmtcl.com.cn

PLACE OF INFORMATION DISCLOSURE AND
DOCUMENT INSPECTION

Designated newspapers for publishing
China Securities Daily, Shanghai Securities News and
Securities Times

Designated internet websites by CSRC for
publishing interim report
WWW.sse.com.cn

www.hkex.com.hk

kmtcl.com.cn

Interim report available at
Office Building, 23 Ciba Road, Kunming City,
Yunnan Province

SHARE LISTING

Particulars of the Company’s Shares

Class of Shares
A Shares

Stock exchange
Shanghai Stock Exchange

Short Name

EH®RK

Stock Code
600806
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& ETE LR Class of Shares

HAZ H Shares
RE LR 5 A Stock exchange
BEEBMERZ AR AR The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
[i% 2 75 18 Short Name
B2 PR IR Kunming Machine
EXae Stock Code
0300 0300
A ARBREHANZEMBESER VI. CHANGES IN REGISTRATION OF THE COMPANY

DURING THE REPORTING PERIOD

NAHEAANTMERREE There was no change in registration of the Company during

the reporting period.

= B EBNUKEERE IIl. SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING DATA AND
FINANCIAL INDICATORS
— s AAEFEESTEBENBKIEE l. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING DATA AND FINANCIAL
INDICATORS
(—) ETESHEE 1. Principal accounting data
Bfy o ME:ARK
Unit: RMB
AHEH AREDRL HEF
(1-68) LERH (e B8 2 R (%)
For the six For the six
months ended months ended
TESHHE Principal accounting data 30 June 2014 30 June 2013 Change (%)

EELION
BERN LA RRRAZENE

FER LA RRROME
R B REAOFNE

RETPELNRTREFE

Operating income

Net profit attributable to equity
shareholders of the Company

Net profit (excluding extraordinary
gains and losses) attributable to equity
shareholders of the Company

Net cash flow from operating activities

388,434,348.75

-38,537,064.21

-46,645,051.91
-8,767,892.32

RREHK
As at
30 June 2014

353,217,038.61 9.97
-43,609,779.31 -11.63
-43,814,921.90 6.46
-40,319,227.20 -78.25
FREMRL LF
LEER BRI (%)

As at

31 December 2013 Change (%)

FERETARRRNEEE

Net assets attributable to equity
shareholders of the Company
Total assets

1,279,661,365.41
2,923,445,369.02

-3.48
4.66

1,325,736,720.17
2,793,270,204.96
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(D) X2V BER

2. Principal financial indicators

A5
(1-6A8) LERE (e E 42l ( %)
For the six For the six
months ended months ended
TERKER Principal financial indicator 30 June 2014 30 June 2013 Change (%)
ERERYE(r/]) Basic earnings per share (RMB/share) -0.0726 -0.0821 -11.63
wRERkE (T /) Diluted earnings per share (RMB/share) -0.0726 -0.0821 -11.63
MR ELFHBREEHER Basic earnings per share excluding
Bk T/ B extraordinary gains and losses (RMB/share) -0.0878 -0.0825 6.46
MEFFEERGEE(%) Return on net assets (weighted average) (%) -2.95 336 HEM04EBNE
Increased by 0.41
percentage point
MBRFEEBHER 1§E’]1]ME Return on net assets based on net profit -3.58 338 WA020EESE
THFEEREE(%) excluding extraordinary gains and losses Decreased by 0.20
(weighted average) (%) percentage point
FREMBEZEENER Il. EXTRAORDINARY GAINS AND LOSSES AND
AMOUNTS
By - ox BB ARK
Unit: RMB
k-]
EREMBRIER Extraordinary gains and losses Amount
FMEBEEREER Disposal of non-current assets -213,990.98
u‘I'J\”“ﬁHE SV HEB - (B Government grants recognized through profit and loss
NA|EFEEERR tﬂ*ﬁ% (excluding those having close relationship with the
FEBERBERTE BB—F Group's operation and enjoyed in fixed amount or
BRAEFTHACEREETIH quantity according to uniform national standard)
BT 468 B R S 767,930.98

RERUPBEREELNRE W

BR il & 10 2 Sy Eofth 2 ZE S
WA H

DB RERTER

GIEET 2

IIIEI-‘—

Investment income from disposal of long-term equity
investment

Other non-operating income and expenses besides
items above

Effect of minority interests (after tax)

Effect of income tax

Total

7,538,290.55

63,418.77
44,942.20
-92,603.82
8,107,987.70
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m%ﬂﬁiﬁﬁ&mmﬁ%*&ﬁ%'ﬁ

FERRNERFTORE - £ ARKERE
% AERLSGREEREE TSR EE

o ARAREMEHERENRE - MK
B BERIEMEEBERALE - &

NAEAENEERERBEREREASR
- [ SESEEREERFCE MR
HEMRE AR - AR EREREEEREK
= ABHARMRSEERERER -

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

THE BOARD’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS ON
THE OPERATION OF THE COMPANY DURING THE
REPORTING PERIOD

Under the combined influences of macro policies, market
volatility and seasonal changes in the industry in the first half
of 2014, the machine tool industry remained in a stabilizing
trend in the first half of the year amongst volatility at the
lower end. According to analysis on the monthly variation
trend of the major economic indicators, the slip in gross
production of ordinary machine tools was more severe and
structural changes began to emerge as demonstrated by the
significant drop in gross production of metal cutting machine
tools and the mild drop in CNC production. China’s machine
tool industry is currently facing substantial decrease in total
demand with accelerated upgrade in demand structure, and
the major economic indicators of China’s machine tool industry
fell across the board as a result. Meanwhile, the homogenized
competition in the market, which was already severe, further
intensified as the discrepancy of the existing imbalance of the
production capacity structure in the industry became more
apparent.

Against the backdrop of sluggishness in the machine tool
industry in general, the Company actively responded to the
gloomy market environment by transforming itself into an
industrial service provider by adopting a market-oriented
approach. Through the major national special projects
on science and technology as well as the 863 technology
development projects undertaken, the Company would pay
special attention to the demand and market for high-end
products related to those projects, with the goal of entering
into the production sector for structural parts of airplanes,
core parts of automobiles and auxiliary parts of railways by
striving for new breakthroughs in technological products.
Meanwhile, the Company would proactively explore into the
intelligent manufacturing sector and expand the capacity of the
Company in new technology services and product development
by undertaking the major national special project on intelligent
manufacturing equipment — development and demonstration
of high-end CNC lathe manufacturing digital workshop, which
was jointly approved by the National Development and Reform
Committee, Ministry of Finance and Ministry of Industry and
Information Technology.

I -
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SELFFMOTETIE:

REHERENATSIRESE - N
B R R A BERISTIA
ZH A B(5EEEI30.03% © IR A
BREBUNE S RATISEREN -

EmEEARATRL  KRIETR
B MEMBRE T HRL KRt
8% WEHFMMAMEMNTEER
13 °

ANEBRNEEGIREES 1178 -
EEABRADE2,648A @ b FERXR
WA TI0TA

BY TUATSMERST ONERER
ABRBEETN  EEFARME
HEREER -

il

Internal resources were deployed towards the market
segment in full swing, with the number of marketing
and services personnel at the market segment increasing
to 573 and percentage of marketing personnel reaching
30.03%, allocation of human resources was stepped up
to gradually strengthen our capability in gaining a bigger
market share.

Product structure adjustment moved towards a more
intelligent and more production line-oriented direction
with new products reflecting such trends, and special
emphasis was placed on the development of the aerospace
and automobile areas.

The "Downsizing and Trimming” human resources reform
scheme was implemented, reducing the on-job payroll to
2,648, or 101 less than that at the end of the previous
year.

The establishment of a market-oriented and product-
oriented matrix organization structure was completed,
which is entering a stage of sound operation.

() EEEBEIW 1. ANALYSIS OF PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES
1 MBBRREBENEEBH MK (1). Table of analysis of changes in relevant items of
financial statements

By T ME:ARK

Unit: RMB

APHASEE LY

KHBAY THBRY HRRE B L AI(%)

Closing balance at  Closing balance at

HEER Item 30 June 2014 31 December 2013 Change (%)

EBES Cash at bank and on hand 259,587,307.44 181,805,670.00 4278

e Bills receivable 73,076,104.79 193,617,520.47 -62.26

[EATBE X Accounts receivable 526,079,733.64 421,649,692.09 2477

BE Inventories 905,025,604.11 838,202,834.59 7.97

BR Prepayments 63,435,764.52 49,867,554.97 27.21

RERERE Long-term equity investment 13,409,140.11 57,890,592.43 -76.84

ERMBHEAE Deferred tax assets 76,720,370.17 64,288,487.72 19.34

RHER Short-term borrowings 249,749,000.00 299,279,000.00 -16.55

EREE Bills payable 16,818,587.00 67,742,506.00 -75.17

ERXRE Taxes payable 16,386,065.88 24,202,207.26 -32.30

REER Long-term borrowings 200,000,000.00 = 100

BHBE provisions 4,186,579.86 7,172,981.31 -41.63
DT Analysis:

A EBEEREERENNTIERASRKEE A. The increase in cash at bank and on hand was mainly

FIHAR R IR & R EUWEIERLIR « RTT attributed to the increases in cash received from bills

ERESEM

(e s U ES E ]
S REKRERER - AEHEDRE
AR

receivable upon maturity and discounting as well as
bank loans;

The decrease in bills receivable was attributable to cash
settlement upon maturity and discounting, as well as a
decrease in settlement of trade receivables;

Interim Report 2014 Shenji Group Kunming Machine Tool Company Limited




FEM R FIE IR E AR B AL S INE
HWENE  BATEFERBEMG
- ARAHMEHEABHEAER
R A (PATT 78 R B8 ) 3R 38 N
T MR

FREMEASARIAHAHERE
HgmTFEHRE  AEINKKRES
RIFTEMERA - EINERMEE R
F R aR A FTIE AN ;

B BRI IR AR BB AR R
B CERBAMBIEZERS - XMR
FHEOMFROTRMFEM

XA B FA20054F £ 5 R0 B 58 Hy
Rk al(lREELN]) XFRK
BERMEREN ERHEHMNRAAR
AMERENERES - AERQAN
A BIE2013F12A258 %
FTHCA B EAE0I3FEIESR)
([2013FBIER]) EHBHKE
BEESRFMMERL  Bin—
HEREINTREN  EPL4BREEMH
RRATEIR  ARQFEEE 2R
BEEZSNZHEF - 2013FBERER
20145 15H AR AIRBIRE RS
FMEEE  BUARRESHBAYE
FHRAE - B B2014F5H15H
BARARGEPERMARNEES G
T mREE  REASEEKIERER
HEPEMHRAKRERE - AA
HEIRERERBARERD

EIEF S A E N RE A R
Rt REELRSEERBELHE
BEE

MBS RRSARNHART A
MERERE - B T REBEREE

ENEERLRREA FBARFART
A E R AR AR

VI

EXHERML T ERERIEEBA

RHEFEMREESARMARE N
B AEBREAEE  ZNT WEHN
MBESEFET

B AERLRAPELEN =N

The increase in accounts receivable was attributable
to the broader scope and terms of customer credit to
strengthen sales, as well as the consolidation of Kunming
TOS Machine Tool Manufacturing Co., Ltd. (“Kunming
TOS") during the period;

The increase in inventories was attributable to the
consolidation of Kunming TOS, as well as the increases
in raw material purchase and self-made semi-finished
goods to cater for subsequent orders;

The increase in prepayments was attributable to the
increased amount prepaid for materials during the period,
especially for CNC systems, grating scale and other
imported parts;

In 2005, the Company and TOS Varnsdorf, a.s. (“Czech
TOS”, a company in Czech Republic) jointly established
Kunming TOS, previously a joint venture of the Company
jointly controlled by the Company and Czech TOS. Pursuant
to the 2013 Amendment to Joint Venture Agreement dated
25 December 2013 (“2013 Amendment”), the number of
directors on the board of Kunming TOS shall be increased
by 1 from 6 to 7, of which 4 directors shall be appointed
by the Company. As a result, the Company shall represent
a majority in the board of directors of Kunming TOS. The
2013 Amendment was considered and approved at the
Company’s general meeting on 15 May 2014, and the
Company obtained a majority of voting rights with effect
from the same day. Accordingly, Kunming TOS was included
the scope of consolidation of the Group and the long-term
equity investment in Kunming TOS was derecognized with
effect from 15 May 2014. As a result, the balance of long-
term equity investments recorded a significant decrease
during the period;

The increase in deferred tax assets was attributable to
the recognition of deferred tax assets due to loss and
provision for bad debts during the period;

The decrease in short-term borrowings was attributable
to a decrease in short-term borrowing facilities as a result
of a change in the Company’'s loan structure;

The decrease in bills payable was attributable to the
acceptance of bank acceptance bills outstanding as at
the end of last period;

The decrease in taxes payable was mainly attributable to
a decrease in VAT payable;

The increase in long-term borrowings was attributable
to an increase of RMB200 million in two-year working
capital loans as a result of the expanded financing scale
and a change in financing structure;

The decrease in provisions was attributable to the
significant warranty expenses incurred.

0
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MERRBREREXREBANEEZD D

(2). Table of analysis of changes in relevant ite ms

Vi income statement and cash flow statement .
B T
Unit: RMB
NG LEREBE ZHHHI(%)
As at As at
RBE Items 30 June 2014 30 June 2013 Change (%)
EERA Operating income 388,434,348.75  353,217,038.61 9.97
EESIFN Operating costs 300,539,892.92  292,319,064.12 2.81
EERS R M Business taxes and surcharges 3,995,822.29 1,428,796.32 179.66
HEBR Selling and distribution expenses 41,313,163.85 26,949,849.92 53.30
ERER General and administrative expenses 85,796,304.50 63,785,516.47 34.51
PKER Financial expenses 5,837,229.79 2,302,930.33 153.47
BERBEEX Impairment losses 9,644,810.68 16,098,584.76 -40.09
REWS Investment income 8,489,809.24 -1,187,757.24 -814.78
RN Non-operating income 874,873.96 599,979.06 45.82
Pﬁ SHEB WAl - JE5) Income tax (“~" for credit) -10,048,530.87 -7,262,568.75 38.36
BENE A RIRER A Net profit attributable to equity
shareholders of the Company -38,537,064.21 -43,609,779.31 -11.63
CEEHELNBEREFE Net cash flow from operating activities -8,767,892.32 -40,319,227.20 -78.25
REEZHEEMRSNEEE Net cash flow from investing activities -26,972,709.03 -25,537,770.81 5.62
EEEHELNBREREFSE Net cash flow from financing activities 90,735,143.53 90,348,220.00 0.43
ST Analysis:
A BRWABINERZAR IR T H# A. The increase in operating income was attributable to a

RERNWEEREENE  —FTEH#
REER -FRBEE LA WEE
NEEERBBRNBRT - IMBIRALE
MEK

BEKABEERBABRMER - L H
ENEREMNERHELEGM LT -
EERAEREE N PR A REE

BEVE LW INEMNERSKRHHE
REFRB LA MAERBEL EF
RIEAR D - KR IBERRRIE I

HEBREMEIERAAQREITT
BRI ABEERRE - EREERE
Rl EINEEAR - IR E S
B FHEER ﬁttibu HEAEB
MITERKMALLEN : ARERE
EVIRGT B LR TENERERTER
203 KRB REFEE  BEREE

EsHEE RN

EREREINEBRA LD B AL
EHBEEMPABRST HENESZ - UK
AHEREBRTRRMERNERER
#n

HHBBERENEZRARRITERE
AN ER O S5 g AN

slight increase year-on-year in sales volume of machine
tools for the second quarter due to the strengthened
marketing and sales efforts, as well as a notable increase
in processing income from utilization of the Company’s
excessive capacity;

Operating costs grew at a slower rate than the growth in
operating income, as a result of the increased proportion
of sales of higher-margin products;

The increase in business taxes and surcharges was
attributable to an increase in VAT payable, as a result
of a year-on-year increase in sales during the period
compared with a year-on-year decrease in input VAT;

The increase in selling and distribution expenses was mainly
attributable to (i) a year-on-year increase in expenditures
due to market front organizational restructuring including
additional regional sales centers, staff and efforts as well
as a year-on-year increase in salary and fringe benefits
for sales staff; and (ii) the amortization of visual identity
design fees and machine tool exterior design fees that
were transferred to intangible assets at the end of 2013;

The increase in general and administrative expenses was
attributable to a significant increase in R&D expenditures
as well as the consolidation of Kunming TOS during the
period;

The increase in finance expenses was mainly attributable
to an increase in interest expenses from the increased
bank loans;
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MBEBNECEERRESHBIRE
F R HIR N
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SRR

BEREATIRENFEER LFMR
HRENETZRARKEHEZEWAR
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o b
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LR 78.25% c EERE A KEE
W 28 45 B HR O, M BRIR AT R

RERHELNHRSREFNLER
LLBE AR - BINRAEEHERE
HMEABRSRA2,2578 7T » NER
BESFERERLBMEM 22
AEFHREBEFAARITRLIESEFAR
2

EEERPELNBRSREFRARER
LWEAFY  BEREEBBEREL
REIEFORY - REIEFILM -

The decrease in impairment losses was attributable to a
reduction in provision for bad debts, as a result of the
strengthened efforts in recovering accounts receivable
and the optimized ageing structure;

In 2005, the Company and Czech TOS jointly established
Kunming TOS, previously a joint venture of the Company.
The difference of RMB7.54 million between the carrying
amount of fixed assets as the Company’s capital contribution
and the recognized investment amount was originally
included into “Capital reserve — Equity investment reserve”.
As the Company obtained the control over Kunming TOS
on 15 May 2014, the said capital reserve was recognized
as other comprehensive income of RMB7.54 million
(i.e., the equity investment reserve originally included in
other capital reserve) in relation to the Company’s equity
investment in Kunming TOS before the consolidation day,
and was included into the investment income for the period.
As result, the current investment income recorded a
substantial increase compared with that of the corresponding
period last year,

The increase in non-operating income was mainly
attributable to a year-on-year increase in corporate
development subsidies granted by the bureau of finance;

The increase in income tax credit was mainly attributable
to an increase in deferred tax benefit, as a result of an
increase in deductible temporary differences arising from
the uncovered loss during the reporting period;

The year-on-year decrease in net loss attributable to
shareholders of the Company was mainly attributable to
(i) an increase in profit from principal operations due to a
year-on-year increase in operating income as well as the
increased proportion of sales of higher-margin products
during the period; and (ii) the transfer from capital
reserve to investment income in relation to the original
equity investment in Kunming TOS, as the Company has
obtained the control over it during the period,

The year-on-year decrease of 78.25% in net cash
outflows from operating activities was mainly attributable
to acceptance upon maturity and discounting of bills
receivable;

The net cash outflows from investing activities, albeit with
insignificant change from that of the same period last
year, represented a year-on-year increase if excluding the
cash inflow of RMB22.57 million from the consolidation
of Kunming TOS, mainly attributable to the deposit for
issuance of bank acceptance bills;

The net cash inflows from financing activities remained
flat compared with those of the same period last year, yet
with a change in financing structure, namely a decrease
in short-term loans and an increase in long-term loans.

.

MEEEERARKEROERLE 2014 FHHE




1-

HEe-TESH

2014F L¥FARERGTELER  4.95
B ERSEEKRITESEERBEN
89% ' EM P EEIRAT EHL27 %R B G 1t
SREFRY  REEETENEBHRK
o BEERIESERBTREMER
BMEBREFNEMRA  SBEIMEEX
FE BTITERBREIEETEE -

(3).

Others — Analysis of orders

The total contract amount of orders signed in the first half of
2014 amounted to RMB495 million, of which orders for CNC
machine tools accounted for 89%. Floor-type boring machine
tools orders constituted a majority of the CNC product orders,
and accounted for 27% of the CNC product orders, higher than
that of the same period of last year. The overall demand for
CNC product orders increased and market competitiveness was
improved, demonstrating that CNC products are increasingly
favoured by customers as a result of market demand.

(D)T¥ - ERIHEKLEETRI M 2. ANALYSIS OF SEGMENT, PRODUCT AND REGIONAL
OPERATION
TRERSTE -EREBR (1). Analysis of principal activities by segment and
products
By T BE:ARK
Unit: RMB
FTEERATERER Analysis of principal activities by segments

BEWAL EERAL ik
gxlA BERAR  ERE(%) LFERE(%) LELH(%) LEBH(%)

Change in  Change in
Operating Operating Gross profit ~ operating  operating Change in gross
VX NE 3 Business segments income costs margin (%) income (%)  costs (%) profit margin (%)
B Machine tools 338,987,930.71 264,055,447.50 2210 22.00 1341 EMSI0ERDH
Increased by 5.90
percentage point
SR RBOBEREE  Tubo machines 49,446,418.04  36,484,445.42 2621 -34.39 3867  EMSI6EEAH
Increased by 5.16
percentage point

TEERIERER Analysis of principal activities by products

EEQAL EERAL i
EXHA BEAAR  ENR(%) LERH(%) LEBH(%) LEER

Change in  Change in
Operating Operating Gross profit  operating  operating Change in gross
PER Business segments income costs margin (%) income (%)  costs (%)  profit margin (%)
ARS8 R Horizontal boring and milling ~ 77,960,091.03  74,322,138.37 467 -13.14 11080 WO246[BNE
machine tools Decreased by 2.46
percentage point
B ERRK Floor-type boring and milling ~ 135,682,714.50 103,499,350.54 23.72 43.46 42.88 =) IR PR
machine tools Increased by 0.31
percentage point
B ERR Table-type boring and milling ~ 50,848,452.98  40,861,013.08 19.64 120.67 1229  HP083MEENE
machine tools Decreased by 0.83
percentage point
EAR T Horizontal products 19,392,307.68  8,699,974.30 55.14 -34.43 -60.45  EM29.52(HE A E
machining centre Increased by 29.52
percentage point
EFERR Gantry boring and milling 24,401,709.40  20,369,733.80 16.52 0.1 -1.63 B ATEE A E
machine tools Increased by 1.47
percentage point
) Others 30,702,655.12  16,303,237.41 46.90 85.37 164 46 98HENH

Increased by 46.98
percentage point
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.8 2014F F ¥ FRISAEEFHEEAR i3
86,456 T ' thH ERE(HIKIHH)
#125.50% : He : F—ZHEREE
21,400F 7T - (HEHEBEERG6.31% * &
TR EMEINE20,413T T HNEA
FEH6.02%  F-LIEERMIEE18,116
Foo o LHEEATEMNS.34% °

2 2014F ¥ FHISAHERRBAESER 2.
75,927 F L B RER27.13% ©
Ef: ME R EEKE33 88T
JC o (RERBAEN12% °

Explanation:

Kunming TOS was incorporated into the scope of
consolidation from 15 May 2014. Income and costs of
Kunming TOS for the same period last year were not
consolidated.

In the first half of 2014, total sales to the top five
customers amounted to RMB86,456,000, representing
25.50% of the total sales (machine tools segment).
In particular, sales to the 1st, 2nd and 3rd largest
customers were RMB21,400,000, RMB20,413,000 and
RMB18,116,000, representing 6.31%, 6.02% and 5.34%
of total sales, respectively.

In the first half of 2014, total purchases from the top
five suppliers amounted to RMB75,927,000, representing
27.13% of the total purchase. In particular, purchase
from the 1st largest supplier was RMB33,588,000,
representing 12% of the total purchase.

AREPEEXRNAR EFRBEMNT
8,220.8FJT * #HIRAE2.81% - EHIMES
REAZHEI - FRAREERE 2L - BHM
B EEANFERERANRERRER
SHE L B INATEL ©

2. FEXBREINEHER (2). Analysis of changes of operating costs of principal
activities
By ARKFIT
Unit: RMB’000
T OBREHI% LFERSE  BREA%  EREEE%
For the For the
six months six months
ended 30 Proportion ended 30  Proportion Change
HH Items June 2014 (%)  June 2013 (%) (%)
FRM ¥ Raw materials 186,665.22 62.11  172,326.68 58.95 8.32
BEREATL Direct labour costs 20,537.88 6.83 21,791.98 7.46 -5.75
FHRE AR E Benefit expenses 17,303.21 5.76 18,300.59 6.26 -5.45
HEEHR Manufacturing costs 62,273.76 20.72 64,628.03 22.11 -3.64
IMBINTE External processing expenses 13,759.82 458 15,271.78 5.22 -9.90
&5t Total 300,539.89 100.00  292,319.06 100 2.81
AT Analysis:

During the reporting period, the operating costs increased by
RMB8,220,800 or 2.81% over that in the same period last
year, mainly attributable to sales increased and therefore,
operating cost increased accordingly. The reason for the
increased proportion of raw material costs was due to sales

of CNC machine tool products proportion increased during
the period.

(Z)BROBRFNDN 3.

ANALYSIS OF CORE COMPETITIVENESS

RABRLBEFNEARRAFNBOIRE

ERARARKEROBNRE - BEERRDE
MATREMERR  BENMAERLOBRFEN

EARRHBREMNEHTHEZ— -

Core competitiveness is the source of the long-term profit of
the Company and is the fundamental guarantee of the future
development of the Company. To ensure the Company’s
continuing development, cultivating and enriching the core
competitiveness is one of the long standing priorities of the
Company.

I
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(1). According to the basic conditions, the Co .
already has the following core competitiveness:

1)

2)

i -._

Technical advantages of products:

Horizontal boring and milling machine tool and CNC
floor-type boring and milling machine tool series products
are the main flagship and core products of the Company.
Horizontal boring and milling machine tools series are
the Company’s traditional products. The technologies of
the products are mature and the Company has strived
to upgrade the products in recent years. CNC floor-type
boring and milling machine tool series products were
commercialized soon after their successful R&D. Through
years of continuous improvement to enhance the technical
level and technology content of the products, especially
the breakthrough in simultaneous motion of five axes,
the overall level of this series ranked top in China.

Technical R&D advantages:

The Company has a national level enterprise technology
center, representing the Company’s competitive strength
and important position in the precision machine tools
area in China, which will play an important role in
further enhancement of the Company’s technological
innovation, improvement of R&D capability and market
competitiveness of products, and achieving sustainable
development. The Company was the main in-charge
unit for 4 major national special science and technology
projects, 1 project of “863 Program”, and a participant to
4 major national special science and technology projects,
and 2 projects of “863 Program”.

In order to leverage on its technical strengths in precision
manufacturing, speed up the adjustment of product
structure and narrow the gap with international advanced
level, KMTCL has reached an agreement with SCHIESS
GmbH, a Germany enterprise, to introduce its proprietary
technology for large and heavy-duty, high-precision CNC
gantry boring and milling machine tools, CNC vertical
lathes and components (milling head), so as to lay the
technology and product bases for the future strategic
development of KMTCL.
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3)  Precision manufacturing advantages:

The motto of “to take innovation as the priority, take
quality as the foundation and take precision as the soul”
is the concentrated reflection of the spirit of Kunji.
For example, the THM46100 high precision horizontal
products machining center developed by the Company in
recent years is a latest researched and developed product
with high torque, high precision and high speed, which is
highly automatic and enjoys fully independent intellectual
property rights. Most of the precision parameters of this
product have reached the advanced world levels; the tool
machine is capable to process high precision products
at high speed in the case of heavy load and high torque
and is the latest research result of the generic technology
such as structure optimization, heat distortion, vibration
control etc., providing powerful technology support to the
outstanding performance indicators and high reliability
of the machine tools.

(2). Landscape of competition and development trend

of the industry

The notable changes in the machine tool industry, reflected
as a significant decrease in total demand and the accelerating
upgrades in demand structure, have highlighted the necessity
of an in-depth transformation and upgrading. China’s machine
tool downstream sectors mainly include automobile, traditional
mechanical industry, aviation and aerospace, shipbuilding,
nuclear industry and high-tech industry led by the electronics
and information technology sector. Automobile and aviation
are two markets of machine tools with the largest demand
and calling for the highest product technologies. Demands
from automobiles and the traditional mechanical industry
accounted for 45-50% and 20-25% respectively, and the
remaining demands derived from other industries. The demand
focus of these downstream sectors on large-scale, heavy-
duty and high-precision CNC machine tools dictates that the
machine tool industry will still be moving ahead towards the
direction of “high-speed, precision, intelligent and compound”,
and multi-axis machining centers, high-speed precision CNC
machine tools and other products will remain as the industry’s
strongholds in the future.

In the context of the rising advanced manufacturing technology
across the world, CNC machining technologies are faced with
higher requirements from the application of ultra high-speed
cutting and ultra-precision processing technologies, as well as
rapid development of flexible manufacturing systems and the
maturing computer integrated systems. The CNC machine tool
technologies are evolving towards high speed, high precision,
multifunction, intelligence, CNC programming automation,
reliability maximization and control system miniaturization.

.
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1 FTREQAEZXEYRITERRE (1)

ik
(1) ZFEHIER
ARERAREEREHMFRA -

(2) ZREEHNIEX
ABERABERTERER -

2 EEESHFERAER (2).

BERAA - RAESEESHAPERE
SERBAHNER -

\

3 XEEFRAF ZRAFDM (3).

INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Entrusted investment of non-financial entities and
investment in derivatives

1)  Entrusted investment
There was no entrusted investment of the Company
during the reporting period.

2)  Entrusted loan
There was no entrusted loan of the Company during the
reporting period.

Use of proceeds from raised fund

During the reporting period, there were no proceeds from
new raised funds, nor any proceeds from previous raised funds
being utilized for the period.

Information of major subsidiaries and invested
companies

dMEFR  EERE  EHRA FRE

DAL EHnE TEERARE () () (fr) (fr)
Registered Business
Nature of capital Assets scale income  Net profit

Name business Major products or services (thousand)  (thousand) (thousand) (thousand)
BRXABRRERERBERLA  REX HRERRE T RER 50,000 409,058 49,446 -3,200
Xi'an Ser Turbo Machinery Manufacturing  Energy-saving compressor rotor

Manufacturing Co., Ltd. and complete machine

("Xi'an Ser")
BRmERERETRRAERAA BiEg RERBRERRS 60,000 138,093 24,251 -135
Xi'an Ruite Laser Prototyping Manufacturing  Laser prototyping machine

Manufacturing & Engineering
Research Co., Ltd. (“Xi'an Ruite")

ERENRKBRAR g% ¥ et HEMEEEERK 5,000(BT) 146,170 38,835 1,297
Rl Em kBt
Kunming TOS Machine Tool Manufacturing  Development, design, production 5,000 (Euro)
Manufacturing Co., Ltd. and sales of self-produced
("Kunming TOS") machine tool series products
and accessories
EHERBEAREERAA HiEx BRRRAMNRE  RANHE 3,000 3,149 = 5
Kunming Kunji General Manufacturing ~ Development, design and sales
Machine Co., Ltd. of machine tool products

and accessories

4 FBEEESHBERBR (4).

WEHR > RAEIFBEESHRERR -

T AEsEREFA AR ERAESR I.

() HREMBENANBAIBEROATH 1.
AEBR
3

Use of proceeds from non-raised fund

During the reporting period, there were no proceeds from
non-raised funds.

PROPOSAL ON PROFIT DISTRIBUTION OR
CAPITALIZATION OF CAPITAL RESERVE TO INCREASE
SHARE CAPITAL

Implementation or Adjustment of Profit Distribution
Proposal for the Reporting Period

No
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HENFEEEBEBEREN

OTHER DISCLOSURES

Explanation of the Board on the “Non-Standard
Audit Report” Issued By The Auditor

\ Not applicable
SIGNIFICANT EVENTS

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

Since there is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s Articles of Association, the Company did not have
any arrangement for the pre-emptive rights scheme during
the reporting period.

WARRANTS AND OTHERS

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries issued any
warrants, convertible securities, options or other securities
with similar rights, nor did any person exercise any rights as
stated above.

PURCHASE, SALE AND REDEMPTION OF SECURITIES
OF THE COMPANY

Neither the Company nor its subsidiaries purchased, sold
or redeemed any securities issued by the Company during
reporting period.

BANKLOANS, OVERDRAFT AND OTHER BORROWINGS

Details of bank loans, overdrafts and other borrowings as at 30
June 2014 are set out in the notes to the financial statements.

MAJOR LITIGATION, ARBITRATION AND MATTERS
COMMONLY QUESTIONED BY MEDIA

The Company and its distributor Beijing Hanhai Hongzheng
Machinery Co., Ltd. (“Beijing Hanhai”) signed a Machine Tool
Sales Contract in August 2011, and the Company signed a
Manufacturer Authorization Letter authorizing Beijing Hanhai to
participate in a tender exercise conducted by Jilin Wuyu Electrical
Co., Ltd. ("Jilin Wuyu") using the tool machine, and the Company
undertook to assume responsibility for quality assurance of the
tool machine. Subsequent to being awarded the tender, Beijing
Hanhai signed a Machine Tool Sales Contract with the end-user,
Jilin Wuyu. Jilin Wuyu instituted legal proceedings in November
2013 whereby Beijing Hanhai and the Company was named the
1st and 2nd defendants, respectively. Jilin Wuyu considered that
Beijing Hanhai and the Company were unable to resolve product
quality issues effectively within the product warranty period,
and requested that the product be returned and the amount of
RMB11.7325 million paid to Beijing Hanhai be refunded, and
liquidated damages of RMB1.235 million be paid; and at the
same time requested that the Company assume joint and several
liabilities for payment. The Company pointed out in its defence
at the trial of first instance that the Company had performed
its quality assurance obligations, and that in accordance with
the confirmed Service Invoice and Work Completion Invoice
for the maintenance service of the Company, it could basically
be confirmed that the tool machine under dispute had been
functioning normally. Therefore, the Company did not commit
any act in breach of the contract and should not assume joint
and several liabilities.

MEEEERARRKROERDET 2014 RS




>k
5

JASS

>

EAPMHBEAERHEE U EFRDE
—EBEY - MENEAEL  BEER
BEMIFHFDBRBIARZ BN
BEMERA -

WESERMHEBEER

"

BEEXS  b¥SHEHE

HZE2014F6 A30H (L6 A HAR - AA A%
ERTEAHFHEEH NP AN ERE T -

RAREHBERARALE

v NiE

BEARNBEBRS

1 ARQRRHEEFECY
f%@icﬂ)%ﬁ%fﬁ%?f%%%ﬂ#bﬁ% ;
Eﬁ%ﬁ'ﬂcv%@%t BEB(GREN £
ﬁ%zf_”ﬂ) Tmﬁ B2

PRI B A
S8R VM 501 8 1 A
B HRRA BB D A% B EVMC
RUERBLERE  Lix 52 RE
EXEBEGREN L —BEBRE
FISH  EES ) EA TR

FHMAmABREA
Yk B EEEEE - R
) B BB 20 ) X 05 B =
BE BREARHAEZE R
AR NG B R

%
'
t
ik
»
el
C
@

B3
E R
7 <
H
§5

v

ﬁﬁmwm

VI.

VII.

VIIL.

instance of the above litigation was still in progress. Having
sought legal advice, the management considered that it was

unlikely for the litigation to be ruled in favour of Jilin Wuyu.

BANKRUPTCY AND RESTRUCTURING RELATED
MATTERS

None

ASSETS TRANSACTIONS AND MERGER OF COMPANIES

For the six months ended 30 June 2014, the merger of the
Company is set out in the notes to the financial statements.

EQUITY INCENTIVES OF THE COMPANY AND ITS
EFFECT

\ Not applicable

MAJOR CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

1.

The Company entered into (i) the Master Purchase
Agreement with Yunnan CY Group Company Limited
("Yunnan CY Group”) regarding the sale of machine
tool parts; (ii) the Master Supply Agreement with Yunnan
CY Group Jinhui Coating Factory (“Jinhui”) regarding
the purchase of packaging materials for lathes; (iii) the
Master Supply Agreement with Shenyang Machine Tool
Holding Company Limited (“Shenyang”) the purchase of
lathes, vertical lathes and radial drilling lathes and casting
products for VMC series; and (iv) the Master Purchase
Agreement with Shenyang, regarding the sale of parts
for VMC series to the counterparty on an ongoing basis
respectively. The agreements are entered into on normal
commercial terms in the ordinary and usual course of
business in the ordinary and usual course of business of
the Group. The pricing are agreed on an arm’s length
in accordance with the fair principle. The agreements
are effective from the approval of the shareholders’
meeting for three marketing years. According to the sales
and purchase targets reached by the Company and the
above connected parties, from the date of the approval
by shareholders’ meeting, the annual cap should not
exceed the approval limit during the agreements period:

Bl - ARKEZET
Unit: RMB0O'000

B HER
E/CY SRRE RIPERE nERH At

Purchase

Yunnan CY from Sale to
L UN Connected parties Group Jinhui  Shenyang  Shenyang Total
B 120145124318 As at 31 December 2014 70 600 1,000 1,200 2,870
HI1F2015% 128318 As at 31 December 2015 70 600 1,000 1,200 2,870
120165128318 As at 31 December 2016 70 600 1,000 1,200 2,870
3 Total 210 1,800 3,000 3,600 8,610
LR FHEFRRF014F %8 The above transactions should be approved by the second

2 ARPHEMEEFELHEREE
%o tifEREAEREAARE
4,457,34030L, /% EEHESBH
B AR792,659.707T,E - B RUE
H2013%F11A12H ZE20164E11 A 11
B BRER=F -

extraordinary general meeting of 2014 of the Company.

The Company entered into the renewal Land Use Rights
Lease Agreement and the Premises Lease Agreement
with Kunji Group. The annual rent for the land use
rights is RMB4,457,340.30 and the annual rent for the
premises is RMB792,659.70 respectively, The agreements
are effective for the three years period from 12 November
2013 to 11 November 2016.
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T EXGRAREBITHER X. MATERIAL CONTRACTS AND THEIR PERFORMANCE

(-)RE - - &8 -HESHE 1. Escrow agency, contracting and lease matters
V TiE A \ Not applicable
(Z)’RER 2. Guarantee
V TEMA \ Not applicable
(ZYEMEXRERHKZ S 3. Other material contracts or transactions
piia None
- AHEBEHBETRER XI. PERFORMANCE OF COMMITMENTS
(—)EHRAF - FERS%ULHNKRE - #K 1. Commitments of the Company, shareholders
BREEREFHAEREHARSGE holding over 5% shares of the Company, controlling
FREHRNNARSE shareholder and beneficial controller made or
subsisting during the reporting period
MRERBE

ERRAE  DREREE
EEEE  RAE RARM  REAHER  OEEAT-

RRER ARRY  E¥R BEAR ERHR  EOER  BEET  RR St #l
Specify
Specify further steps
Whether  reasons for in case of
Dateof  Istherea dulyand failurein failure in

Background of Type of Commitment commitment fulfillment timely fulfillment  fulfillment

commitment  commitment  making party Content of commitment and duration time limit ~ fulfilled in time in time

SRR FREK(EE) ERIL #RINBR2EXFLTRAER U6k & &

Kk FREMRT REEZNRENENERKARF LA BRBARER

3 GRENR LD AIREERNRANSARRAHE
RAmS RERRREARAAS RBARNERER
MEETR  2AXRNEELTLARERRER  RA
BEBR(RB)ERREAREALTARRMEEREA
& RETLERRENNRR  YEDERANEALT
DAL OREER -

Commitment in ~ Other Shenyang It would provide full support to the business development No Yes
relation to Machine ~of the Company in terms of technology, business and
share reform Tool (Group)  resources and would consolidate the relevant resources and

Co, ltd. markets by leveraging on its own unique strengths based
on the principles and models favorable to accelerating
the growth of the Company within two years after the
completion of the share transfer and share reform with a
view to developing Kunming Machine Tool as an important
platform for technological upgrade, business expansion
and sector growth to provide comprehensive support and
facilitate the sustainable and healthy development of the
Company. Currently, Shenyang Machine Tool (Group)
Co., Ltd. has introduced production management officers
to the Company in order to facilitate the enhancement
of the production management capabilities and provide
convenience for the exports of the Company in terms of
market expansion.
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APPOINTMENT AND REMOVAL OF AUD|1"6' '

Currently engaged
KPMG Huazhen (Special General Partnership)

KPMG Huazhen (Special General Partnership) is a Mainland
audit firm approved by the Ministry of Finance and the CSRC
who is eligible to act as auditor for Mainland incorporated
companies listed in Hong Kong. Therefore, the board of
directors of the Company considered to re-appoint KPMG
Huazhen (Special General Partnership) as the Company’s auditor
and internal control auditor for the year 2014. The issue
regarding re-appointing auditor has been approved at the
annual general meeting of 2013.

PENALTIES ON THE COMPANY, ITS DIRECTORS,
SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT OFFICERS,
SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING OVER 5% SHARES OF
THE COMPANY, BENEFICIAL CONTROLLER AND
ACQUIRER, AND RECTIFICATION ISSUES

During the reporting period, the Company, its Directors,
Supervisors, senior management officers, shareholders and
beneficial controller of the Company were not subject to any
audit, administrative punishments, disciplinary sanctions by
the CSRC and public censure by the stock exchange.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company has complied with the Code on Corporate
Governance Practices (“Code”) as set out in Appendix 14 to
the Listing Rules issued by the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited with a view to enhancing the corporate governance
standard of the Company.

The Company has complied with the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code"”)
as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules issued by the
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited as the code for securities
transactions by the directors. Having made all enquiries, all
Directors and Supervisors of the Company confirm that all
Directors and Supervisors of the Company are in compliance
with the Mode Code and its own code on the standards for
securities transactions by directors.

The Company has established the modern enterprise system,
continued to improve the corporate governance and regulate
the operation of the Company pursuant to Company Law of the
PRC, Securities Law of the PRC and other relevant regulations
issued by the CSRC and Shanghai Stock Exchange. The systems
of the Company are substantially in compliance with the
requirements under the Standard of Corporate Governance
for PRC Listed Companies jointly issued by CSRC and National
Development and Reform Commission. In the future, the
Company will continue to improve and strengthen the internal
control system in the normal course of operation with a view
to enhancing the standard of corporate governance.
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XV. OTHER SIGNIFICANT EVENTS

VI.

1. The Company and Yunnan CY (Group) Co., Ltd. were
jointly responsible for developing the major national
special project on intelligent manufacturing equipment —
development and demonstration of high-end CNC
lathe manufacturing digital workshop (the “Project”).
The Project was approved by the Reply Regarding the
Implementation Plan of 2013 Intelligent Manufacturing
Equipment Development Project (Fa Gai Ban Gao Ji [2013]
No. 2519) issued by the National Development and
Reform Committee and Ministry of Finance and Ministry
of Industry and Information Technology, which stated that
the Company would be the manufacturer and CY Group
would be the demonstrator of the Project.

The government intends to grant RMB40 million for the
Project, of which the Company as the manufacturer will
receive a grant of RMB20 million and the CY Group Co.
Ltd. as the demonstrator will receive a grant of RMB20
million. Part of the grant amounting to RMB14 million
has already been transferred to the Company’s account
at present.

2. At the third extraordinary general meeting of 2012, it
was approved to authorize the Board to handle matters
on the issue medium-term notes. On 15 May 2013, the
Company amended the proposal of the issue of medium-
term notes, based on which the Medium-term Notes
Prospectus was finalized. The Company would issue,
after announcement, 5-year notes in two tranches with
an aggregate principal amount of no more than RMB500
million for the purposes of replenishing working capital
and repaying bank loans. During the period, the Company
planned to issue the first tranche of 5-year medium-term
notes with a principal amount of RMB300 million, and
reported its plan through the lead underwriter to the
National Association of Financial Market Institutional
Investors for approval.

CHANGES |IN
SHAREHOLDERS

SHARE CAPITAL AND
CHANGES IN SHARE CAPITAL

Table of changes in share capital of the Company
During the reporting period, there is no change in total number
of shares and share structure.

Changes in selling restricted shares

During the reporting period, there is no change in selling
restricted shares.
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= BREEBER 1. SHAREHOLDERS

Number of Shareholders and Shares Held By Them :

(—) RRBENZRER 1.
B K
Unit: Share
BEMRRREHA3,597 (Kb : ARBRR43,474F + HRRR123F)
Total number of shareholders as at the end of the reporting period: 43,597
(including 43,474 holders of A shares and 123 holders of H shares)
ATERRERER Shares held by the top ten shareholders
BEERERE  ERIAREN
EER RRME B BI(%) BREY  HREHRER Ro#E Rt 8E
Total Number of Number of
Name of Nature of number of Increase/ selling restricted  shares pledged
shareholders shareholders  Proportion (%) shares held decrease shares held or frozen
HKSCC NOMINEES LIMITED R 25.27 133,976,900 E A
HKSCC NOMINEES LIMITED Unknown Nil Unknown
BRI (RE)ARALLT EREA 2508 133,222,774 B il
Shenyang Machine Tool State-owned legal person Nil Unknown
(Group) Co., Ltd.
EHET¥RARREEARAMAR BREA 9.61 51,044,945 i A
Yunnan Industrial Investment State-owned legal person Nil Unknown
Holding Group Co. Ltd.
CHAN KWOK TAI EDDIE EYI=FIN 0.53 2,800,000 £ AR
CHAN KWOK TAI EDDIE Foreign natural person Nil Unknown
RALT FRERA 0.41 2,156,272 £ Nl
Zhang Hongsheng Domestic natural person Nil Unknown
PREREEERAT -BF3R BAFEBEA 0.26 1,380,955 & AR
RRIGEFRERAESRER
ZRT-no. 3 structured securities and Domestic non state-owned Nil Unknown
investment capital trust legal person
Eh FRERA 0.25 1,356,685 & AA
Huang Jiang Domestic natural person Nil Unknown
CAI QINGSHAN FNERA 0.20 1,083,806 E AA
CAI QINGSHAN Foreign natural person Nil Unknown
TR FRERA 0.20 1,078,600 & AH
Wang Qixin Domestic natural person Nil Unknown
IRE FREAA 0.19 1,036,632 & AR
Wang Rongging Domestic natural person Nil Unknown

AT BEREFRMFRRIFRER

Selling unrestricted shares held by the top ten shareholders

REREE BFEERERERONEE ROBERBE

Number of selling Type and
Name of shareholders unrestricted shares number of shares
HKSCC NOMINEES LIMITED 133,976,900 FHN FTINE AR
HKSCC NOMINEES LIMITED Overseas listed foreign shares
BERK(EB)BEREMERT 133,222,774 AR EBAZ
Shenyang Machine Tool (Group) Co., Ltd. RMB ordinary shares
EHEIXREEREERREE AR 51,044,945 AREEBR
Yunnan Industrial Investment Holding Group Co. Ltd. RMB ordinary shares
CHAN KWOK TAI EDDIE 2,800,000 BN ETINE R
CHAN KWOK TAI EDDIE Overseas listed foreign shares
SRALT 2,156,272 AREEBR
Zhang Hongsheng RMB ordinary shares
PRI EEARAR —BE3N 1,380,955 AREEBR

EELBFREESERES

ZRT-no. 3 structured securities and investment capital trust RMB ordinary shares
=T 1,356,685 AR EER
Huang Jiang RMB ordinary shares
CAI QINGSHAN 1,083,806 B EHINE AR
CAIl QINGSHAN Overseas listed foreign shares
ERGH 1,078,600 AR E B
Wang Qixin RMB ordinary shares
THRE 1,036,632 AR EER

Wang Rongging

RMB ordinary shares

Interim Report 2014 Shenji Group Kunming Machine Tool Company Limited

2 I




3 B SR A B R R = — B AT B A B B

DR FRR 2 R 7 1 e B B R R
WEBRAAREHEREDESRBER
PRIRER —BITHA °

BREdHE 2 TZRRIN - R2014F6 A4
308 - REFE(RERTEIZEERETT
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ME HMRRZHRELREDFER
EZHEMRBEEEA AFRAERED)
FI6(NFERE  AARL BERHEMAL
BEARRBEHEITRA10%HA L -

BII0OB IR E AR - F A QA KM ESRIU
F(E5%) MBI RRA3F - BIHKSCC
Nominees Limited (JATNFE : hREH (R
BA)ERAR)  FIEFERHOERN AR E
MINER - B HEIK(EE)BERET AR
FIsElRmER ARBEAR  ZmETE
BREEREBERETAR @ FIERHEA
A AEBEEAR o £l AT AR D A %
EEE) - B REREENBR -

T -

1). BEPREZE(REBA)BRRRAFRG
EREZFHER - AR A AREEEARA
HIERR R B EBBA QAR A10%H1E
W o FBIBHAR 48 A% AN 5 % B H R R BB ¢
Wuwen-Yu Toh#R 201448 A22 BB &
N THAX PR 510,182,5000% » 15 HAZ A% Z<
M7.23% * {GARAE1.92% °

2), BEXHHEEN BEVEESNAT
MAL(LIFEEREFZITHAR)RAA
ARG SRABERDEE RS RIFEAEM
FEREB(EEFRPEEG)EXVELSE2
M3INHZBERAARRMELHE - iR
BEB(BHFRPERN)EII6IERTE -
BINAFIEE 2 BBz RS AR -

Explanation of the connected relationship or acting in
concert relationship among the above shareholders

The Company was not notified of any connected relationship
or acting in concert relationship regulated by “Information
Disclosure Management Procedure to Changes of Shareholding
of Listed Company” among the above shareholders.

Other than the substantial shareholders disclosed above, as
at 30 June, 2014, there were no other shareholders whose
shareholdings exceeded the amount required to be disclosed
under Article 60 of “Administration of the Issuing and Trading
of Shares Provisional Regulations” of the PRC and Issue no.2
of “The Content and Format of Disclosure of Information of
the Listed Companies” (amended in 2005); and under Section
16(1) of the Securities and Futures Ordinance under the Hong
Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited, the Company was not
notified of any interests representing 10% or more of the
issued share capital of the Company.

Among top ten shareholders, there are three shareholders
holding 5% or more of the Company’s shares. They are
HKSCC Nominees Limited(hereinafter referred to as “HKSCC
Nominees Limited”), which holds the overseas listed foreign
shares; Shenyang Machine Tool (Group) Co., Ltd., which holds
the state-owned legal person shares; and Yunnan Industrial
Investment Holding Group Co., Ltd., which holds state-owned
legal person shares. All of the shares held by these shareholders
are not pledged, frozen, mortgaged, nor designated.

Notes:

1).  HKSCC (Nominees) Limited holds shares on behalf of clients.
The Company did not receive any notification that any holder
of H Shares held more than 10% in total share capital of the
Company. Holders of H Shares held more than 5% in total
share capital: Wuwen-Yu Toh held 10,182,500 H Shares of
the Company on 22 August 2014, representing 7.23% of
the issued H Shares of the Company or 1.92% in total share
capital of the Company.

2).  Save as disclosed above, the Directors were not notified by any
person (who is not a Director or a chief executive officer) who
owns the interest or short position in the shares or underlying
shares of the Company and shall be disclosed to the Company
in compliance with the requirements contained in Divisions 2
and 3 of Part XV of Securities and Future Ordinance (“SFO"),
or the interest or short position that shall be included in the
prescribed register in accordance with section 336 of SFO.

I
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shares and/or debentures (as the case may be) of the Company
or any of its associated corporations (within the meaning of
Part XV of the SFO) which have been notified to the Company.
and the Hong Kong Stock Exchange pursuant to Division 7 and
8 of Part XV of the SFO, including interests or short positions
which the Directors or the Supervisors are taken or deemed to
have under such provisions of the SFO, or which are required
to be and are recorded in the register required to be kept
under Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the
Company and the Hong Kong Stock Exchange pursuant to the
Model Code.

REEKE LBEFR M — KERER
EARAERRBEATRIEREREFTE
B in AR E BB AR E RS °

This issue was announced in accordance with the regulation
— Notice of Supervising the Shareholders of Listed Companies
Implementing the Rules on Lessening Terminated Selling
Restricted Shareholding issued by Shanghai Stock Exchange.

S ERBRERERIZSASEESR Ill. SHAREHOLDERS AND BENEFICIAL CONTROLLERS
z]gﬂ;ttﬁgﬁqﬁj¢ B PR RS BRI A8 There was no change in the controlling shareholders and
HEItEE beneficial controller during the reporting period.

+ B EE.SHEBAEER VIl. DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS, AND SENIOR

MANAGEMENT OFFICERS
—  BEREFHER I. MOVEMENT IN SHAREHOLDING
() RERBREHAREIES - EEAS 1. Movementin shareholding of existing and resigned

i& Ekﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁiﬂﬁlﬂ

BEHARFAES -

FRARBEEZL -

EFE SAREEAR

RAEE - EE EREEAERE

directors, supervisors and senior management
officers during the reporting period

During the reporting period, there was no change of shareholding
held by directors, supervisors and senior management officers.

CHANGE OF DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR

BR MANAGEMENT OFFICERS DURING THE REPORTING
PERIOD

®E EENBK SEBEL BERE

Name Position Change Reasons For Change

FHR BEER BE{E THEREA

Li Zhenxiong Vice chairman resignation Job transfer

JEARAT 2 BE{E

Zhou Donghong Director appointment

(=524 B%  WBRe® BEAE TERE

Li Shunzhen Director, CFO resignation Job transfer

SROENE 5% KR BB

Zhang Zeshun Director, CFO appointment

SR BIUES B BAAREA

Xiao Jianming INED resignation Personal reason

EBE BUES BE(E

Tang Chunsheng INED appointment

258 BYES B

Liu Qiang INED appointment
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VIII. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AHEEEBR(KXEELT) CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET - Unaudited
20146 A30H As at 30 June 2014
SR - ARKT
Unit: RMB
i 2014%6H30R 2013128318
As at As at
Note 30 June 2014 31 December 2013
(B&E )
1HH Items (Restated)
REEE : CURRENT ASSETS:
EkES Cash at bank and on hand AV 259,587,307.44 181,805,670.00
eSS Bills receivable A V2 73,076,104.79 193,617,520.47
JFE 5 B 3R Accounts receivable A V-3 526,079,733.64 421,649,692.09
BRI IE Prepayments AV:5 63,435,764.52 49,867,554.97
H b UK Other receivables A V-4 13,673,081.69 12,645,899.89
& Inventories A V-6 905,025,604.11 838,202,834.59
HMREEE Other current assets A V7 = 71,326.31
RBEEST TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 1,840,877,596.19  1,697,860,498.32
ERBEE : NON-CURRENT ASSETS:
HEESHMEE Available-for-sale financial assets zZ V-8 1,145,000.00 1,145,000.00
RERERE Long-term equity investments A V9 13,409,140.11 57,890,592.43
EEEE Fixed assets A V10 501,020,017.12 502,762,114.81
FEIR Construction in progress Vv It 325,447,343.45 299,490,159.28
BREE Intangible assets A V12 80,772,612.38 79,861,501.87
HE Goodwill A VI3 7,296,277.00 7,296,277.00
ROGHER Long-term deferred expenses A V14 1,140,951.80 1,307,187.73
BEFBHEE Deferred income tax assets A V15 76,720,370.17 64,288,487.72
HihEmEEE Other non-current assets AV-16 75,616,060.80 81,368,385.80
FRBEEST TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 1,082,567,772.83  1,095,409,706.64
BEEHAG TOTAL ASSETS 2,923,445,369.02  2,793,270,204.96
REEE: CURRENT LIABILITIES:
RHIE R Short-term loans A V19 249,749,000.00 299,279,000.00
A7 Bills payable AV 20 16,818,587.00 67,742,506.00
JE 1T BR K Accounts payable A V21 534,291,592.63 503,339,606.04
B RIA Advances from customers A V22 273,269,852.21 256,365,206.37
R 11 BBk T %7 Employee benefits payable AV 23 15,378,689.78 12,787,886.41
EXHE Taxes payable A V24 16,386,065.88 24,202,207.26
JE AT AR Dividends payable A V25 135,898.49 135,898.49
H 13K Other payables AV-26  111,884,712.37 121,768,252.44
—FREBNIERESAE Non-current liabilities due
within one year f V28 418,509.00 418,509.00

RBREST

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

1,218,332,907.36

1,286,039,072.01

PR
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EHEESBER(CREREN)(H)

=
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET - Unaudited (Co

1Y ;,“___'(I

2014F6 A30H As at 30 June 2014
LHEN  ARKT
Unit: RMB
HisF 201456 A30H 2013F12A31H
As at As at
Note 30 June 2014 31 December 2013
(EH)
HA Items (Restated)
FREBEE NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES:
REBR Long-term borrowings AV+29  200,000,000.00 -
RHEE R Long-term payables A V30 1,385,859.81 1,492,463.90
BIRERR Special payables A V31 20,947,539.29 20,947,539.29
BErEE Provisions A V27 4,186,579.86 7,172,981.31
Hip3EmeN A E Other non-current liabilities AV32 109,319,271.99 104,702,441.79
*RBABEA TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 335,839,250.95 134,315,426.29
BEAH TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,554,172,158.31  1,420,354,498.30
RRESR : Shareholders’ equity:
e Share capital AV 33 531,081,103.00 531,081,103.00
BEARRE Capital reserve A V34 19,765,031.17 27,303,321.72
BHNE Surplus reserve A V35 117,077,019.33 117,077,019.33
RO EEFE Retained earnings AV-36 611,738,211.91 650,275,276.12

BENE AR RERAG

DEIRRE S

REERS

BEMBRERAT

LR EI B E B R20145F8 H28 R EEE &t

£ o
EEREA

FEEHIEATEA:

SERIRBARRA

aRIENE

FHLE
NAEE)

Total equity attributable to
shareholders of the Company
Minority interests

TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

1,279,661,365.41
89,611,845.30

1,325,736,720.17
47,178,986.49

1,369,273,210.71

1,372,915,706.66

2,923,445,369.02

2,793,270,204.96

the Company on 28 August 2014.

i Legal representative of the Company:
The person in charge of

accounting affairs:
The head of the accounting department: Li Hongning

The financial statement was approved by the Board of Directors of

Wang Xing

Zhang Zeshun

(Seal of the Company)
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BALANCE SHEET - Unaudited

—ERIPNFRBEE

RBREST

Non-current liabilities due
within one year

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

418,509.00

201496 A30H As at 30 June 2014
SR - ARKT
Unit: RMB
Wit 2014%6H30R 2013128318
As at As at
1HH Items Note 30 June 2014 31 December 2013
REEE : CURRENT ASSETS:
EKES Cash at bank and on hand 229,927,091.92 167,060,232.54
eSS Bills receivable 29,643,835.00 170,824,626.17
FEW R 5K Accounts receivable X1 413,237,782.91 331,925,136.42
BRI IA Prepayments 47,976,958.02 33,096,378.41
JRE i A% Dividend receivable 11,000,000.00 11,000,000.00
H h fEUR Other receivables C X2 17,595,102.36 15,690,264.77
UE3 ST Inventories 676,884,441.43 631,067,009.95
hRBEEST TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 1,426,265,211.64  1,360,663,648.26
ERBEE : NON-CURRENT ASSETS:
RERERE Long-term equity investments “ X3 81,535,376.97 82,583,858.28
EEEE Fixed assets 455,448,589.91 467,223,213.57
EEIRE Construction in progress 325,053,263.45 299,113,212.28
BREEE Intangible assets 66,354,663.30 68,309,304.39
REGHER Long-term deferred expenses 1,063,184.80 1,165,250.73
BEEHEE Deferred income tax assets 64,374,126.38 54,243,236.75
HinJEmB & E Other non-current assets 75,616,060.80 81,368,385.80
FRBEEST TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 1,069,445,265.61  1,054,006,461.80
BEEHAG TOTAL ASSETS 2,495,710,477.25  2,414,670,110.06
REEE: CURRENT LIABILITIES:
RHIE R Short-term loans 230,229,000.00 284,279,000.00
ENRE Bills payable 300,000.00 47,230,000.00
AN Accounts payable 399,420,668.50 355,444,252.73
B RIE Advances from customers 136,916,919.15 134,336,955.44
R 11 Bk T 7 B Employee benefits payable 11,956,711.55 10,997,980.36
ER T & Taxes payable 13,250,945.47 22,465,561.65
H R R Other payables 114,423,986.20 123,094,286.24

418,509.00

906,916,739.87

978,266,545.42

s
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BALANCE SHEET - Unaudited (Continued)

et TR

f
B

2014F6 A30H As at 30 June 2014
LHEN  ARKT
Unit: RMB
Hat 20146 H30H 2013%12H31H
As at As at
HH Items Note 30 June 2014 31 December 2013
FREBEE NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES:
REER Long-term borrowings 200,000,000.00 =
REIEMR Long-term payables 1,385,859.81 1,492,463.90
HIRER K Special payables 20,947,539.29 20,947,539.29
BEEE Provisions 566,074.86 7,172,981.31
Ht3EmeaE Other non-current liabilities 109,319,271.99 104,702,441.79
*RBABEA TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 332,218,745.95 134,315,426.29
BEAH TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,239,135,485.82  1,112,581,971.71
RRESR : Shareholders’ equity:
e Share capital 531,081,103.00 531,081,103.00
BARNE Capital reserve 27,303,321.72 27,303,321.72
BHINE Surplus reserve 117,077,019.33 117,077,019.33

RO EHE

BRESS

BENRRERAT

Retained earnings

TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND

SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

MR EIB SR E BN 201458 A28 HEEE it

fE °
REREKA

EEEHIEATA:

BEIHBARAA

o~

REIE

FHLF
(ARES)

581,113,547.38

626,626,694.30

1,256,574,991.43

1,302,088,138.35

2,495,710,477.25

2,414,670,110.06

The financial statement was approved by the Board of Directors of
the Company on 28 August 2014.

Legal representative of the Company:

The person in charge of
accounting affairs:

Wang Xing

Zhang Zeshun

The head of the accounting department: Li Hongning
(Seal of the Company)
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BOIFIER (RKERT)

HZE201496 A30H IE6{# A HAME

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT - Unaudited

For the six months ended 30 June 2014

LHEN - ARKT

Unit: RMB
BZ6A30HL6EAME
For the six months ended 30 June
it 20145 20138
R Items Note 2014 2013
- BXHA 1. Operating income vy 388,434,348.75 353,217,038.61
2B EERA 2. Less: Operating costs rv37 300,539,892.92 292,319,064.12
EXHERAM Business taxes and surcharges FVe38 3,995,822.29 1,428,796.32
HEER Selling and distribution expenses 41,313,163.85 26,949,849.92
ERER General and administrative expenses 85,796,304.50 63,785,516.47
B?h%%‘ﬂ% Financial expenses 5,837,229.79 2,302,930.33
SE/WET@% Impairment losses o4 9,644,810.68 16,098,584.76
M REWE (B - WEW) Add: Investment income (“-" for loss) Zr39 8,489,809.24 -1,187,757.24
B HBELEAQE Including: Income from investment in associates and
TREMR uﬁzfm jointly controlled entities 951,518.69 -1,187,757.24
= BERBREM - J5ES) 3. Operating profit ("-" for loss) -50,203,066.04 -50,855,460.55
;B Add: non-operating income v 874,873.96 599,979.06
Hb: ERBEERBNE Including: income from disposal of non-current assets - 66,329.06
RRE LIS Less: non-operating expenses FRAYY; 257,515.19 332,645.42
2 FrHEERERE Including: losses from disposal of non-current assets 213,990.98 115,863.64
M FBAE(BREEMU - 3EET) 4, Profit before income tax ("-" for total loss) -49,585,707.27 -50,588,126.91
W FERER (Yl - J3REs]) Less: income tax expenses ("~" for tax credt) 4 -10,048,530.87 -7,262,568.75
B BRERESRU - 1585 5. Netprofit("fornetloss) 3953717640 -43,325,558.16
BEREATRRAFNE Net profit attributable to shareholders of
(FERMU - 5tE7)) the Company ("-" for net loss) -38,537,064.21 -43,609,779.31
HERRER Minority interests -1,000,112.19 284,221.15
A BRbE: 6. Earnings per share:
(- ErERYE (1) Basic ("-" for loss)
(BRERIA - JFE5) AoV -0.0726 -0.0821
(Z)%Eﬂﬁqﬁlﬁ (2) Diluted (*-" for loss)
(BHREEN - 5E7) Fvu -0.0726 -0.0821
t BGakE 7. Other comprehensive income
()RR R E SRR BRN (1) Other comprehensive income items that wil
EWMWWEE (B A EH not be reclassified in subsequent periods
?/%’éﬁﬁ/?gﬁ@ﬁ\) (Net of income tax effects) - i
(DI e e R AT KAES (2) When specific conditions are met in subsequent
i”*éuﬁ/ MEMEENATEE periods other comprehensive income items that will be
(NBFERY2ENFEIT) reclassified to profit or loss (Net of income tax effects) _ -
AirahE Other comprehensive income - .
N GENREE(GAHEEE 8. Total comprehensive income
Bl - J3835)) (" for total compressive losses) -39,537,176.40 -43,325,558.16
FEAILARENGANELE Total comprehensive income attributable to shareholders of
(RABREEI - 15%E) the Company ("-" for total comprehensive losses) -38,537,064.21 -43,609,779.31
GERDERRNGANGER Total comprehensive income attributable to
(FAEREEIN - 5%E) minority interests (=" for total comprehensive losses) -1,000,112.19 284,221.15

MR EIB SR E D N 2014FE8 A28 A EE =& it

The financial statement was approved by the Board of Directors of

Wang Xing

Zhang Zeshun

JfE o the Company on 28 August 2014.
EEREKRA + Legal representative of the Company:
TEEHIEAEA: FE)E The person in charge of
accounting affairs:
RHEAREA =
(RAIEE)

The head of the accounting department: Li Hongning

(Seal of the Company)

.
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MERCREHF)
#ZE2014%6 308 1618 A B

INCOME STATEMENT - Unaudited
For the six months ended 30 June 2014

EHEN - ARKT

Unit: RMB
265300 1618 A M
For the six months ended 30 June
it 2014% 2013%
EH Items Note 2014 2013
- BEYA 1. Operating income FoX4 320,628,187.18 277,856,434.48
W BERA Less: Operating costs FX 4 254,921,106.36 232,827,799.10
2EF S RHM Business taxes and surcharges 3,292,092.18 1,214,561.44
HEER Selling and distribution expenses 37,451,195.29 23,694,887.08
ERER General and administrative expenses 66,807,111.64 53,184,611.45
BKER Financial expenses 5,130,327.40 1,348,670.99
EERBEX Impairment losses 10,335,401.36 16,098,584.76
m: REYE (BRI - J5E51) Add: Investment income ("~" for loss) TX5 951,518.69 -1,187,757.24
Hb o HBECENAELE Including: Income from investment in
MR E YR associates and jointly
controlled entities 951,518.69 -1,187,757.24
— BETBSRU - BRED) 2. Operating profit ("-" for loss) -56,357,528.36 -51,700,437.58
1 EEINEA Add: non-operating income 804,873.96 552,665.38
A ERBEERE NG Including: income from disposal of
non-current assets = =
B EENTH Less: non-operating expenses 91,382.15 332,585.50
b ERBEEREEX Including: losses from disposal of
non-current assets 47,857.94 115,863.64
= FIBAE(FEAEN - 5ED) 3. Profit before income tax (“-" for total loss) -55,644,036.55 -51,480,357.70
B BTSHER (WG - J53E5)  Less: income tax expenses (“~" for tax credit) -10,130,889.63 -7,547,401.33
BRI CFEEL - I5ED) 4. Net profit ("-" for net loss) -45,513,146.92 -43,932,956.37
I Hitlra ks 5. Other comprehensive income
(C)seHERTEEN B (1) Other comprehensive income items that will
BENHBGANREE not be reclassified in subsequent periods
(AIBRFEHE 2% to profit or loss (Net of income tax effects)
FEIIT) - =
(Z)Ns et BRERRAT RS (2) When specific conditions are met in subsequent
BRENBEBENE S periods other comprehensive income items
WREE AR FAERT2 that will be reclassified to profit or loss
BEFEIT) (Net of income tax effects) - _
Qe len Other comprehensive income - -
~ BERGEE(GEERAE 6. Total comprehensive income
BT - [sRaE5)) (“-" for total compressive losses) -45,513,146.92 -43,932,956.37

MR EIB S R E BN 2014FE8 A28 HEE =it

fE °

EERERA x
TEGHIEREA:  REIR
BEIHBRAA FHE

(RAEIEE)

The financial statement was approved by
the Company on 28 August 2014.

Legal representative of the Company:
The person in charge of

accounting affairs:
The head of the accounting department:

the Board of Directors of
Wang Xing
Zhang Zeshun

Li Hongning
(Seal of the Company)

Interim Report 2014 Shenji Group Kunming Machi

ne Tool Company Limited
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EHEERER(KREHE) CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT - Unaudited

HZE20149F6 A30H [L61E A HR For the six months ended 30 June 2014
SEEN  ARET
Unit: RMB
HZ6A30H L6AAHE
For the six months ended 30 June
it 20145 20135
R Items Note 2014 2013
- BEITHELNRERE: 1. Cash flows from operating activities:
HEHMm  RASHUINZRE Cash received from sale of goods and rendering
of services 487,012,796.57 354,738,265.29
IR EpESE TR EENE S Other cash received relating to operating activities 7+ V* 46(1) 6,454,039.14 17,434,448 .64
EEEBRLMANG Sub-total of cash inflows from operating activities 493,466,835.71 372,172,713.93
BEBD  BEXOBINNRS Cash paid for goods and services 285,997,038.48 234,922,612.46
IRAERINRBRIXNES Cash paid to and for employees 140,498,816.54 123,769,757.68
YRNRBERE Cash paid for all types of taxes 51,754,115.98 37,165,599.94
TREMBELEDEENES Other cash paid relating to operating activities AV 4602) 23,984,757.03 16,633,971.05
RETHHS TNt Sub-total of cash outflows from operating activities 502,234,728.03 412,491,941.13
RETHEANBESTREFE Net cash flows from operating activities A V471 -8,767,892.32 -40,319,227.20
o RETHELANTRERE: 2. Cash flows from investing activities:
RERENRKEINERS Cash received from return on investments = 678,688.42
REETEE  BRAENAM Net cash received from disposal of fixed assets,

REEENONRSFE intangible assets and other long-term assets 59,430.36 =
MEFARREINES 38 Net cash received from acquisition of a subsidiary 7+ 1/ 47(2) 22,569,575.21 -
WHRELTER Cash received from security deposits 43,990,747.60 21,593,501.50
REFHREMANG Sub-total of cash inflows from investing activities 66,619,753.17 22,272,189.92
BRETAE BVAEMEM Cash paid for acquisition of fixed assets, intangible

REBEYNNEE assets and other long-term assets 26,707,905.91 30,749,013.29
TRREEHR Cash paid for security deposits 66,384,556.29 17,060,947 44
REZBRERL Nt Sub-total of cash outflows from investing activities 93,592,462.20 47,809,960.73
RETHEANBESREFE Net cash flows from investing activities -26,972,709.03 -25,537,770.81

- BRI rL R




EHRERER(REES) (F)

B Z2014%6 H30H LE61E A #AfE

(Continued)

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT —E'ﬁ

SPXN I-

For the six months ended 30 June 2014

EHEN - ARKT

Unit: RMB
265300 1618 A4
For the six months ended 30 June
it 20145 2013%
EHR Items Note 2014 2013
= BEEBELMRERE: 3. Cash flows from financing activities:

REEFUINE S Cash received from borrowings 259,520,000.00 125,000,000.00
EBEHREEA N Sub-total of cash inflows from financing activities 259,520,000.00 125,000,000.00
BREEBZFAOES Cash repayments of borrowings 109,050,000.00 30,000,000.00
HERA - FIERERTIR Cash paid for distribution of dividends, profit or

YREES repayment of interest 12,504,856.47 4,651,780.00
YANEMEAEEEIHEENES Other cash paid relating to financing acitvities 7V 46(3) 47,230,000.00 -
EETHRS RN Sub-total of cash outflows from financing activities 168,784,856.47 34,651,780.00
EREHEANBERETEE Net cash flows from financing activities 90,735,143.53 90,348,220.00

M EXZBHRERRESEN 4. Effect of foreign exchange rate changes on
b4 cash and cash equivalents -106,713.43 -130,846.05
I RERALEEMTLEME 5. Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
CERADU - [3£E35)) ("-"for net decrease) AV 47(1) 54,887,828.75 24,360,375.94
m: PR RBLEENHE Add: Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning
of the period 139,391,654.25 89,677,792.83
~ BRRERBSESENHE 6. Cash and cash equivalents at the end
of the period A V-473) 194,279,483.00 114,038,168.77

M EIB SR E BN 20145FE8 A28 HEE =it

The financial statement was approved by the Board of Directors of

Wang Xing
Zhang Zeshun

e the Company on 28 August 2014,
Efﬁﬁi‘%/\ : x Legal representative of the Company:
TEEFIEEEA FRIZE The person in charge of
accounting affairs:
FTEEEEA = The head of the accounting department: Li Hongning
(RAIEE)

(Seal of the Company)

Interim Report 2014 Shenji Group Kunming Machine Tool Company Limited
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BRERBR(REHFT)

HZE201496 A30H IE6{# A HAME

CASH FLOW STATEMENT - Unaudited

For the six months ended 30 June 2014

TEENMN  ARKT

Unit: RMB
HZ6A30H L6MEA MM
For the six months ended 30 June
it 20145 2013F
BR Items Note 2014 2013
- RETBELNRENE: 1. Cash flows from operating activities:
HERAm  RESHRINRS Cash received from sale of goods and
rendering of services 416,542,742.40 267,243,981.70
K EmELLEDEENR Other cash received relating to operating activities 5,618,413.12 16,698,320.88
B2EHRETANG Sub-total of cash inflows from operating activities . 422,161,155 283,942,302.58
BEAm BEXYBINNRS Cash paid for goods and services 235,060,955.98 190,851,747.65
IRRBINRABIZANRS Cash paid to and for employees 127,648,248.67 108,317,454.01
THNEERE Cash paid for all types of taxes 44,302,079.79 33,280,351.70
IHEMEGEEDERANERS Other cash paid relating to operating activities 16,404,866.62 6,551,370.95
BEEYRLMM/ NG Sub-total of cash outflows from operating activities 423,416,151.06 339,000,924.31
LETHELNRETEFE Net cash flows from operating activities FX6(1) -1,254,995.54 -55,058,621.73
o REEBEENRERE 2. Cash flows from investing activities:
RERERRERINRE Cash received from return on investments 2,000,000.00 678,688.42
REBTEE BVEEN Net cash received from disposal of fixed assets,

A REAERRMREFE intangible assets and other long-term assets 59,430.36 =
BEIREEER Cash received from security deposits 31,168,295.80 =
REEHHE TN Sub-total of cash inflows from investing activities . 3a1mes 678,688.42
TRORELHR Cash paid for security deposits 52,250,014.15 =
BRETEE  BVEEA Cash paid for acquisition of fixed assets,

EnREEES MRS intangible assets and other long-term assets 26,523,832.57 30,290,907.37
REZHRE R Sub-total of cash outflows from investing activities 78,773,846.72 30,290,907.37

RERDELNREREFE

Net cash flows from investing activities

-45,546,120.56

-29,612,218.95

I -
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BeREBRCREET) (&) CASH FLOW STATEMENT - Unaudited (cOnt%J J

#HZE201496 A30H LE61E A HAMA For the six months ended 30 June 2014
2REE - ARKT
Unit: RMB
HZ6A30AL6EAMME
For the six months ended 30 June
it 20145 2013F
BR Items Note 2014 2013
S BEEBELENRERE: 3. Cash flows from financing activities:

MERTURENRS Cash received from borrowings 255,000,000.00 125,000,000.00
ERFYRETANG Sub-total of cash inflows from financing activities 25500000000 125,000,000.00
BEEBLANAS Cash repayments of borrowings 109,050,000.00 30,000,000.00
PEBA - FEREANEEZF Cash paid for distribution of dividends,

gk Profit or repayment of interest 10,028,464.47 4,105,780.00
IRNEMESEEHFENRE Other cash paid relating to financing activities 47,230,000.00 =
BEEBRSTM G Sub-total of cash outflows from financing activities 166,308,464.47 34,105,780.00
LETDELNEERERT Net cash flows from financing activities 88,691,535.53 90,894,220.00

EZSHURERRESENNTE 4. Effect of foreign exchange rate changes on
cash and cash equivalents -105,278.40 -130,846.05
I RERRESENTENA 5. Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
(AU - 13EE5]) ("-"for net decrease) FX6(1) 41,785,141.03 6,092,533.27
n: BNRe kRS SENHE Add: Cash and cash equivalents at the
beginning of the period 131,661,936.74 71,927,250.50
A BARERRESENHE 6. Cash and cash equivalents
at the end of the period X602 173,441,077.77 78,019,783.77

A H B SRS B R2014F8H28HEE 52  The financial statement was approved by the Board of Directors of

HEfE o the Company on 28 August 2014,
Hifiﬁi%)\ : F Legal representative of the Company: ~ Wang Xing
FEEFIEEBEA: REIE The person in charge of Zhang Zeshun
accounting affairs:
SEREBEEA EAN: The head of the accounting department: Li Hongning
(RAIEE) (Seal of the Company)
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SR EEXRBE R GRERE) CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
- Unaudited
HZE2014%F6 B30H (F61E B HIE For the six months ended 30 June 2014
BHEN - ARKT
Unit: RMB
BENMUECRALEERSE BEN1BE6R0AL6RARE
For the six month ended 30 June 2014 For the six month ended 30 June 2013
BRNEBNERREE SERBLTRRRE
Attributable to the shareholders of the Company Attributable to the shareholders of the Company
& FLON BA0E  AREAM  JEERER  BRREESH i ELON ] BROR  RREAR  OUBRER  BREESH
Total Total
Share Capital Surplus Retained Minority  sharcholders’ Share Capital Surplus Retained Minority  shareholders'
B Items Note apitel reserve reserve eamings interests equity capitel reserve reserve eamings interests equity
- Bi4E 1, Opening balance of
the current period 53108110300 2730332072 1707701933 65027527612 47,178,986.49 137291570666 53108110300 2730332172 11650800260 64340412851 4529385972 136359041555
o REEEELE 2. Changes during the period
(RO - 5 (%" for decrease)
( (1) Net profit - - - RS0 100011219 3953717640 - - - 360977931 WTS 4330555816
(2) Other comprehensive income - - - - - - - - - - - -
Total comprehensive income - - - 530421 100011219 3953717640 - - - 360977931 WS 4330555816
(3 Appropriaton of pofts 1/ 3
1) Approprigtion of
surpls resere - - - - - - - - - - - -
1HRRNAE 2) Ditibuton to
sharcholders S S S e e e e S s s S S
(mEfs (#) Others
1SR 1) impact on busess
FE-EIT combination not
PRalze under common
control occured
during the reorting
period - 153829055 - - BA2IM00 3589468045 - - - - - -
= BRYE 3, Balance at the end of
the period 531,081,10300 1976503117 117,07701933 61173821191 8961184530 136921321071 531,08110300 2730332072 11650800260  599,794349.20  45578,08087 1320,264,857.39

PR BB A D N2014F8 A0 EEE &

i -

AEREKA *
TEGHIFRAEA: KER
BEIHBRAA FHE

(RAEE)

the Company on 28 August 2014.

Legal representative of the Company:

The person in charge of
accounting affairs:

The head of the accounting department: Li Hongning

Wang Xing

The financial statement was approved by the Board of Directors of

Zhang Zeshun

(Seal of the Company)

.
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e e
Ao R L

%52014@6)5]305&61@)5] | T For the six months éhdéd-éo:idn._e._

BENBE6ANALOERHE

BENUE6ANAL6ERHR
For the six month ended 30 June 2014 For the six month ended 30 June 2013
i3 ey FLOR BRI AAEAR  BREEAT & B8R BRI FAEAR  RREESH
Total Total
Share Capital Surplus Retained shareholders’ Share Capital Surplus Retained ~ shareholders’
L Items Note Gapital reserve reserve earnings equity capital reserve eserve eamings equity
- BRE 1. Opening balance of the current period 53108110300 2730332172 1707701933 62662669430 130208813835 53108110300 2730332172 11650800260  621,505,543.69 1,296,397,971.01
Y ¥ | 2. Changes during the period
(R0 - s (" for decrease)
()R (1) Net pro - - - SIS 455131469 - - - BT BB
(Dsede (2) Other comprefiensie ncome e e . - - N . . . )
FalgEE Total comprehensie income - - - 538 455131469 - - - BT 4393295637
(S)HEsR (3) Appropriaton of profts
| RRRRLE 1) Agpropriation of surpus eseme - - e e e = e = = S
1HREAAR 2) Distibution to shareholders - = = = = = = = = =
= B 3. Balance at the end of the period 53108110300 2730332072 17.077,01933  SBA113547.38 125657499143 53108110300 2730332172 11650800260 57757258732 1,252,465,014.64

b I M E 2 N2014F8H28HEEE®  The financial statement was approved by the Board of Directors of

HE o the Company on 28 August 2014,
EEREKRA F H Legal representative of the Company:  Wang Xing
FEEFIEEEA: REIE The person in charge of Zhang Zeshun
accounting affairs:
SEIHEAEA FAE The head of the accounting department: Li Hongning
(RAIEE) (Seal of the Company)
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IR E R B S RENA[1993] 17350 AL
BHEMHBIHBRODAER AR - RIBEAQ
AABEAI ERAKKERMNBRAR (AT
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30HMEBEEABIRAARRR - FHEES
B SRR B ATETT T B ERE
ERFEEEAANRE17,925.878 7T ° it
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EEEEEREE B HIEE[1993] 11457 -
FHFEERBEMNEE L BEAFT
HEEFARARE3 4217187 REHA
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RAIREERGE) TRAEEXZEZE
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (All amounts
expressed in RMB unless otherwise specified)

(.

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Shenji Group Kunming Machine Tool Company Limited (the
“Company"”) was established in the People’s Republic of China
(“the PRC") with limited liability on 19th October 1993. The
place of registration of the Company is 23 Ciba Road, Kunming
City, Yunnan Province, the PRC.

The Company is a stock company limited by restructuring from
Kunming Machine Tool Plant approved by [1993] no. 173 Ti
Gai Sheng issued by the State Economic Reform Commission.
The name at establishment was Kunming Machine Tool
Company Limited (“Kunji”). Kunming Machine Tool Plant
used its assets and liabilities at 30th June 1993 to invest in
the Company. The above assets and liabilities were assessed
by Shanghai Accounting Firm. The assessed net assets were
RMB179,258,700. The assessment was approved by [1993] no.
420 Guo Zi Ping issued by the National State-owned assets
Administration Commission. According to [1993] no. 114
Guo Zi Qi Han Fa issued by the National State-owned assets
Administration Commission, the assessed state-owned land
use rights included in the above net assets should be reduced
by RMB34,217,100, meanwhile, 82.74% of the adjusted net
assets (assessment value was RMB145,041,600) was discounted
to 120,007,400 shares with par value RMB1.00 per share. The
original investors of Kunming Machine Tool Plant, Yunnan
Provincial People’s Government and Kunming Jinghua Company
Ltd., held 102,397,700 and 17,609,700 shares respectively.

Approved by [1993] no. 50 Zheng Wei Fa issued by the
Security Commission of the State Council, Kunji issued and
listed 65,000,000 H shares with par value RMB1.00 per share
in the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited in December
1993. Then, it issued and listed 60,000,000 A shares with
par value RMB1.00 per share in Shanghai Stock Exchange in
January 1994.

On 25th December 2000, Xi'an Jiaotong University Industrial
(Group) Incorporation (“Jiaotong Group”) entered into Shares
Transfer Agreement of Jiaoda Kunji High-Tech Company Limited
with the People’s Government of Yunnan Province (“Yunnan
Government”) whereby Yunnan Government would transfer
71,052,146 state-owned shares of the Company to Jiaotong
Group. The transaction was approved by [2001] no. 283 Cai Qi
— the Approval of State-owned Shares Transfer of Jiaoda Kunji
High-tech Company Limited issued by the Ministry of Finance
of the PRC. Upon completion of share transfer procedure on
5th June 2001, Jiaotong Group became the largest shareholder
of the Company.

R
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BRARSOREREEFEEBENLE)
(B & EHE[2006] 141258 ) #E & - 532007
F1R198 - RIEBFEFEZK -

S
With effective from 29th March 2002, the Company

name “Jiaoda Kunji High Tech Company Limited” (“Jiaoda

Kunji”) jointly approved by the State Administration for Industry
and Commerce of the PRC and the Ministry of Foreign Trade
and Economic Cooperation of the PRC after completing the
business registration for change of company name in Yunnan
Commercial and Industrial Administration Bureau.

On 15th September 2005, Jiaotong Group and Shenyang
Machine Tool (Group) Co., Ltd. (“Shenji Group”) entered into
a Share Transfer Agreement. Shenji Group agreed to purchase
71,052,146 shares of Jiaoda Kunji held by Jiaotong Group.
The share transfer was approved pursuant to the “Written
Reply Regarding the Transfer of State-owned Shares of Jiaoda
Kunji High-tech Co., Ltd.” (Guo Zi Chan Quan [2006] No. 628)
issued by State-owned Assets Supervision and Administration
Committee of the State Council and the Opinion on Information
Disclosure of the Acquisition of Jiaoda Kunji High-tech Co., Ltd.
by Shenyang Machine Tool (Group) Co., Ltd. (Zheng Jian Gong
Si[2006] No. 255) by China Securities Regulation Committee.
On 1st December 2006, the register of equity transfer was
completed and Shenji Group became the largest shareholder
of the Company.

On 4th April 2006, pursuant to the “Written Reply of the
People’s Government of Yunnan Province Regarding the
Transfer of Title of Jiaoda Kunji High-Tech Co., Ltd.” issued
by the People’s Government of Yunnan Province and the
“Written Reply of Yunnan State-owned Assets Supervision and
Administration Committee regarding the Grant of Authorization
to Yunnan State-owned Assets Operation Co., Ltd. to Exercise
the Shareholders’ Right of Jiaoda Kunji High-tech Co., Ltd.”
issued by Yunnan State-owned Assets Supervision and
Administration Committee, 31,345,554 state-owned shares
held by the People’s Government of Yunnan were transferred
to Yunnan State-owned Assets Operation Co., Ltd. (“Yunnan
State-owned Assets Operation Co., Ltd.”) at nil consideration
on 31st December 2005. The share transfer was approved
by the State- owned Assets Supervision and Administration
Committee of the State Council pursuant to the “Written Reply
regarding the Transfer of Part of the State-owned Shares of
Jiaoda Kunji High-Tech Co., Ltd.” (Guo Zi Chan Quan [2006]
No. 1412). The transfer was completed on 19th January 2007.
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On 25th January 2007, the “Written Reply regarding the
Transfer of Shares and Increase in Share of Jiaoda Kunji
High-Tech Co., Ltd.” (Shang Zi Pi [2007] No. 133) was issued
by the Ministry of Commerce of the PRC to approve the
share reform proposal of the Company, pursuant to which a
total of 38,235,855 shares (as to 28,091,955 A Shares and
10,143,900 H Shares respectively) were transferred from the
capital reserve to all the shareholders whose names appeared
on the Company’s register of members on 26th February
2007 on the basis of 1.5606 shares for every 10 shares held.
On 5th March 2007, the holders of non-circulating shares of
the Company made the payment with a total of 18,728,355
shares held as consideration to the holders of circulating A
Shares on the basis of 2.7 shares for every 10 shares held. The
new A Shares were listed on 7th March 2007. Of 18,728,355
shares, Shenji Group, Yunnan State-owned Assets Operation
Co., Ltd. and Jinghua Company contributed as to 11,088,398
shares, 4,891,787 shares and 2,748,170 shares respectively.
After implementation of the consideration arrangement, non-
circulating shares held by the holders of non-circulating shares
of the Company became tradable and listed.

On 23rd March 2007, approved by the shareholders’ meeting
of Jiaoda Kuniji, Jiaoda Kunji High-Tech Company changed its
name to Shenji Group Kunming Machine Tool Company Limited.

Approved by the annual general meeting of the Company held
on 29th June 2007, based on total share capital of 283,243,255
shares of the Company, increased shares on the basis of 5
shares for every 10 shares held to all the shareholders by
capitalization of capital reserve, totally increased 141,621,628
shares. After share increase, total issued shares of the Company
was 424,864,883 shares, and total registered capital of the
Company was RMB424,864,883. The resolution was approved
by the “Written Reply Regarding the Change of Name and
Increase in Share Capital of Jiaoda Kunji High-Tech Co.,
Ltd.” (Shang Zi Pi [2007] No. 1390) issued by the Ministry of
Commerce of the PRC.

Pursuant to the “Written Reply on the Change in Shareholders
of the Six Listed Companies including Yunnan Salt & Chemical
Industry Co., Ltd.” (Guo Zi Chan Quan [2009] No. 1182) issued
by the State-owned Assets Supervision and Administration
Commission of the State Council on 22nd October 2009,
47,018,331 shares of the Company held by Yunnan State
Owned Assets Operation Co. Ltd. were transferred to Yunnan
Industrial Investment Holding Group Co., Ltd. (“Yunnan
Industrial Investment”) to perform the obligations as the
contributor of state-owned assets.
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2010, based on total share capital of 424,864,883 share o -

the Company, increased shares on the basis of 2.5 shares for
every 10 shares held to all the shareholders by capitalization
of capital reserve, totally increased 106,216,220 shares. After
share increase, total issued shares of the Company would
be 531,081,103 shares, and total registered capital of the
Company would be RMB531,081,103. The resolution was
approved by the “Written Reply from the Department of
Commerce of Yunnan Province Concerning its Consent to
the Increase in Share Capital by Capitalization of the Capital
Reserve by Shenji Group Kunming Machine Tool Company
Limited” (Yun Shang Zi [2010] No. 130).

The Company and its subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”)
mainly engage in development, design, production and sales of
machine tool series products and accessories, sensor and turbo
tables and turbo machine and sintering fans series products
and accessories. The term of operation of the Company will
expire on 31 October 2050.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES OF THE
COMPANY AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

Basis of preparation of financial statements

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared
on a going concern basis.

Statement of compliance with the corporate
accounting standards

The Company has prepared the interim financial report in
accordance with the requirements of Accounting Standard for
Business Enterprises No. 32 — “Interim Financial Reporting”
issued by the Ministry of Finance of the PRC. Except for the
changes in accounting policies stated in Notes Il. 32, other
accounting policies adopted for preparing this interim financial
report are consistent with those adopted for the financial
statements of the previous year. As an interim financial report,
the notes to the financial report are prepared in accordance
with the requirements of Accounting Standard for Business
Enterprises No. 32 — “Interim Financial Reporting”, which have
been simplified as appropriate compared with the notes to the
annual financial statements.

Accounting period

The accounting period commences on 1 January and ends on
31 December each year.

Functional currency

The functional currency of the Company is Renminbi (“RMB").
The Company presents the financial statements in RMB. The
functional currency is determined by the Company and its
subsidiaries on the basis of the currency in which major income
and costs are denominated and settled.
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5.

Accounting treatment for business combination
under common control and not under common
control

(1)

(2)

Business combination under common control

A business combination under common control is a
business combination in which all of the combining
entities are ultimately controlled by the same party or
parties both before and after the combination, and
that control is not transitory. Assets and liabilities that
are obtained by the acquirer in a business combination
shall be measured at their carrying amounts at the
combination date as recorded by the party being acquired.
The difference between the carrying amount of the
net assets obtained and the carrying amount of the
consideration paid for the combination (or the aggregate
face value of shares issued as consideration) shall be
adjusted to share premium under capital reserve (or
capital premium). If the share premium under capital
reserve (or capital premium) is not sufficient to absorb
the difference, any excess shall be adjusted against
retained earnings. Expenses that are directly attributable
to business combination are expense in the profit and
loss at the period incurred. The combination date is the
date on which the acquiring party effectively obtains
control of the party being acquired.

Business combination not under common control

A business combination not under common control is
a business combination in which all of the combining
entities are not ultimately controlled by the same party
or parties both before and after the combination. The
sum of the assets paid (including the equity interest of
acquiree held before the date of acquisition) and liabilities
incurred or committed and the equity securities issued by
the Group who as an acquirer for obtaining the controlling
interests of the acquire measured at fair value on the
date of acquisition minus the fair value of the acquiree’s
identifiable net assets in the combination, if the difference
is positive, it should be recognized as goodwill (please
refer to note Il. 17), or if the difference is negative, it
shall be included in the profit or loss for the period. The
transaction expenses of issuing equity securities or liability
securities as consideration for combination are included
as the initial measurement amount of equity securities
or liability securities. The direct expenses incurred in
business combination shall be included in the profit or loss
for the period. The difference between the fair value of
assets paid and its book value should be included in the
profit or loss for the period. The Group shall recognize
acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities acquired in the business combination at their
fair values on the acquisition date that meet the criteria
for recognition. Acquisition date is the date on which
the acquirer effectively obtains control of the acquiree.
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Preparation of consolidated financial state

The consolidated financial statements are based on control for |
the scope of consolidation, and comprise the Company and
its subsidiaries. Control is the power to govern the invested
party, through participating the related activities in the invested
party to enjoy changeable return and capable to use its power
to impact its return. In judging whether the Group has the
power over the invested party, the Group only consider the
substantive rights in relation to the invested party (including
the substantive rights which the Group and other parties
enjoy.) The financial position, financial performance and cash
flow of subsidiaries are included in the consolidated financial
statements from the date that control commences until the
date that control ceases.

Where a subsidiary was acquired during the reporting period,
through a business combination involving entities under
common control, the financial statements of the subsidiary
are included in the consolidated financial statements as if the
combination had occurred at the date that common control
was established. Therefore, the opening balances and the
comparative figures of the consolidated financial statements
are restated. In the preparation of the consolidated financial
statements, the subsidiary’s assets, liabilities and results of
operations are included in the consolidated balance sheet and
the consolidated income statement, respectively, based on
their carrying amounts, from the date that common control
was established.

Where a subsidiary was acquired during the reporting period,
through a business combination involving entities not under
common control, the acquired subsidiaries are included in the
consolidated financial statements from the acquisition date,
and based on the fair value of those identifiable assets and
liabilities at the acquisition date.

For a business combination not involving enterprises under
common control and achieved in stages, the Group remeasured
its previously-held equity interest in the acquiree to its fair
value at the acquisition date. The difference between the fair
value and the carrying amount is recognized as investment
income for the current period; the amount recognized in other
comprehensive income relating to the previously-held equity
interest in the acquiree is reclassified as investment income
for the current period.
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Where the Company acquires a minority interest from a
subsidiary’s minority shareholders or disposes of a portion of
an interest in a subsidiary without a change in control, the
difference between the investment cost of newly acquired
long-term equity investment and the Company’s share of its
subsidiary’s identifiable net assets and the difference between
the consideration received for disposal of long-term equity
investment and the Company’s share of subsidiary’s identifiable
net assets are adjusted to the capital reserve (share premium)
in the consolidated balance sheet. If the credit balance of
capital reserve (share premium) is insufficient, any excess is
adjusted to retained earnings.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary due to the
disposal of a portion of an equity investment, the Group ceases
to recognize the assets, liabilities, minority interests and other
related items of the interests related to the subsidiary. The
remaining equity investment is remeasured at its fair value at
the date when control is lost. Any profit or loss incurred is
recognized as investment income for the current period when
control is lost.

Minority interest is presented separately in the consolidated
balance sheet within shareholders’ equity. Net profit or loss and
comprehensive income attributable to minority shareholders
are presented separately in the consolidated income statement
below the net profit and total comprehensive income line items.

When the amount of loss for the current period attributable to
the minority shareholders of a subsidiary exceeds the minority
shareholders’ portion of the opening balance of shareholders’
equity of the subsidiary, the excess is allocated against the
minority interests.

When the accounting period or accounting policies of a
subsidiary are different from those of the Company, the
Company makes necessary adjustments to the financial
statements of the subsidiary based on the Company’s own
accounting period or accounting policies. Intra-group balances
and transactions, and any unrealized profit or loss arising
from intra-group transactions, are eliminated in preparing the
consolidated financial statements. Unrealized losses resulting
from intra-group transactions are eliminated in the same
way as unrealized gains but only to the extent that there is
evidence of impairment.

Determination of cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, demand
deposits, and short-term, highly liquid investments, which are
readily convertible into known amounts of cash and are subject
to an insignificant risk of change in value.
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Foreign currency transactions

When the Group receives capital in foreign currencies from
investors, the capital is translated into Renminbi at the spot
exchange rate at the date of the receipt. Other foreign currency
transactions are, on initial recognition, translated into Renminbi
at the spot exchange rate on the date of the transaction.
Non-monetary items denominated in foreign currencies that
are measured at historical cost are translated using the spot
exchange rate on the date of the transaction. Non-monetary
items denominated in foreign currencies that are measured
at fair value are translated using the foreign exchange rate at
the date the fair value is determined; the resulting exchange
differences belong to differences of non-monetary items
recognized as available-for-sale financial assets and are treated
as other comprehensive income and recognized as capital
reserve; other differences are recognized in profit or loss for
the period.

A spot exchange rate is an exchange rate quoted by the
People’s Bank of China or a cross rate determined based on
guoted exchange rates.

Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are translated
to Renminbi at the spot exchange rate at the balance sheet date.
The resulting exchange differences are recognized in profit or
loss, except those arising from the principals and interests on
foreign currency borrowings specifically for the purpose of
acquisition, construction of qualifying assets for capitalization
(see Note Il. 15). Non-monetary items denominated in foreign
currencies that are measured at historical cost are translated
using the foreign exchange rate resulting from transactions.
Non-monetary items denominated in foreign currencies that
are measured at fair value are translated using the foreign
exchange rate at the date the fair value is determined; the
resulting exchange differences are recognized in profit or loss.

Financial instruments

Financial instruments of the Group comprise cash at bank and
on hand, receivables, payables, loans, and share capital, etc.

(1) Recognition and measurement of financial assets and
financial liabilities

A financial asset or financial liability is recognized in the
balance sheet when the Group becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of a financial instrument.

The Group classifies financial assets and liabilities into
different categories at initial recognition, based on the
purpose of acquiring assets or assuming liabilities: loans
and receivables, available-for-sale financial assets and
other financial liabilities.
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(2)

Financial assets and financial liabilities are measured
initially at fair value and any attributable transaction costs
are included in their initial costs. Subsequent to initial
recognition financial assets and liabilities are measured
as follows:

- Receivables

Receivables are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market.

Subsequent to initial recognition, receivables are
stated at amortized cost using the effective interest
method.

- Other financial liabilities

Financial liabilities other than the financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss are classified as
other financial liabilities.

Subsequent to initial recognition, other financial
liabilities are stated at amortized cost using the
effective interest method.

- Available-for-sale financial assets

Non-derivative financial assets designated as
available-for-sale at initial recognition and financial
assets not classified in other categories are classified
as available-for-sale financial assets by the Group.

Available-for-sale investments in equity instruments
whose fair value cannot be measured reliably are
measured at cost subsequent to initial recognition.
Cash dividends from available-for-sale investments
in equity instruments are recognized in profit or
loss for the period when the investee announces
distribution of dividends.

Presentation of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities are presented
separately in the balance sheet and shall not be offset.
However, a financial asset and a financial liability shall
be offset and the net amount presented in the balance
sheet when both of the following conditions are satisfied:

- the Group has a legal right to offset the recognized
amounts and the legal right is currently enforceable;

- the Group intends either to settle on a net basis, or
to realize the financial asset and settle the financial
liability simultaneously.
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A financial asset is derecognized if the Group’s contractual

rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire
or if the Group transfers substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial asset to another

party.

Where a transfer of a financial asset in its entirety meets
the criteria of the derecognition, the difference between
the two amounts below is recognized in profit or loss:

- carrying amount of the financial asset transferred;

- the sum of the consideration received from the
transfer and any cumulative gains or loss that has
been recognized directly in equity.

The Group derecognizes a financial liability (or part of
it) only when the underlying present obligation (or part
of it) is discharged.

Impairment of financial assets

The carrying amounts of financial assets are reviewed at
each balance sheet date to determine whether there is
objective evidence of impairment. If any such evidence
exists, impairment loss is provided.

Objective evidence that a financial asset is impaired
includes, but is not limited to the following:

(a) significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
borrower;

(b) a breach of contract by the borrower, such as
a default or delinquency in interest or principal
payments;

(c) strong probability that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or go through another type of financial
reorganisation;

(d) the disappearance of an active market for the
financial asset due to serious financial difficulties
on the part of the issuer;

(e) significant adverse changes in the technological,
market, economic or legal environment in which
the issuer operates, indicating that the cost of the
investment in the equity instrument may not be
recovered by the investor;

(f)  a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value
of an equity instrument investment to below cost.
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10.

For the measurement of impairment of receivables, refer
to Note Il. 10.

- Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are assessed
for impairment on an individual basis. When an
available-for-sale financial asset is impaired, the
Group transfers the cumulative losses due to a
decrease in fair value, which were initially recognized
in shareholders’ equity, out of shareholders’ equity
and recognizes the cumulative losses in profit and
loss for the period, even though the financial asset
has not been derecognized.

Impairment losses arising from available-for-sale
investments in equity instruments will not be
reversed through profit or loss.

(5) Equity instruments

An equity instrument is a contract that proves the residual
interest of the assets after deducting all liabilities in the
Company.

The consideration received from the issuance of equity
instruments net of transaction costs is recognized in
shareholders’ equity.

Consideration and transaction costs paid by the Company
for repurchasing self-issued equity instruments are
deducted from Shareholders’ equity.

Impairment of receivables

Receivables are assessed for impairment both on an individual
basis and on a collective group basis.

Where impairment is assessed on an individual basis, an
impairment loss in respect of a receivable is calculated as the
excess of its carrying amount over the present value of the
estimated future cash flows (exclusive of future credit losses
that have not been incurred) discounted at the original effective
interest rate. The Group discounts the carrying amount of the
receivables to its present value and the discounted amount is
recognized as impairment loss of asset, all impairment losses
are recognized in profit or loss.

The assessment is made collectively where receivables share
similar credit risk characteristics (including those having
not been individually assessed as impaired), based on their
historical loss experiences, and adjusted by the observable
figures reflecting present economic conditions.

____EC
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there is objective evidence of a recovery in value of the financia
asset which can be related objectively to an event occurring
after the impairment was recognized, the previously recognized
impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss. A reversal
of an impairment loss will not result in the asset’s carrying
amount exceeding that which would have been determined
had no impairment loss been recognized in prior years.

(a) Significant single accounts receivable which being made
single bad debt provision:

Judgment basis or criteria for receivables that are
individually significant

1. type of trade receivable (trade receivables): criteria:
RMB7,000,000 for single accounts receivable;

2. type of other receivable (other receivables): criteria:
RMB3,500,000 for single accounts receivable;

3. type of personal accounts receivable (other
receivables): criteria: RMB100,000 for single
accounts receivable.

Method of provision for bad and doubtful debts for
receivables that are individually significant and assessed
individually

The bad debt provision made for individually significant
accounts receivable adopted both on individual basis
and on collective combination basis. First by individual
impairment test, if the present value of estimated future
cash flows (exclusive of future credit losses that have
not been incurred) discounted at the original effective
interest rate is less than its carrying value, the difference
should be recognized as impairment loss and should make
provision. If the impairment not being incurred after the
individual test, the accounts receivable should combine
with other receivables to provide bad debt provision by
credit risk characteristic combination (see (c) below). If the
impairment not being incurred after the individual test,
should the credit risk characteristics are not consistent
with other receivables, then no additional impairment
test will be carried out.
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Insignificant single receivables which are provided for
bad and doubtful debts:

Reasons for and method of provision for bad and doubtful
debts for receivables that are individually insignificant

Individual impairment test will be conducted to insignificant
single receivables if there is any objective evidence which
shows that such receivables incur impairment or there
is any change in their credit risk characteristics which
makes them different from those of other receivables
in the same group, and provision for bad and doubtful
debts will be made according to the difference between
the present value of future cash flow and the book value.

Bad debt provision for accounts receivable by combination:

For accounts receivable not impaired after individual
test which stated in (a) above, the Group will include it
in the accounts receivable combination with credit risk
characters to do the test again.

Divide the accounts
receivable into two
groups based on
companies’ nature

Basis for
determining groups

Receivables from third parties
Receivables from related parties

Group 1
Group 2

Methods for providing bad debt
provision by different groups

Ageing analysis
Individual assessment

Group 1
Group 2

In group 1, provision for bad debts made by ageing
analysis:

Percentage Percentage

of provision of provision

for trade for other

Ageing receivable (%) receivables (%)
Within 1 year (including 1 year) 5% 5%
1-2 years (including 2 years) 30% 50%
2-3 years (including 3 years) 60% 100%
Over 3 years 95% 100%

In group 2, individual impairment test will be conducted
to accounts receivable of related parties at the end of the
year. Should objective evidence shows that it incurred
impairment, according to the difference between the
present value of future estimated cash flow and the book
value, assets impairment should be recognized. Should
no objective evidence show that it has impairment, no
bad debt provision should be made.

R
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11.

Inventories

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

Classification and Cost

Inventories include raw material, work in process, semi-
finished goods, finished goods and reusable materials.
Reusable materials include low-value consumables,
packaging materials and other materials, which can be
used repeatedly but do not meet the definition of fixed
assets.

Inventories are initially measured at cost. Cost of
inventories comprises all costs of purchase, costs of
conversion and other expenses that to help deliver the
inventories to the current location and situation. In
addition to the purchasing cost of raw materials, work in
progress and finished goods include direct labour costs
and an appropriate allocation of production overheads.

Determination of cost of inventories

The actual cost of inventories is calculated using the
weighted average method.

Consumables including low-value consumables and
packaging materials are amortized in full when received
for use. The amounts of the amortization are included in
the cost of the related assets or profit or loss.

The underlying factors in the determination of net
realizable value of inventories and the basis of provision
for diminution in value of inventories

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net
realizable value at the balance sheet date.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the
normal course of business less the estimated costs to
completion and the estimated expenses and the related
taxes necessary to make the sale. The net realizable value
of materials held for use in the production of inventories
is measured based on the net realizable value of the
finished goods in which they will be incorporated. The
net realizable value of the quantity of inventory held to
satisfy sales or service contracts is based on the contract
price. If the quantities of inventories specified in sales
contracts are less than the quantities held by the Group,
the net realizable value of the excess portion of inventories
shall be based on general selling prices.

Any excess of the cost over the net realizable value of
each item of inventories is recognized as a provision for
diminution in the value of inventories and charged to
profit or loss.

Inventory system

The Group maintains a perpetual inventory system for
raw material and finished goods and a periodic inventory
system for semi-finished goods.
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12. Long-term equity investments
Initial investment cost

Long-term equity investments acquired through a
business combination

The initial investment cost of a long-term
equity investment obtained through a
business combination involving entities under
common control is the Company’s share of
the subsidiary’s equity at the combination
date. The difference between the initial
investment cost and the carrying amounts of
the consideration given is adjusted to share
premium in capital reserve. If the balance of
the share premium is insufficient, any excess
is adjusted to retained earnings.

For long-term equity investments obtained
through business combinations involving
enterprises not under common control, the
initial investment cost represents the aggregate
of the fair values of assets transferred, liabilities
assumed, and equity securities issued by the
Company, in exchange for control of the
acquiree. For a long-term equity investment
obtained through a business combination
not involving enterprises under common
control and achieved in stages, the initial cost
comprises the carrying value of previously-held
equity investment in the acquiree immediately
before the acquisition date, and the additional
investment cost at the acquisition date.

Long-term equity investments acquired other than
through a business combination

An investment in a subsidiary acquired other
than through a business combination is initially
recognized at actual payment cost if the Group
acquires the investment by cash, or at the
value stipulated in the investment contract or
agreement if an investment is contributed by
shareholders.

-
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(2) Subsequent measurement and recognition ' D

loss

(a)

Investments in subsidiaries

In the Company’s financial statements, long-term
equity investments in subsidiaries are measured
subsequently by using the cost method. Cash
dividends or profit distributions declared by
subsidiaries and attributed to the Company shall
be recognized as investment income (not identifying
whether it is the net profit realized by investee before
or after investment), except those that have been
declared but unpaid at the time of acquisition and
therefore included in the price paid or consideration.

Investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less
provision for impairment in the balance sheet.

In the Group’s consolidated financial statements,
long-term equity investments in subsidiaries are
accounted for in accordance with the principles
described in Note Il. 6.

Investment in jointly controlled enterprises and
associates

A jointly controlled enterprise is an enterprise which
operates under joint control (see Note Il. 12(3)) in
accordance with a contractual agreement between
the Group and other parities.

An associate is an enterprise over which the Group
has significant influence (see Note Il. 12(3)).

An investment in a jointly controlled enterprise or an
associate is accounted for using the equity method
when subsequent measurement is made, unless the
investment meets the requirements as held-for-sale
(see Note Il. 27).
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The Group makes the following accounting
treatments when using the equity method:

Where the initial investment cost of a long-term
equity investment exceeds the Group's interest
in the fair value of the investee’s identifiable
net assets at the date of acquisition, the
investment is initially recognized at the initial
investment cost. Where the initial investment
cost is less than the Group’s interest in the
fair value of the investee’s identifiable net
assets, the investment is initially recognized
at the investor’'s share of the fair value of
the investee’s identifiable net assets, and the
difference is charged to profit or loss.

After acquisition of the investment in jointly
controlled enterprises and associates, the
Group recognizes its share of the investee’s
net profit or loss and other comprehensive
income respectively, and adjusts the carrying
amount of the long-term investment. Based
on its share of the profits or cash dividends
declared to be distributed by the investees,
the Group adjusts the carrying amount of the
long-term investment accordingly. For other
changes in shareholders’ equity other than
net profit or loss, other comprehensive income
and profit distributions of jointly controlled
enterprises or associates, the Group recognizes
its share in shareholder’s equity, and adjusts
the carrying amount of the long-term equity
investment.

The Group recognizes its share of the investee’s
net profits or losses after making appropriate
adjustments to align the accounting policies or
accounting periods with those of the Group
based on the fair values of the investee’s
identifiable net assets at the date of acquisition.
Unrealized profits and losses resulting from
transactions between the Group and its
associates or jointly controlled enterprises
are eliminated to the extent of the Group's
interest in the associates or jointly controlled
enterprises. Unrealized losses resulting from
transactions between the Group and its
associates or jointly controlled enterprises
are eliminated in the same way as unrealized
gains but only to the extent that there is no
evidence of impairment.

I
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(3)

(4)

- The Group discontinues recogniz%’g
of net losses of the investee after the carrying
amount of the long-term equity investment
and any long-term interest that in substance
forms part of the Group’s net investment in the
associate or the jointly controlled enterprises is
reduced to zero, except to the extent that the
Group has an obligation to assume additional
losses. Where net profits are subsequently
made by the associate or jointly controlled
enterprises, the Group resumes recognizing
its share of those profits only after its share
of the profits equals the share of losses not
recognized.

Basis for determining the existence of joint control or
significant influence over an investee

Joint control is the contractual agreed sharing of control
over certain arrangement and the decision of related
activities of such arrangement should be made after the
unanimous consent by the parties sharing of control (e.g.
activities have significant impact on the return of such
arrangement).

The following evidences shall be considered when
determining whether the Group can exercise joint control
over an investee:

- no single investor is in a position to control the
operating activities unilaterally;

- operating decisions relating to the investee’s
economic activity require the unanimous consent
by the parties sharing of control;

Significant influence is the power to participate in the
financial and operating policy decisions of an investee
but is not control or joint control over those policies.

Method of impairment testing and provision for impairment

For the method of impairment testing and provision for
impairment for subsidiaries, jointly controlled enterprises
and associates, refer to Note Il. 19.
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13. Fixed assets

(1)

(2)

Recognition criteria for fixed assets

Fixed assets represent the tangible assets held by the
Group for use in the production of goods, rendering of
services or for operation and administrative purposes
with useful lives over one accounting year.

The initial cost of a purchased fixed asset comprises the
purchase price, related taxes, and any directly attributable
expenditure for bringing the asset to working condition
for its intended use. The initial cost of self-constructed
assets is measured in accordance with the policy set out
in Note Il. 14.

Where parts of an item of fixed asset have different
useful lives or provide benefits to the Group in different
patterns thus necessitating use of different depreciation
rates or methods, each part is recognized as a separate
fixed asset.

The subsequent costs including the cost of replacing
part of an item of fixed assets are recognized in the
carrying amount of the item if the recognition criteria are
satisfied, and the carrying amount of the replaced part
is derecognized. The costs of the day-to—day servicing of
fixed assets are recognized in profit or loss as incurred.

Fixed assets are stated in the balance sheet at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Depreciation method for fixed assets

Fixed assets are depreciated using the annual average
method over their estimated useful lives on the basis of
cost less estimated net residual value and accumulated
impairment loss, except for those which meet the
requirement as held-for-sale (refer to Note Il. 27).

The depreciation period, residual value rate and annual
depreciation rate of each type of fixed assets are as
follows:

Annual

Useful Residual  depreciation

Type life (year) value rate (%) rate (%)
Buildings and structures 40 years 5% 2.38%
Machinery equipment 5-20 years 5% 4.75% - 19%
Transportation equipment 5- 14 years 5% 6.78% - 19%
Electronic equipment 5- 14 years 5% 6.78% - 19%

Useful lives, estimated residual values and depreciation
methods are reviewed at least each year-end.

-
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For the method of impairment testing and %o
impairment, refer to Note Il. 19.

(3)

4)

Recognition and measurement of fixed assets acquired
under finance leases

For the recognition and measurement of fixed assets
acquired under finance leases, refer to the accounting
policy set out in Note Il. 26(2).

(5)

Disposal of fixed assets

The carrying amount of a fixed asset shall be derecognized:

- on disposal; or

- when no future economic benefits are expected to
be generated from its use or disposal.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of
an item of fixed asset are determined as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the item, and are recognized in profit or loss
on the date of retirement or disposal.

14. Construction in progress

15.

The cost of self-constructed fixed assets includes the cost of
materials, direct labour, borrowing costs that meet the criteria
for capitalization (see Note Il. 15), and any other costs directly
attributable to bringing the asset to working condition for its
intended use.

A self-constructed fixed asset is included in construction in
progress before it is transferred to fixed assets when it is
ready for its intended use. No depreciation is provided against
construction in progress.

Construction in progress is stated in the balance sheet at cost
less provision for impairment (see Note Il. 19).

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs incurred directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction of a qualifying asset are capitalized as part of
the cost of the asset.

Except for the above, other borrowing costs are recognized
as financial expenses in the income statement when incurred.
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During the capitalization period, the amount of interest
(including amortization of any discount or premium on
borrowing) to be capitalized in each accounting period is
determined as follows:

- Where funds are borrowed specifically for the acquisition,
construction of a qualifying asset, the amount of interest
to be capitalized is the interest expense calculated using
effective interest rates during the period less any interest
income earned from depositing the borrowed funds or
any investment income on the temporary investment of
those funds before being used on the asset.

- Where funds are borrowed generally and used for
the acquisition, construction of a qualifying asset, the
amount of interest to be capitalized on such borrowings
is determined by applying a capitalization rate to the
weighted average of the excess amounts of cumulative
expenditures on the asset over the above amounts
of specific borrowings. The capitalization rate is the
weighted average of the interest rates applicable to the
general-purpose borrowings.

The effective interest rate is determined as the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash flow through the expected life
of the borrowing or, when appropriate, a shorter period to
the initially recognized amount of the borrowings.

During the capitalization period, exchange differences related
to the principal and interest on a specific- purpose borrowing
denominated in foreign currency are capitalized as part of the
cost of the qualifying asset. The exchange differences related
to the principal and interest on foreign currency borrowings
other than a specific-purpose borrowing are recognized as
a financial expense in profit and loss in the period they are
incurred.

The capitalization period is the period from the date of
commencement of capitalization of borrowing costs to the date
of cessation of capitalization, excluding any period over which
capitalization is suspended. Capitalization of borrowing costs
commences when expenditure for the asset is being incurred,
borrowing costs are being incurred and activities of acquisition
that are necessary to prepare the asset for its intended use are
in progress, and ceases when the assets become ready for their
intended use. Capitalization of borrowing costs is suspended
when the acquisition, construction activities are interrupted
abnormally and the interruption lasts for over three months.

-
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16.

17.

18.

Intangible assets

i

Intangible assets are stated in the balance sheet at cost
less accumulated amortization and impairment losses (see
Note I1.19). Intangible asset’s cost less estimated net residual
value and accumulated impairment losses is amortized on
the straight-line method over its estimated useful life, except
that the intangible asset match the conditions of held for sale
(refer to Note Il. 27).

The respective amortization periods for such intangible assets
are as follows:

Items Amortization period

Land use rights 50 years
Various software 3 - 10 years
others 5 - 10 years

Expenditures on an internal research and development
project are classified into expenditures on the research phase
and expenditures on the development phase. Expenditures
on research phase are recognized in profit or loss when
incurred. Expenditures on development phase are capitalized
if development costs can be measured reliably, the product
or process is technically and commercially feasible, and the
Group intends to and has sufficient resources to complete
development. Capitalized development costs are stated at cost
less impairment losses in the balance sheet (see Note Il. 19).
Other development expenditures are recognized as expenses
in the period in which they are incurred.

Goodwill

The initial cost of Goodwill caused by business combination
not under common control is the excess of combination cost
and the fair value of obtained identifiable net assets obtained
from the acquiree.

Goodwill is not amortized. Goodwill is stated at cost less
accumulated impairment losses in the balance sheet (see
Note II. 19). Goodwill is transferred when its related assets
or assets group is disposed, and recognized in profit or loss
for the period.

Long-term deferred expenses

Long-term deferred expenses are amortized in equal installments
over the period that it enjoys benefits. Amortization periods
for expenditures are:

Item Amortization period

Decoration 5 years
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Impairment of assets other than inventories and
financial assets

The carrying amounts of the following assets are reviewed at
each balance sheet date based on the internal and external
sources of information to determine whether there is any
indication of impairment:

- Fixed assets

- Construction in progress

- Assets acquired under finance lease

- Intangible assets

- Goodwill

- Long-term deferred expenses

- Other non-current assets etc.

f any indication exists that an asset may be impaired, the
recoverable amount of the asset is estimated. In addition,
whether impairment evidence exists, the Group assesses the
recoverable amount of goodwill at the end of each year. The
Group amortizes the book value of goodwill based on benefit
from the synergies of the business combination on its related
asset or combination of assets, and on this basis conducts
impairment test for goodwill annually.

The recoverable amount of an asset, asset group or set of
asset groups is the higher of its fair value (refer to Note II.
20) less costs to sell and its present value of expected future
cash flows.

An asset group is the smallest identifiable group of assets
that generates cash inflows that are largely independent
of the cash inflows from other assets or asset groups. An
asset group is composed of assets directly relating to cash-
generation. Identification of an asset group is based on whether
major cash inflows generated by the asset group are largely
independent of the cash inflows from other assets or asset
groups. In identifying an asset group, the Group also considers
how management monitors the Group’s operations and how
management makes decisions about using or disposing of the
Group’s assets.

The present value of expected future cash flows of an asset
is determined by discounting the future cash flows, estimated
to be derived from continuing use of the asset and from
its ultimate disposal, to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate.

.
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20.

21.

22,

e v il I "
If the result of the recoverable amount estimation indicate

recoverable amount of an asset is less than its carrying amount,

the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable
amount. That reduction is recognized as an impairment loss
and charged to profit or loss for the current period. A provision
for impairment loss of the asset is recognized accordingly.
For impairment losses related to an asset group or a set of
asset groups, first reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill
allocated to the asset group or set of asset groups, and then
reduce the carrying amount of the other assets in the asset
group or set of asset groups on a pro rata basis. However,
the carrying amount of an impaired asset will not be reduced
below the highest of its individual fair value less costs to sell
(if determinable), the present value of expected future cash
flows (if determinable) and zero.

Once an impairment loss is recognized, it is not reversed in
a subsequent period.

Fair value measurement

Unless otherwise stated, the Group measures the fair value
according to the following principles: Fair value is the price
which the market participants can receive from sale of an asset
or shall pay for the transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
occurring on the measurement date. When estimating fair
value, the Group considers the characteristics (including status
and location of assets, restrictions on the sale or use of assets,
etc.) considered by market participants when they determine
the price of relevant assets or liabilities on the measurement
date, and adopts valuation techniques which are applicable
in the current situation and supported by sufficient available
data and other information. The valuation techniques mainly
include market approach, income approach and cost approach.

Provisions

A provision is recognized for an obligation related to a
contingency if the Group has a present obligation that can
be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation.
Where the effect of time value of money is material, provisions
are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows.

Revenue

Revenue is the gross inflow of economic benefit arising in the
course of the Group’s ordinary activities when the inflows result
in increase in shareholder’s equity, other than increase relating
to contributions from shareholders. Revenue is recognized in
profit or loss when it is probable that the economic benefits
will flow to the Group, the revenue and costs can be measured
reliably and the following respective conditions are met.
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(1)

(2)

(3)

4)

Sale of goods

Revenue from sale of goods is recognized when all of
the general conditions stated above and the following
conditions are satisfied:

- The significant risks and rewards of ownership of
goods have been transferred to the buyers;

= The Group retains neither continuing managerial
involvements to the degree usually associated with
ownership nor effective control over the goods sold.

Revenue from the sale of goods is measured at the fair
value of the considerations received or receivable under
the sales contract or agreement.

Rendering of services

Revenue from rendering of services is measured at the
fair value of the considerations received or receivable
under the contract or agreement.

At the balance sheet date, where the outcome of a
transaction involving the rendering of services can be
estimated reliably, revenue from the rendering of services
is recognized in the income statement by reference to
the stage of completion of the transaction based on the
progress of work performed or the ratio of cost happened
to the proportion of total estimated cost.

Where the outcome of rendering of services cannot be
estimated reliably, if the costs incurred are expected to be
recoverable, revenues are recognized to the extent that
the costs incurred that are expected to be recoverable,
and an equivalent amount is charged to profit or loss as
service cost; if the costs incurred are not expected to be
recoverable, the costs incurred are recognized in profit
or loss and no service revenue is recognized.

Interest income

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis
with reference to the principle and the applicable effective
interest rate.

Royalty income of intangible assets

Royalty income of intangible assets is calculated based
on the agreed charging time and method in the relevant
contract or agreement.

T
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23.

Employee benefits

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

Short-term benefits

The Group recognizes the salary and bonus of an
employee, social insurance such as medical insurance,
injury insurance and maternity insurance as well as
housing fund paid for the employee on applicable basis
and at applicable rates actually incurred during the
accounting period in which the employee provide service
as liabilities and recognizes them in profit or loss or costs
of related assets in the same period. If the Group is
expected to fail to pay such liabilities in full within twelve
months after the end of annual reporting period when
an employee provides service, and it will have material
financial impact, such liabilities will be measured at the
discounted amount.

Post employment benefits — defined contribution scheme

The defined contribution scheme which the Group
participates in accordance with the relevant PRC
regulations is the basic pension insurance in the social
security system established and managed by government
agencies, which the Group’s employees participate in.
The amount of basic pension insurance contribution is
calculated on the basis and at the percentage required
by the state. The Group recognizes the amount to be
contributed during the accounting period in which
employees provide service as liabilities and recognizes
them in profit or loss or costs of related assets in the
same period.

Termination benefits

When the Group terminates the employment relationship
with employees before the employment contracts have
expired, or provides compensation as an offer to encourage
employees to accept voluntary redundancy, a provision
for the termination benefits provided, is recognized in
profit or loss when the following two conditions, which
is early, has been satisfied:

- The Group is not allowed to withdraw from
termination plan or redundancy offer unilaterally;

- The Group recognizes the relevant cost and expenses
which involved the payment of termination benefit
restructuring.

Early retirement benefits

The early retirement is recognized only when the Group
has clear commitment to provide benefits to the staff
who initially retire early and the commitment cannot be
withdrawn unilaterally. If the related payment is over one
year and the amount is significant, the amounts should
be measured at discounted value.
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24,

25.

Government grants

Government grants are transfers of monetary assets or non-
monetary assets from the government to the Group at no
consideration except for the capital contribution from the
government as an investor in the Group. Special funds such
as investment grants allocated by the government, if clearly
defined in official documents as part of “capital reserve”
are dealt with as capital contributions, and not regarded as
government grants.

A government grant is recognized when there is reasonable
assurance that the grant will be received and that the Group
will comply with the conditions attaching to the grant.

If a government grant is in the form of a transfer of a
monetary asset, it is measured at the amount that is received
or receivable. If a government grant is in the form of a transfer
of a non-monetary asset, it is measured at its fair value.

A government grant obtained by the Group for acquisition or
construction or in the form of long-term asset is deemed to
be related to an asset. A government grant obtained by the
Group other than asset-related government grants is deemed
to be related to income. A government grant related to an
asset is recognized initially as deferred income and equally
amortized to profit or loss in the same period over the useful
life of the asset. A government grant related to income that
compensates the Group for expenses or losses to be incurred
in the subsequent periods is recognized initially as deferred
income and recognized in profit or loss in the same period
in which the expenses are recognized. A government grant
that compensates the Group for expenses or losses incurred
is recognized in profit or loss immediately.

Income tax

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss except
to the extent that they relate to business combinations or items
recognised directly in equity (including other comprehensive
income).

Current tax is the expected income tax payable calculated at
the applicable tax rate on taxable income for the year, plus any
adjustment to income tax payable in respect of previous years.

At the balance sheet date, current tax assets and liabilities
are offset if the Group has a legally enforceable right to set
them off and also intends either to settle on a net basis or
to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

I
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Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductib

taxable temporary differences respectively, being the differences

between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities and their
tax bases, which include the deductible losses and tax credits
carried forward to subsequent years. Deferred tax assets are
recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profits will be available against which deductible temporary
differences can be utilized.

Deferred tax is not recognized for the temporary differences
arising from the initial recognition of assets or liabilities in a
transaction that is not a business combination and that affects
neither accounting profit nor taxable profit (or deductible
loss). Deferred tax is not recognised for taxable temporary
differences arising from the initial recognition of goodwill.

At the balance sheet date, the carrying amount of deferred
tax assets and liabilities are measured based on the expected
manner of recovery or settlement of the carrying amount of
the assets and liabilities, using tax rates that are expected to
be applied in the period when the asset is recovered or the
liability is settled in accordance with tax laws.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed at
each balance sheet date. The carrying amount of a deferred
tax asset is reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow the
benefit of the deferred tax asset to be utilized. Any such
reduction is reversed to the extent that it becomes probable
that sufficient taxable profits will be available.

At the balance sheet date, deferred tax assets and liabilities
are offset if all the following conditions are met:

- the taxable entity has the legal rights to settle the income
tax assets and income tax liabilities for the current period
by net amount;

- they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority
on either the taxable entity has a legally enforceable
right or set off current income tax assets against current
income tax liabilities, and different taxable entities which
either intend to settle the current income tax liabilities
and assets on a net basis, or to realize the assets and
settle the liabilities simultaneously, in each future period
in which significant amounts of deferred tax liabilities or
assets are expected to be settled or recovered.
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26. Operating and finance leases

A lease is classified as either a finance lease or an operating
lease. A finance lease is a lease that transfers substantially
all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of a leased
asset to the lessee, irrespective of whether the legal title to
the asset is eventually transferred or not. An operating lease
is a lease other than a finance lease.

(1)

(2)

Operating lease charges

Rental payments under operating leases are recognized
as costs or expenses on a straight-line basis over the
lease term. Contingent rentals are charged to profit or
loss when actually occur.

Assets acquired under finance leases

When the Group acquires an asset under a finance lease,
the asset is measured at an amount equal to the lower of
its fair values and the present value of the minimum lease
payments, each determined at the inception of the lease.
The minimum lease payments are recorded as long-term
payables. The difference between the value of the leased
assets and the minimum lease payments is recognized as
unrecognized finance charges. Initial direct costs that are
attributable to a finance lease incurred by the Group are
added to the amounts recognized for the leased asset.
Depreciation and impairment losses are accounted for
in accordance with the accounting policies described in
Notes Il. 13(2) and II. 19, respectively.

If there is a reasonable certainty that the Group will obtain
ownership of a leased asset at the end of the lease term,
the leased asset is depreciated over its estimated useful
life. Otherwise, the leased asset is depreciated over the
shorter of the lease term and its estimated useful life.

Unrecognized finance charge under finance lease is
amortized using an effective Interest method over the lease
term. The amortization is accounted for in accordance
with policies of borrowing costs (see Note Il. 15).

At the balance sheet date, long-term payables arising from
finance leases, net of the unrecognized finance charges,
are presented into long-term liabilities and long-term
liabilities due within one year.

-
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27.

28.

29.

Assets held for sale

i

The non-current assets (or part(s) of an enterprise, the same
below), including fixed assets, intangible assets and long-term
equity investment, which meet the following conditions, are
classified as held for sale.

- Such assets in their current condition may be sold
immediately only in accordance with the usual terms of
sales of such assets;

- The Group has resolved on the disposal of such assets;

- The Company has signed the Irrevocable transfer
agreement with the transferee, and the transfer will be
completed within one year.

The Group measures its non-current assets held for sale at
the lower of the carrying amount and the net amount of the
fair value (see Note Il. 20) less disposal expenses, any excess
of the carrying amount over the net amount of the fair value
(see Note Il. 20) less disposal expenses is recognized as asset
impairment loss.

No provision for depreciation or amortization will be made
for fixed assets classified as held for sale.

Profit distributions to shareholders

Dividends or distributions of profits proposed in the profit
appropriation plan which will be considered and approved
after the balance sheet date, are not recognized as a liability
at the balance sheet date but disclosed in the notes separately.

Related parties

If a party has the power to control, jointly control or exercise
significant influence over another party, or where two or
more parties are subject to common control, joint control or
significant influence from another party, they are considered
to be related parties. Related parties may be individuals or
enterprises. Enterprises which is under common control only
from the State and that have no other related party relationships
are not regarded as related parties of the Group. Related parties
of the Group and Company include, but are not limited to:

the Company’s parent;

the Company’s subsidiaries;

(c) enterprises that are controlled by the Company’s parent;
investors that have joint control or exercise significant
influence over the Group;

enterprises or individuals under control or joint control
with the Group;
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(f)  jointly controlled enterprises of the Group, including
subsidiaries of jointly controlled enterprises;

(g) associates of the Group, including subsidiaries of
associates;

(h) principal individual investors and close family members
of the Group;

(i)  key management personnel of the Group and close family
members of such individuals;

(j)  key management personnel of the Company’s parent;

(k) close family members of key management personnel of
the Company’s parent; and

(I)  other enterprises that are controlled or jointly controlled
by principal individual investors, key management
personnel of the Group, and close family members of
such individuals.

Besides the related parties stated above, determined in
accordance with the requirements of CAS, the following
enterprises and individuals are considered as (but not restricted
to) relate parties of the Group or Company based on the
requirements of Administrative Procedures on the Information
Disclosures of Listed Companies issued by the CSRC:

(m) enterprises or persons that act in concert that hold 5%
or more of the Company’s shares;

(n) individuals and close family members of such individuals
who directly or indirectly hold 5% or more of the
Company'’s shares, supervisors for listed companies and
their close family members;

(o) enterprises that satisfy any of the aforesaid conditions in
(a), (c) and (m) during the past 12 months or will satisfy
them within the next 12 months pursuant to a relevant
agreement;

(p) individuals who satisfy any of the aforesaid conditions in
(i), (j) and (n) during the past 12 months or will satisfy
them within the next 12 months pursuant to a relevant
agreement; and

(q) enterprises, other than the Company and subsidiaries
controlled by the Company, which are controlled directly
or indirectly by an individual defined in (i), (j), (n) or (p),
or in which such an individual assumes the position of
a director or senior executive.
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30.

31.

Segment reporting

The Group determines the operating segments on the basis

of internal structure, management requirements and internal
reporting system, and determines reporting segments based on
the operating segments. An operating segment is a component
of the Group that meets the following criteria:

- that may earn revenue and incur expenses in daily business
activities;

- whose operating results are regularly reviewed by the
Group’s management to allocate its resources and assess
its performance;

- for which discrete financial information on financial
positions, financial performance and cash flow is available
to the Group.

Two or more operating segments can be aggregated into one
operating segment if the segments have similar economic
characteristics and the segments are similar in each of the
following respects:

- the nature of each product and service;
- the nature of production process;

-  the type or class of customers for their products and
services;

- the methods used to distribute their products or provide
their services;

-  theinfluence brought by law, administrative regulations
on production of products and provision of services.

Inter-segment revenues are measured on the basis of actual
transaction price for such transactions for segment reporting,
and segment accounting policies are consistent with those
used for the preparation of financial statements of the Group.

Significant accounting estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the application
of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets,
liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ
from these estimates. Key assumptions and judgments on
uncertainties related to estimates are reviewed on an ongoing
basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in
the period in which the estimate is revised and in any future
periods affected.
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Apart from the information of risk factors and fair value
assumption of the impairment of goodwill, termination benefits
and financial instruments contained in Notes V. 13, other key
sources of estimation uncertainty are as follows:

(a) Impairment of receivables

As described in Note Il. 10, receivables that are measured
at amortization cost are reviewed at each balance sheet
date to determine whether there is objective evidence of
impairment. If any such evidence exists, impairment loss
is provided. Objective evidence of impairment includes
observable data that comes to the attention of the
Group about loss events such as a significant decline in
the estimated future cash flow of an individual debtor
or the portfolio of debtors, and significant changes in
the financial condition that have an adverse effect on
the debtor. If there is an indication that the receivables
has recovered to its value and is related to the events
occurred after the recognition of the loss, the impairment
loss recognized in prior years is reversed.

(b)  Provision for diminution of inventory cost

As stated in Note Il. 11, the Group estimates the net
realisable value of inventories periodically and recognize
the excess of inventory cost over its net realizable value
as diminution of inventory cost. When making estimation
of the realizable value of inventories, the Group considers
the purpose of holding the inventory based on available
information including its market price and previous
operation costs of the Group. The actual selling price,
production costs and sales expenses and taxes may
vary with sales status, production technologies or the
actual usage of the inventories and the provision for
diminution of inventory cost may change accordingly. The
adjustments to the provision for diminution of inventory
cost will have effects upon the profit and loss for the
period of change in estimation.

(c) Impairment of other assets excluding inventories and
financial assets

As described in Note Il. 19, other assets excluding
inventories and financial assets are reviewed at each
balance sheet date to determine whether the carrying
amount exceeds the recoverable amount of the assets.
If there are indications that the carrying amount of the
long-term asset cannot be recovered, the asset is impaired
and impairment loss is provided.

R
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(d)

(e)

greater of its fair value net of selling price and its pres
value of expected future cash flows. Since the market
price of the asset (the asset group) cannot be obtained
reliably, the fair value of the asset cannot be estimated
reliably. In assessing the present value of expected future
cash flows, significant judgments are exercised over the
asset’s production volume, selling price, related operating
expenses and discounting rate to calculate the present
value. All relevant materials which can be obtained are
used for estimation of the recoverable amount, including
the estimation of the production volume, selling price
and related operating expenses based on reasonable and
supportable assumption.

Depreciation and amortization of fixed assets and
intangible assets

As described in Notes Il. 13 and 16, fixed assets and
intangible assets are depreciated and amortized using the
straight-line method over their useful lives after taking
into account residual value. The estimated useful lives
are regularly reviewed to determine the depreciation and
amortization costs charged in each reporting period. The
useful lives are determined based on historical experience
of similar assets and estimated technical changes. If there
is an indication that there has been a change in the factors
used to determine the depreciation or amortization, the
amount of depreciation or amortization is revised.

Product quality warranty

As described in Note Il. 21, according to recent
maintenance experience, the Group has made provisions
for providing after-sales quality maintenance to its
customers on the sales of machine tool products. Since
the recent maintenance experience might not reflect the
maintenance information for sold products in the future,
the management needs to apply more judgments to
estimate the provisions. The increase or decrease of the
provisions will affect the profit or loss in the future year.
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(f)

Deferred income tax

In accordance with the stipulations of the tax laws
promulgated, the major entities that are entitled to
preferential tax treatments currently include the Company
and the Company’s subsidiaries Kunming TOS Machine
Tool Manufacturing Co., Ltd. (“Kunming TOS"), Xi‘an
Ser Turbo Machinery Manufacturing Co., Ltd. (“Xi'an
Ser”) and Changsha Ser Turbine Machinery Co., Ltd.
(“Changsha Ser”) (see Note Ill. 2). The Group expects
that during the period in which the relevant assets are
recovered or the relevant liabilities are settled, these
entities will continue to satisfy the requirements of
the relevant policies on preferential tax treatments,
and entitled to preferential tax treatments accordingly.
Therefore, the Company, Kunming TOS, Xi‘an Ser and
Changsha Ser adopt the preferential tax rate of 15% as
the applicable tax rate for measuring the carrying amount
of deferred tax assets and liabilities.

As other subsidiaries of the Group are not entitled
to preferential tax treatments in accordance with the
stipulations of the tax laws promulgated, they therefore
adopt the current statutory rate of 25% as the applicable
tax rate for measuring the carrying amount of deferred
tax assets and liabilities.

32. Changes in significant accounting policies

(1)

Content of and reasons for changes

The Company has adopted the following new or amended
Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises issued by
the Ministry of Finance since 1 January 2014:

o Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises No.
2 — Long-term Equity Investments (“CAS No. 2
(2014)")

o Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises No.
41 — Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities (" CAS
No. 41")

The principal accounting policies after adopting the above
Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises are shown
in Note Il. 12. In the preparation of the consolidated
financial statements, the accounting policies adopted
by subsidiaries are consistent with those adopted by
the Company.

-
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The major impacts of adoption of the above%i’
Standards for Business Enterprises by the Group are as

follows:

(i)

(if)

Long-term Equity Investments

Before the adoption of CAS No. 2 (2014), other long-
term equity investments refer to investments for
which the Group does not have control, joint control
or significant influence over the investees and the
investments are not quoted in an active market
and their fair value cannot be reliably measured.
Other long-term equity investments are accounted
for using the cost method subsequent to initial
recognition. After the adoption of CAS No. 2 (2014),
such investments are accounted for in accordance
with the relevant policies for financial instruments
(see Note Il. 9), and the relevant items of the
comparative financial statements are retrospectively
adjusted.

Apart from the above changes, CAS No. 2 (2014)
has also made amendments in relation to items
accounted for using the equity method. The Group
has amended the relevant accounting policies (refer
to Note Il. 12) in accordance with such amendments.
The amendments do not have any significant impact
on the 2014 interim financial report and the 2013
financial statements of the Group and the Company.

Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities

CAS No. 41 has also made amendments to the
disclosure requirements in relation to an entity’s
interests in subsidiaries, joint arrangements,
associates and unconsolidated structured entities.
Early adoption of these disclosure requirements
does not have any significant impact on the 2014
interim financial report of the Group.
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(2)

Impacts of changes on financial statements

The impacts of changes in accounting policies on the
financial statements of the Group and the Company are
as follows:

(i)  Impacts of changes on the interim financial report

The above changes in accounting policies have no
significant impact on the items of the consolidated
income statement and income statement of the
Group and the Company for the six months ended
30 June 2014. When the items of the consolidated
balance sheet and balance sheet as at 30 June 2014
prepared after adopting the amended accounting
policies are compared with those prepared on the
assumption of adopting the pre-amended accounting

. N policies, the increases or decreases in the affected
items are as follows:
RASEAGTEEEM
(RP)HmEREBEESHE
Increase/(decrease) in amount
of the item after
adopting the amended
accounting policies
AEE AAF]
The Group The Company
BE Assets:
At ESRIEE  Available-for-sale financial assets 1,145,000 -
REARREKRE Long-term equity investments (1,145,000) -
&5t Total S =

(i) EREFBREEHAEER
NN T E E2013F6 A30F 1F
618 A B & SR B R R FEE
SHEHEARBYIMEBRTEE
BEEEARNTE - 2013F128
SRR ENEEABERYH
BEHBEFEHEENOT

(i)  The above changes in accounting policies have no
significant impact on the items of the consolidated
income statement and income statement and the
opening balance and closing balance of shareholders’
equity of the Group and the Company for the six
months ended 30 June 2013. The affected asset
and liabilities items of the balance sheet as at 31
December 2013 are as follows:

RAgEEETBEEM
(RP>)H*REELHE
Increase/(decrease) in amount
of the item after
adopting the amended
accounting policies

rEE VNN
The Group The Company

BE Assets:

A ESREE Available-for-sale financial assets 1,145,000 -
REAGERE Long-term equity investments (1,145,000) -
Sl Total = =

I
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= BE (111). TAXATION

1 EEBERBE 1. Major types of tax and tax rates
B BRI
Types Tax basis Tax rate
KA BEEREFENHEEMMERSHE WA RERTE 17%

HIEDIEE - EHREMAFEMeERETEE - =5
B RIEIEER

Value added tax In accordance with Tax Law, tax on sales of goods
or taxable service income for the period after
deducting the current allowed deduction of
tax, the balance should be the taxable VAT in
accordance with the policies

BEB RIET & F WAL 3% - 5%
Business tax In accordance with taxable operating income

SR T A R R ER T REBRBNERH NI ED 1% - 7%
City construction tax In accordance with actual business tax paid

and VAT payable

B BN REBRBNEET R ERIGEM 3%
Education fee surcharges In accordance with actual business tax paid

and VAT payable

Hh 5 2 A BN REBRBMNEET R EIGER T 2%
Local education surcharges In accordance with actual business tax paid and VAT
payable
TS LM TS R8T & 5
Enterprise income tax In accordance with income tax payable Note
g ARQR - ARARMFRARERHEN AR Note: The applicable rate of income tax of the Company and
ERRVERAMERANMEHNER the Company’s subsidiaries Kunming TOS, Xi‘an Ser and
15%(2013 : 15%) ° AR A E b F A7) Changsha Seris 15% (2013: 15%) and the applicable rate
BRI HMEAR25%(2013 : 25%) ° of income tax of other subsidiaries is 25% (2013: 25%).
2. BEERRALX 2. Preferential tax policies and approvals
(1) ZALRAIHKER (1)  Preferential tax policies of the Company
(i) BIFEWEE (i) High and new technology enterprise
AR FE R2012F9H 138 1 R On 13 September 2012, the Company was recognised
EAEBMBINEE XA as a high and new technology enterprise (“HNTE")
3F - RIEBFR AR ERE KRR with a valid period of three years. In accordance
Z - KRR E20129F £2014 with China’s relevant laws and regulations in the
FEXBTBPINMCEMRSHE PRC, the Company is entitled to the preferential tax
= FH AR R E20145F6 A rate for HNTE from 2012 to 2014. The Company is
30R 1I-61E A EAfE s A aIFriS subject to 15% corporate income tax rate for the
FR& E15% (20136 A30H It six months ended 30 June 2014 (for the six months
6fE A HEIM - 15%) ° ended 30 June 2013: 15%).
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(ii)

Exploration and Development of the Western Region

On 27 July 2011, the Ministry of Finance, China
Custom and the State Administration of Taxation
jointly issued the Notice Issues on Tax Policies
for the Implementation of the Strategy Further
Exploration and Development of the Western Region
(Cai Shui [2011] No. 58), according to which,
from 1 January 2011 to 31 December 2020, the
enterprises engaging in encouraged industries and
established in the Western Region are entitled to a
preferential income tax rate of 15%. The enterprises
of encouraged industries are the enterprises whose
major businesses are those listed in the Encouraged
Industries Catalog in the Western Region and whose
operating income from principal business occupies
over 70% of its total income.

Pursuant to the Announcement [2012] No. 12,
“Announcement regarding Corporate Income
Tax Issues in the Implementation of the Western
Development Strategy” issued by the State
Administration of Taxation on 6 April 2012 and
the Confirmation regarding Shenji Group Kunming
Machine Tools Company Limited’s Business Falls
into the Encouraged Industries (Yun Fa Gai Ban Xi
Bu [2012] No.312) issued by the Development and
Reform Commission of Yunnan Province on 21 May
2012, digital machine tools and high-performance
parts developed, produced and sold by the Company
fulfill the requirements set out on the Catalogue of
Guidance for Industrial Structure Adjustment (2011
version) issued by the National Development and
Reform Commission and meet the requirements
for encouraged types of enterprises stipulated on
Caishui [2011] No 58, the Company is therefore
entitled to a preferential corporate income tax rate.

Management anticipated that the Company’s
operating income derived from the encouraged
types of businesses would exceed 70% of its total
revenue for 2014 and accordingly, a preferential
income tax rate of 15% was applied for the six
months ended 30 June 2014.

-
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(2) FRAPHUER

AABHNFRARERHENEREAS
i ERfigiitxzREN
R H A2016%F8A27H » IRIEFRH
HEZEREREE  £2013F £2015
FEXNBMEEMBRER -
20146 A30H (F6f8 A i = %
15% KB EFERERTE -

R IECRE R A B HE 78 30 K F 35 B RS
BHRCERMBHBMEN RS IEEE
TE - R RFE AT B AT B i [ B B AR
EFXER)F A TNEHEERXD
¥ REPREHRERMBERBRE B
R B R2013F 12 15% 8 B F 8140
™EB 201448178 © %
REEGEATMREARBBERIE -
2013 FMEAHEBI15% - BEEE
FEE2014F 2 FBEREREEEN
EBWAREBIBFERABIETIOR
A i AT BAAR ¥ bl 75 36 K 5 B A0 48
AR REXEENDEMSHBEE
15% (201346 A30H |L61E A iR :
15%) °

KRR FRARIALERULESE
REREASTEMNEE Ea
Rt ¥BFEMNEHEH A SR A2014
F£10A98 M2014%F11H3H - 1R
BHREEEEERRE  F20114F
B2013FEEZEX MBI EMER
BE -ALEBRULEDEBRBHR
Q04F THFEXSHMBMEEE
BER EREEENSETNA
WERIEHNSRINEERSE - #
MAE2014FE £2016F = & F B ir
TEMSHESR ALALTERNR
EXDEBE2014F6A308 1-61E A
HEE AR TSR E R815% (2013
F6A30H 6@ A M : 15%) °

(2)

Preferential tax policies of the subsidiaries

Kunming TOS was recognised as an HNTE with the high_-d__

tech enterprise certificate expiring on 27 August 2016.
In accordance with relevant laws and regulations in the
PRC, Kunming TOS is entitled to the preferential tax rate
for HNTE from 2013 to 2015. Kunming TOS is subject
to 15% corporate income tax rate for the six months
ended 30 June 2014.

According to the Notice Issues on Tax Policies for the
Implementation of the Strategy Further Exploration
and Development of the Western Region, Kunming
TOS qualifies as an enterprise engaging in encouraged
industries as listed in the Encouraged Industries Catalog
in the Western Region. Kunming TOS has submitted an
application to Kunming State Taxation bureau for applying
a preferential income tax rate of 15% for the year 2013,
and such application was approved by Kunming State
Taxation Bureau on 17 April 2014. Hence Kunming TOS
was subject to 15% corporate income tax rate for 2013.
Management anticipated that Kunming TOS's operating
income derived from the encouraged types of businesses
would exceed 70% of its total revenue for 2014 and
accordingly, a preferential income tax rate of 15% was
applied for the six months ended 30 June 2014.

The Company’s subsidiaries, Xi'an Ser and Changsha
Ser were recognised as HNTE with HNTE certificates
respectively expiring on 9 October 2014 and 3 November
2014. In accordance with relevant laws and regulations
in the PRC, the two companies are entitled to the
preferential tax rate for HNTE from 2011 to 2013.
Those subsidiaries plan to submit application for renewal
of the HNTE certificates in the second half of 2014.
Management anticipated that they will be able to renew
the HNTE certificates for another three years, so that
those subsidiaries will be able to continue to enjoy the
preferential tax rate from 2014 to 2016. Accordingly
these two companies apply 15% corporate income tax
rate for the six months ended 30 June 2014 (for the six
months ended 30 June 2013: 15%).

Interim Report 2014 Shenji Group Kunming Machine Tool Company Limited

77 I




s EREHRE M BERSE

(IV).BUSINESS COMBINATION AND CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1- EEFRTAER 1. Background of major subsidiaries
(1) BERTHREET N RE A F (1)  Subsidiaries acquired through establishment or investment
A=)
KE)ERR
EEDAM
#7908 WHOERR
EiER HaRR SRER  BREB ®RERH Rh hREE  BENGE
Sk FAAEE B figuE fE  ifEs e £ (%) () A% (ARETD)  (ARED)
Reversal of
minority
Minority ~ interests
Actual capital interests at ~loss from
Business nature contribution ~ Proportion of  Proportion of theendof  minority
Type of Placeof  and scope Organization ~ Registered  attheend shareholding voting rights Consolidated  the period ~ interest
Full name subsidiaries  registration  of business code capital  of the period (%) (%) statements (RM) (RmB)
ERERARRE  RRRMLY tE RRZSIERR 665546112 MRE AR 100% 100% £ - -
BRAR Company with ~ China [N 3000000 3,000,000 Yes
(LB lmited it EENEE B RVB
Kunming Kunji General  labilities Development, design, 3,000,000 3,000,000
Machine Co., Ltd. production and
("General Machine") sales of machine
tool series products
and accessories
R)ER G EERZIER 758011803 ARE ARE 100% 100% a - -
Changsha Ser Company with ~ China REfORS 10,000,000 10,000,000 Yes
limited it AEAHE RUiB RVB
liahilties Development, desig, 10,000,000 10,000,000

production and
sales of compressor
products and
accessories

R
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(2) FERI—HHITREAS HIRERF (2) Subsidiaries acquired from business com&‘r iol
TN under common control
F8HER
FEOAR
8708 MHORER
FHKER SRER BB XAEMN R BEEE  REneR
iR FAARE  OEER OR fleeE HRMRRE X b 14 (%) % AR (\REn)  (ARER)
Reversal of
minority
Minority ~ interests
Actual capital interestsat ~oss from
Business nature contribution ~ Proportion of  Proportion of theend of  minority
Type of Type of Place of and scope of Organization  Registered at the end of ~ sharcholding voting rights ~ Consolidated the period ~ interest
Full name subsidiaries ~ enterprises  registration  business (ode capital ~ the period (%) (%) statements (RMB) (RVB)
EXERZ) HIRFOR  BREELT E BEAERRES w4 ARE AR 5% 600 R 4188908 -
Yian Ser fnote) Non-ontrollng Company with ~ Ching WS gt £E 50000000 50,000,000 Yes
subsidary  limited flge RB il
[ibiltes Development, design, 50,000,000 50,000,000
production and
sales of compressor
products and
aCCesSOries
RRENE) FERIAR  EREEAA 1A BREDEENE  T0G6009X BT BT 0o 5% B U105 =
Kunming T0S (note) ~ Non-controllng  Company with ~ China Production and sale of 5000000 5,000,000 Yes
subsidiary ~~ limited machine tools Euro Euro
liabltes 5,000,000 5,000,000
it AEEEHAERERUREREHNN Note: The percentage of voting rights of the Group in
RABLEVIRBEAREEEHIEE each of Xi’an Ser and Kunming TOS is determined by
BRI E F & PTG B RORME ] the percentage of voting rights of the Group in the
TE o AEBREMEWIRE Bl m it board of directors of each of Xi‘an Ser and Kunming
TR EREEIES - WERE TOS. The Group has control over the financial and
AREMANERENNENTE operational decision making of the investees, and
HEEENAE0HRe%E B ER can influence the amount of variable return to which
BEBUMAGHEHE - it is entitled by exercising its powers over Xi'an Ser
and Kunming TOS. Therefore, the investees are
incorporated into the scope of consolidation.
S EERES TSR Explanation on change in the scope of consolidation

AHHETIEAARRBERPAEHEZTST
RSBBFBNFREGFRMED - 4)1
RRIEHl - SHAHBEELEESE -

There was change in the scope of consolidation during the
period mainly due to gaining control over Kunming TOS as a
result of obtaining more than half of the voting rights in the
board of directors of Kunming TOS (see Note IV. 4 for details).
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KAEBEFHMASHEENF AT 3. Subsidiaries newly incorporated into the scope of
consolidation during the period

BREHRE

201456 A30H 201456 A30H

BuE® Hiat T B 422 I 6 4 Ik 4 BEE BT e e

Net profit for

the period from

the acquisition

Basis of judgment for Net assets as at date to

Name of entity Note gaining control 30 June 2014 30 June 2014

AR HT Kt -4 HEEFEHRERE 88,385,908.82 1,519,966.81
Kunming TOS Note 1V. 4 BB B RORE

FEMEBRENER —ERTEESH

EREH R N2005F1 A27HEEMAR
MM AR BREECHAESRM 2
NERREMMEENEE - AQAHE
REHTM S —RE R EMEEE L
ZRAF(RERBH DS EHEEHES0%MK
o BIFEZEE T R2005F1 A278 % 5T
(RN BEREESR) ERERESS
MeBREEMK ARFIANERBHEA
ERIBEE  AUEREHHAQRME
REHT ARG BARAINAEDE -
AR REABEEELEMKELHETE
EEFMEENERNEEBZENERSE
AR #7,538,290.55 T AERRATE — IR
B - ARAIB2007F1A1HEH
THOESER  ZEREREEES
AFTEA T RBEZDAREN R ARER
BEANEARE(EMERRTE) °

RIE2013F 12 A25B F KA BKE S
R2013FEIEZR) ([2013FEER]) B
HEMEERES 6L EAMER L 18
M—BEFENTRFEN - EP4RESH
ARAREIR  ARRBEHERERES
EMNZHEE - 2013FELEENR201455
RISHARNRBBREASHEL BB
B ARBESHBAFHNRRE At
H2014%5H 158 &2 7) 45 B B 38 Hr 44
AREBEAHUBHREEE - ERFEHH
BE AR E2014F6 8308 FHABMKEE
MEEMARNEEBARBRAHEHFBEER -

Obtaining more than half of
the voting rights in the
board of directors

4,

Business combination not under common control
during the period

Kunming TOS was founded in Kunming, Yunnan province,
on 27 January 2005. It is headquartered in Kunming and
mainly engaged in the production and sale of machine tool
products. The Company and another investor, TOS Varnsdorf,
a.s. (Czech TOS) from Czech Republic, each holds 50% of
the equity interests in Kunming TOS. In accordance with the
Sino-foreign Joint Venture Agreement entered into by the
two parties on 27 January 2005, the board of directors of
Kunming TOS is comprised of six directors, with the Company
and Czech TOS each appointing three directors. Accordingly,
Kunming TOS is jointly controlled by the Company and Czech
TOS, and is a joint venture of the Company. The balance
of RMB7,538,290.55 between the carrying amount of the
fixed assets invested as capital contribution and the amount
of investments recognized was originally stated as capital
reserve — equity investment reserve by the Company. The
Company has adopted the new Accounting Standards for
Business Enterprises since 1 January 2007, and the equity
investment reserve was transferred into capital reserve arising
from long-term equity investments (other capital reserve)
under the new standards, which was accounted for using the
equity method.

In accordance with the Amendment to the Joint Venture
Agreement (2013) signed on 25 December 2013 (“Amendment
(2013)"), the number of directors on the board of directors
of Kunming TOS was increased from six to seven, with four
directors to be appointed by the Company. Amendment (2013)
was considered and approved by the Annual General Meeting of
the Company on 15 May 2014. As the Company has obtained
more than half of the voting rights since then, Kunming TOS
was incorporated into the scope of the consolidated financial
statements of the Group by the Company with effect from 15
May 2014. The financial performance of Kunming TOS for the
period from the acquisition date to 30 June 2014 have been
incorporated into the consolidated income statement of the
Group for the current period.

U
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AEBYBERBEBMS A REERBME The acquisition cost incurred by the Group for the busir
EREHMBRERENEEEE(ARE combination was the carrying amount of the equity invest
43,432,971.0170 ) - AEBE £ A #f B B in Kunming TOS held by the Group at the acquisition date
EREE50%ES - EEEONEER (RMB43,432,971.01). The Group acquired 50% equity interest
EEHTRA AR EE(HBR D HERERER )N of Kunming TOS in the business combination. The fair value
ARBEARARKAL3,432,971.010 0 & of the identifiable net assets of Kunming TOS (net of minority
EEENEEEE N B EEELR interests) at the acquisition date was RMB43,432,971.01,
Z2-BAF BEHZAAEEFAENEE which was equal to the carrying amount of Kunming TOS,
BB HT IR E B H 4R & Yees (BD it R hence, no goodwill arose from the business combination.
SFAEMERANTERRIEREEE) AR Meanwhile, other comprehensive income (i.e. the above equity
7,538,290.55 L4588 A AN BRI A% B A o investment reserve originally included in other capital reserve)
of RMB7,538,290.55 related to the investment in Kunming TOS
held by the Group prior to the acquisition date was carried
over as investment income during the period.
ErREMBEERNT Financial information of Kunming TOS are as follows:
TEE  ARKT
Unit: RMB
HBBERZE
201456 A30H
From the
acquisition date
HEB Item to 30 June 2014
A Operating income 18,359,743.53
SEFIE Net profit 1,519,966.81
LETEBFIR SR Net cash flow from operating activities (4,517,925.91)
EREHAREEMEEMNIE) The information of the identifiable assets and liabilities of
Kunming TOS:
TEENMN - ARKT
Unit: RMB
2013%
BEH 12A31H
The acquisition 31 December
date 2013
HE Item REEE AREE REEE
Carrying amount Fair value Carrying amount
BEEE® Cash at bank and on hand  22,569,575.21  22,569,575.21  19,669,695.55
S Bills receivable 11,966,832.84  11,966,832.84  17,456,060.48
78 UK BR 3 K E A B IR Accounts receivable and
other receivables 42,914,532.45 42,914,532.45 49,349,516.02
FARTBR K Prepayments 4,978,614.91 4,978,614.91 3,155,133.63
7E Inventories 31,784,692.90 31,784,692.90 34,221,156.72
EErEENEEZTIRE Fixed assets and
construction in progress 13,173,938.67 13,173,938.67 11,488,304.24
BILEE Intangible assets 3,194,758.12 3,194,758.12 3,569,713.60
ELEFTEHEE Deferred tax assets 2,383,465.79 2,383,465.79 2,383,465.79
JEHEE,%’ Accounts payable (20,760,619.07) (20,760,619.07) (19,139,612.12)
I8 W FoE Advances from customers (10,519,348.25) (10,519,348.25) (24,774,872.45)
FEHHELT_ =47 Employee benefits payable (2,051,535.07)  (2,051,535.07) (2,094,345.12)
EXTE Taxes payable (1,479,852.39) (1,479,852.39) (696,585.54)
FE <R ) Dividend payable (4,000,000.00) (4,000,000.00)
H At AR Other payables (7,289,114.10)  (7,289,114.10) (5,687,792.00)
AR FEEART Total identifiable net assets 86,865,942.01  86,865,942.01  88,899,838.80

Bt AT PR A B T
H*Ei*ﬁwéﬁﬁzT\ﬁ
Tmﬁﬁﬁfﬁﬁzmﬁﬁ E’A/L

WA BAZRENEES

f’Eﬁﬁi\’A/‘t{Eﬁfﬁ o

>5P

ERmE B As there is no active market for the above identifiable assets
2% Bt and no active market for the same type of assets or similar
ER IR assets, valuation technique is used to determine the fair value.
ENT 2R IRE The fair value of the above identifiable liabilities is based on the

amount payable or the present value of the amount payable.
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f Bt RERGE (V). NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS

1 E¥ES 1. Cash at bank and on hand
SHEWN  ARET
Unit: RMB
201456A30H 2013E12A318
At 30 June 2014 At 31 December 2013

HNESE FE% AREEE MNESE FEx ARESE
Original Exchange RMB/RMB Original Exchange RMB/RMB
EH Item currency rate equivalents currency rate equivalents
Be: Cash on hand: = = 452,992.71 = - 675,618.41
ARE RMB = = 425,114.70 = = 647,873.03
Bk HKD 3,159.57 0.7938 2,507.91 3,132.64 0.7862 2,462.98
e usp 2,186.15 6.1528 13,450.94 2,186.15 6.0969 13,328.74
BT EUR 1,419.86 8.3946 11,919.16 1,419.86 8.4189 11,953.66
RGN Cash at bank: = - 193,826,490.29 = - 138,716,035.84
ARE RMB S - 182,687,333.81 = - 122,182,847.32
Bk HKD 8,923,801.41 07938  7,083,267.37  9,007,462.32 07862  7,081,937.10
e usp 639,961.30 6.1528  3,937,562.86 1,548,939.18 6.0969  9,443,727.28
BT EUR 14,095.52 8.3946 118,326.25 893.70 8.4189 7,524.14
RELFF: Other currency: = - 65307,824.44 S - 42,414,015.75
ARE RMB S - 65,307,824.44 = - 42,414,015.75

At Total = =

259,587,307.44 S - 181,805,670.00

MR2014F6A30H EvEBEE AR
#56,480,014.1570(20134F12A318 -
EIERIRITE R ARYS5,229,000.007T
(2013%F12A318 : E)MWEH: HpEH
‘4 NR#8,827,810.2975 (2013512 A
318 : AR¥42,414,015.7570) A{EARE
ERIRESMEARTENEZEM o

W=
(1) EREETHE

As at 30 June 2014, other monetary funds with carrying amount
of RMB56,480,014.15 (31 December 2013: nil) were pledged
for bank borrowings of RMB55,229,000.00 (31 December
2013: nil); other monetary funds with carrying amount of
RMB8,827,810.29 (31 December 2013: RMB42,414,015.75)
were pledged as deposit for issuing letters of guarantee and
bank acceptance bills.

Bills receivable

(1) Classification of bills receivable

THEEN - ARET
Unit: RMB

20146 HA30H 2013%F12H31H
' Type 30 June 2014 31 December 2013
RITARNIES Bank acceptance notes 65,872,830.79 182,630,419.80

A EE
X Total

P EREEAR—FRNEH -
PRBRETEHFAEARFS% (B

5% ) LA | ZRORBE AR 0 B B 3R #Y FE UL SR
i

Commercial acceptance notes

7,203,274.00 10,987,100.67

73,076,104.79 193,617,520.47

The above bills receivable are due within one year.

None of the above bills receivable was due to shareholders
holding over 5% (or 5%) shares of the Company entitling
voting rights.

.
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7 2 HE EKEHE  (2) Asatthe end of the reportir
&7 bills receivable pledged by th
KB HEHH Z|HE A
Drawer Date of issue Date of Expiry Amount Remark
EPIRME ZER AR 18/03/2014 18/09/2014 1,000,000.00 $R{THENIEZE
Xiamen YaoHe Trading Co., Ltd. Bank
acceptance
notes
EMBERERCEREEAA 11/04/2014 11/10/2014  1,000,000.00 $R{TAFIESRE
Guizhou QianGui Energy & Bank
Coal Co., Ltd. acceptance
notes
EMNBEREELCERETAA 11/04/2014 11/10/2014  1,000,000.00 R7TH M [BEZ=
Guizhou QianGui Energy & Bank
Coal Co., Ltd. acceptance
notes
LBENTEBRAA 17/01/2014 16/07/2014 400,000.00 RITHEFLIESR
Shanghai LianHong Industry and Bank
Commerce Co., Ltd. acceptance
notes

At

Total

M2014F6A30H "&E B X A
BITHARHLEZRERBITERDY
E W GH(20135F12A831H : AR
64,684,500.00 T HY R1T A H [EEE
TEERRITIE R AR KT79,279,000.00
JTTEE M) 0 R2014F6A308 A
R #3,400,000.00THISR1TH A [BEE
(2013128318 : &) AHAAEN
=& A R #3,400,000.007T (20134
12A318 : E)MWEHGH - BEBLIRTT
A HIEZRIER2014F108118 Al
B H5(2013412A31H : 201445 A
268) -

As at 30 June 2014, the Group do not have pledged
bank acceptance notes (31 December 2013: pledged
bank acceptance notes amounted RMB64,684,500.00
for RMB79,279,000.00 bank loans). As at 30 June
2014, the Group has pledged bank acceptance notes
amounted RMB3,400,000.00 (31 December 2013: nil) for
RMB3,400,000.00 (31 December 2013: nil) bills payable.
These bank acceptance notes will expire at the latest by

3,400,000.00

11 October 2014 (31 December 2013: 26 May 2014).
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3 EWERR 3.

(1) BRESTZREFBELNIWHT

Accounts receivable

(1)

Analysis of accounts receivable by the type of customers:

THEN  ARET
Unit: RMB

20146 A30H 2013%F12H31H

Al Type of customers 30 June 2014 31 December 2013

E=5 Third party 745,230,360.39 620,819,836.77

ki Related party e 4,538,294.31

NEE Subtotal 745,230,360.39 625,358,131.08
B BEREE Less: provision for bad and

doubtful debts 219,150,626.75 203,708,438.99

= Total 526,079,733.64 421,649,692.09

2) BYREF IR

(2)

Ageing analysis of accounts receivable:

TEHENMN  ARET
Unit: RMB

2014%6 8301 2013%F12H31H

BRI Ageing 30 June 2014 31 December 2013

TEUR(E1E) Within one year (including one year) 430,663,228.49 316,940,515.46

1229 (E24F)  1-2 years (including two years) 76,233,860.47 83,892,146.48

2FE3F(E34F)  2-3 years (including three years) 69,389,635.07 68,811,561.56

3FM Over three years 168,943,636.36 155,713,907.58

INET Subtotal 745,230,360.39 625,358,131.08
AR Less: provision for bad and

doubtful debts 219,150,626.75 203,708,438.99

A&t Total 526,079,733.64 421,649,692.09

ARk B MR R HERR B IEFA AT . ©

The ageing of accounts receivable is calculated starting
from the date of recognition.

I -
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- (3) Analysis of accour

NBENENE

21456A308 .
30 June 2014 MDecember 03
EmnE SRER i TRER
Provision for bad Provision for bad
Carrying amount and doubtful debts Carrying amount and doubtful debts
i 2% A% £ ] (%) i Bei(%) i ti(%)
il Type Note Amount  Proportion (%) Amount  Proportion (%) Amount  Proportion (%) Amount  Proportion (%)
EELREATER  Indiidualy significant and
STRERERN assessed individuall for
BUES impairment {4 5485575701 736 12,361,227.10 2053 56,155,757.01 898 12,381,227.10 205
BEGEETEAE  Individually not significant
EEARARERD  and assessed individually
UGS for impaiment () 244500000 033 - - 746748301 119 60872491 815
RAARABERY  Collctively assessed
BUES for impairment*
BA1-BREZARE  Group 1 - receivable due
from the third parties ~ (6)  687,929,603.38 9231 206,789,399.65 30.06  557,196,59.75 89.10 190,718,486.98 U3
1847 -BHERATE  Group 2 - receivable due
from related parties 1) - - - - 453829431 0.73 - -
A Sub-total 687,929,603.38 931 20678939965 3006 561,734891.06 8083 19071848698 n%
&it Total 145,230,360.39 10000 219,150,626.75 625,358,131.08 100.00  203,708,438.99
M WEeESENS AR ARENE Note*:  This category included accounts receivable having
e B 3K been individually assessed but not impaired
REBWED LB MR IEERERD The Group did not hold any collateral for the above
FEWER KB RERG - accounts receivable with provision for bad and doubtful
debts.
BRT ARSERANI B GHE R Do - EUK Except for those denominated by functional currency,
RREEATAREMEETESRE accounts receivable included the following amounts
denominated by other currencies:
2014%6HA30H 2013%12A31H
30 June 2014 31 December 2013
NELE FE=E ARKSHE HESHE EE ARESH
The amount The amount
of foreign Exchange  The amount of foreign Exchange  The amount
KE Currency currency rate of RMB currency rate of RMB
E usb 1,547,817.00 6.1528  9,523,408.45 403,195.00 6.0969 2,458,239.58

o I
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(4) BARXEERHEEAL ERIEE

(5)

IRPEGHEARH

EUERAR Type

(4) Individually significant accounts receivable with individual
bad debt provision as at the end of the reporting period:

SHEl c ARKT
Unit: RMB

R B EH
Reasons for
making
provision

SREERE RIRERE

Provision for
bad and
doubtful debts

Carrying amount Proportion

Accounts
receivable

HRER D HETEAEER
FEZIRE A FEMAR X

Carrying amount

ERER 7 AT
it BERE
Impairment
occurred under
individual
assessment
method

54,855,757.01 12,361,227.10 22.53

(5) Individually insignificant accounts receivable with
individual bad debt provision as at the end of the reporting
period:

FREEN AR T

Unit: RMB
FHRE
Reasons for
making
provision

RESE BIRERE
Provision for
bad and

doubtful debts

AR A

Proportion

BWERAR Type
2 Accounts
receivable

ERER A A
BEEA®D
EmEE

Under individual
assessment method,
holding collateral
and no need to make
provision

2,445,000.00 = -

-
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(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

AR - BIRE DT LG 1ERR

T

(6)  Provisions for accounts receivable in groups% ) al

EAE M EUCBR L analysis method:
EFEENM - ARET
Unit: RMB
201456A30A 2013F12831R
30 June 2014 31 December 2013
REEE TR SR
Carrying amount Carrying amount
£ EAI(%) BEER 8 EH1(%) BREE
Provision for Provision for
Proportion bad and Proportion bad and
[ Ageing Amount (%) doubtful debts Amount (%)  doubtful debts
1R Within one year 430,663,228.49 6260 2134330767 311,847,272.15 5597  15,592,363.60
1225 1-2 years 59,824,360.47 8.70 1830528259  64,921,963.47 1165 19,476,589.04
153% 2-3 years 46,161,878.06 6.71  29,161,592.57 45,018 453.55 8.08  27,011,072.14
3EN L Qver 3 years 151,280,136.36 2199  137,979,216.82  135,408,907.58 2430 128,638,462.20
aif Total 687,929,603.38 100.00  206,789,399.65  557,196,596.75 100.00  190,718,486.98
NERfE AR EEm A B AR FEI (7) During the reporting period, no significant bad debt
BE NI BREEEE o] sk i [o] o provision for the accounts receivable was reversed or
collected.
ZNHAR AN B R A Ay FE LR (8) During the reporting period, there was no significant
BRI EYAXEY o writing-off for the accounts receivable.
JEWBE & BE B 715 FE (7157 (9) Amounts of top five accounts receivable
LEE  ARKT
Unit: RMB
1 FE R BR X
BuER B QT RAE e RR BERILLBI(%)
Percentage of
Relationship total accounts
Debtor with the Company Amount  Ageing receivable (%)
F—% E=F 32,418,792.00 —FMR 4.35
1st Third party Within one year
F-F F£= 31,768,826.46 —FLAA 4.26
2nd Third party Within one year
F£= E=F 23,227,757.01  —FMNE 3.12
3rd Third party Over one year
e E=} 15,980,000.00 —4F LAk 2.14
4th Third party Over one year
FRA E= 15,648,000.00 —F L 2.10
5th Third party Over one year
&&t Total 15.97

HRE=ZSTEFPNBEYRAKEN
BERT AEERKEHARS

1 o

119,043,375.47

specific names of such customers.

As names of the third party customers are confidential
commercial information of the Group, we did not disclose
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(10) LAl RERF EFHAARNRAS5% (5
5% ) DA | FOR 1 B 47 B AR B R
YFKIA o

(17) BARZNER 18 45 e Wa BR B 7 5008 -

(12) 1EAHBR

AEENEREEREEAETERY

VERNARERE - REBEEFTFES
MIHEAR BRE—MRRNEMETER
B—F2H - RRTEREI - FHEE
FIER B EHERBAERK A -
REBREE P AT NREEERNR
HERPRERTOERAY > — 8RR —
E=2=@A -

4~ HAbEWRK
(1) EMERKLEEFENNET -

(10) None of the above accounts receivable was due to
shareholders holding over 5% (or 5%) shares of the
Company entitling voting rights.

(11) At the end of the reporting period, there was no accounts
receivable due from related parties.

(12) Credit policy

The Group's accounts receivable are mainly derived from
the sales proceeds receivable with credit period granted
and retention money. Retention money are generally
due for payment upon one year from date of installation
according to the sales contract with customers. Receivables
other than retention money are due for payment when
the agreed credit term expires. The Group generally grants
credit term of one to three months to customers according
to their payment records and transaction performance.

Other receivables

(1) Analysis of other receivables by the type of customers:

THENMN  ARET
Unit: RMB

20146 A30H 2013128318
k| Type of customers 30 June 2014 31 December 2013
E=F Third party 17,009,678.14 13,815,287.13
kil Related party = 1,775,181.97
INEF Sub-total 17,009,678.14 15,590,469.10

AR

&5t Total

(2) EMERIREERS LT

Less: provision for bad and
doubtful debts

3,336,596.45 2,944,569.21

13,673,081.69 12,645,899.89

(2) Ageing analysis of other receivables:

TEHENMN  ARKET
Unit: RMB

2014%6H30H 2013%12H31H
BRI Ageing 30 June 2014 31 December 2013
1FEUR(E1F) Within one year (including one year) 11,715,025.61 12,478,055.46

1 ZE2F(E29) 1-2 years (including two years) 2,417,160.80 672,653.60
2FEE3F(E34)  2-3 years (including three years) 521,426.16 313,120.66
3FLE Over three years 2,356,065.57 2,126,639.38
INEF Sub-total 17,009,678.14 15,590,469.10

- SRR

&EF Total

BB H it FE Mo B HE R B AE BT A
e

Less: provision for bad and
doubtful debts

3,336,596.45 2,944,569.21

13,673,081.69 12,645,899.89

The ageing of other receivables is calculated starting
from the date of recognition.

-
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(3)

(4)

R R IR T -

LHEEN : ARET

Unit: RMB
014E67308 013512318
30 June 2014 31 December 2013
FERE SRR BHAE SRR
Provision for bad Provision for bad
Carrying amount and doubtful debts Carrying amount and doubtful debts
i# 48 B fi(%) f1 ] B (%) fi ] B (%) Ei ] tfi(%)
Proportion Proportion Proportion Proportion
Eg Type Note Amount (%) Amount (%) Amount (%) Amount (%)
BERBEAUEER  Induidually significant and assessed
SEEEMEGENE  indiidually for impairment () = = = = = = = =
REARIREEREOEN Collctively assessed for impairment*
s
BA1-BRE=FE  Group 1 - receivables due from
third parties (5 17,000,678.14 10000 3,336,596.45 1962 13815,287.13 88,61  2,944)569.21 131
881 -EUEEATE  Group 2 - receivables due
from related parties (1) - - - - 1775,181.97 1139 - -
@s Sub-total 17,009,678.14 100.00  3,336,596.45 19.62 15,590,469.10 100.00  2,944,569.21 18.89
H) Total 17,009,678.14 10000 3,336,596.45 15,590,469.10 100.00  2,944,569.21
A hEeEEEARNREERENE Note*:  This category included other receivables having been
ftb FE R o individually assessed but not impaired.
REEWER B SR IEERERD The Group did not received any collateral for the above
H At R A EAE M o other receivables with provision for bad and doubtful
debts.
BRTAGRBRAEEETBE DN - HAtb Except for those denominated by functional currency,
EWRBIEATUNEME B ED other receivables included the following amounts
B denominated by other currencies:
201456H30R 2013128318
30 June 2014 31 December 2013
HNELE nEEX AR¥LE HNELE nEEX AR%LE
The amount The amount
of foreign Exchange The amount of foreign Exchange The amount
HE Currency currency rate of RMB currency rate of RMB
BT HKD 2,006.48 0.7938 1,592.74 2,025.87 0.7862 1,592.74
HAREEIHCRE NWEIEIE (4) No other receivables was individually significant and

SRR R A AR

assessed individually for bad and doubtful debts at the
end of the period.
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(5) MEF KRR DL IEER

(5) Other receivables in groups with provision for bad and

EEMH M EI S - doubtful debts using ageing analysis method:
SHEl c ARKT
Unit: RMB
201456 A30H 2013128318
30 June 2014 31 December 2013
RERE RERE
Carrying amount Carrying amount
&8 Ee Al (%) BERER &8 EE (%) BRER
Provision for Provision for
bad and bad and
iR Ageing Amount Proportion (%) doubtful debts Amount Proportion (%) doubtful debts
TEUR Within one year ~ 11,715,025.61 68.87 553,764.36  11,073,321.51 80.15 403,881.08
18226 1-2 years 2,417,160.80 14.21 92,017.67 302,205.58 2.19 100,928.09
2E3F 2-3 years 521,426.16 3.07 334,748.85 313,120.66 227 313,120.66
3FELAE Over 3 years 2,356,065.57 13.85  2,356,065.57  2,126,639.38 15.39  2,126,639.38
A&t Total 17,009,678.14 100.00 3,336,596.45  13,815,287.13 100.00 2,944,569.21

(6) AHRAEBEZLE RMHEAM
FE R R EFHE gD -

(7)) AHRASEEZFLESANEM
JE WK B A2 3K

(6) During the reporting period, no significant bad debt
provision for other receivables was reversed or collected.

(7) During the reporting period, there was no significant
writing-off for other receivables.

R
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ERATBE S8 ER @ROLHI(%)

BUERB
Percentage
Relationship of total other
with the receivables
Debtor Company Amount Ageing (%)
BN ERERERRLIA B=F 741,025.66 19 LAR 4.36
Changzhou RenDe Electrical Third party Within one year
Equipment Co., Ltd.
ERBEBREERRAA =% 665,000.00 1THFLAR 3.91
Far Eastern International Third party Within one year
Leasing Co., Ltd.
IWRBEABEWBROERAR H=7 500,000.00 1FK E 2.94
Shandong Molong Petroleum Third party Over one year
Machinery Co., Ltd.
MIEmEFAERRETIRAERAA £=FH 425,418.30 1HF LA 2.50
E D AR]
Sichuan Nanchong Huaxin Third party Within one year
Construction Engineering
Co., Ltd., Kunming Branch
BMEERMREREFERAR F=7 400,000.00 1FB £ 2.35
Baotou Iron & Steel Group Third party Over one year
Mechanical Equipment
Manufacturing Co., Ltd.
A&t Total 2,731,443.96 16.06
(9) Lii#hsEhEIFEEARAANTS% (5 (9) None of the above other receivables was due from
5% ) FRREROBIRENE shareholders holding over 5% (or 5%) shares of the
b JE U 2 IE o Company entitling voting rights.
(10) IR N EE A H ey H o e (10) As at the end of the reporting period, there was no other
Wk o receivables due from related parties.
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AN FRIR

5. Prepayments

(1) FENFIESFEL R0 T (1) Prepayments by category

TEE  ARET

Unit: RMB

201468308 20135 12H31H

HE Item 30 June 2014 31 December 2013

SEADEUREEN Prepayment for materials 58,799,912.09 44,447,262.87

Hb Others 4,635,852.43 5,420,292.10

&EF Total 63,435,764.52 49,867,554.97

2) FE 2 IR ILBE B Bl (2) Ageing analysis of prepayments
TEEN - ARET
Unit: RMB
2014%6A30H 2013128318
30 June 2014 31 December 2013

¢H £ 6il(%) X} £ Bil(%)

R Ageing Amount Proportion (%) Amount Proportion (%)
TEAR(E14E)  Within one year

(including one year) 54,033,223.49 85.18  48,419,364.91 97.10

1ZE2%(52%)  1-2 years (including 2 years) 7,884,687.34 12.43 1,232,334.73 2.47

2E3F(E3%F)  2-3 years (including 3 years) 331,125.03 0.52 29,376.00 0.06

3EME Over 3 years 1,186,728.66 1.87 186,479.33 0.37

B Total 63,435,764.52 100.00  49,867,554.97 100.00

fRik BTN SRIAHER B FAETE -

BTARERACEAERLDI - B
MERBEATAEMEETED

the date of recognition.

The ageing of prepayments is calculated starting from

Except for those denominated by functional currency,
prepayments included the following amounts denominated

S by other currencies:
201456A30H 2013§12A31H
30 June 2014 31 December 2013
NESH REE  AR®EE NEEH nEE  ARBEH
The amount The amount
of foreign Exchange  The amount of foreign Exchange  The amount
KE Currency currency rate of RMB currency rate of RMB
e usb 487,120.14 6.1528  2,997,152.80 37,250.65 6.0969  227,113.50
BT EUR 1,652,835.83 8.3946 13,874,895.70  559,258.62 8.4189  4,708,342.40
A JPY 38,531,753.35 0.0608 2,343,308.58 8,723,192.09 0.0578  503,947.53

-
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(4)

REMRE

AR
B A% BANFEE Ea (%) BAEE RAEERE
Relationship Percentage of
with the total Prepayment Reasons for
Name Company Amount prepayments (%) time non-settlement
EBETLERREHER £=5H 19,823,565.00 31.25 1E5A HHEMREAIE
Shenyang Shen Coking Third party Within one year  Prepayment for
Coal Sales Office materials undue
nNE BB NERAT Ey) 8,204,882.35 1293 1ENE MHRERFRADE
Hangzhou Chinen Steam Third party Over one year Prepayment for
Turbine Power Co., Ltd materials undue
BATERES(L8)BRAR  £=7 3,131,430.00 494 1ELA HHREMKEAHE
Siemens International Third party Within one year  Prepayment for
Trading (Shanghai) Co. Ltd. materials undue
RYMERIREEAR E=F 2,001,609.86 316 1FME MHEMREAHE
Changsha Construction Third party Over one year Prepayment for
Engineering Group Co., Ltd. materials undue
ERBEMRERAR £=5 1,905,405.00 3.00 1EUR MHRERFRAEE
Chongging JieDeng Third party Within one year  Prepayment for
Technology Co., Ltd. materials undue
At Total 35,066,892.21 55.28

E ERER P EIRN R B AR F5%
(B5%) A ERRERMDHIRRE

JERFRIA -

(4) There was no prepayment due to shareholders holding
over 5% (or 5%) shares of the Company entitling voting

rights.
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6. Inventories
FESHE (1) Inventories by category
wHEEN - ARKET
Unit: RMB
2014%6430A 2013%12A31R
30 June 2014 31 December 2013
BESE LEER REEE REE HEER REEE
Provision for Provision for
diminution diminution
in value of Carrying in value of Carrying
BENE Inventories by category Book value inventories amount Book value inventories amount
Rt Raw materials 117,649,408.20 3,435,619.64  114,213,788.56  93,080,072.44 3,005,619.64  90,014,452.80
BEmH Consumables 38,047,705.90 82,781.00  37,964,924.90 4,573,076.86 82,781.00 4,490,295.86
fEm Work in progress 630,885,119.44  10,359,596.36  620,525,523.08  610,932,340.09  10,359,596.36  600,572,743.73
EFAm Finished goods 139,445,266.49 712389892  132,321,367.57  149,297,954.65 7,123,898.92  142,174,055.73
ZEMIME  Commissioned processing
materials - - - 951,286.47 - 951,286.47
H Total 926,027,500.03  21,001,895.92  905,025,604.11  858,834,730.51 20,631,895.92  838,202,834.59

AEBHRLEARERNEER
(2013412H318 : &) -

As at the end of the period, no inventory was used for
securities (31 December 2013: nil) by the Group.

FRAHEZEGESTHT (2)  Analysis of the movements of inventories for the reporting
period

REE  ARKT

Unit: RMB

MANHE TH B I TR E MR EREE

Increase during  Decrease during

REDE Inventories by category Opening balance the period the period  Closing balance

R Raw materials 93,080,072.44  226,526,430.57  201,957,094.81  117,649,408.20

BEH Consumables 4,573,076.86 36,011,727.11 2,537,098.07 38,047,705.90

EEM Work in progress 610,932,340.09  351,657,183.33  331,704,403.98  630,885,119.44

EFEMm Finished goods 149,297,954.65  287,420,416.63  297,273,104.79  139,445,266.49

ZENINE Commissioned processing

of materials 951,286.47 1,995,914.35 2,947,200.82 -

gt Sub-total 858,834,730.51 903,611,671.99  836,418,902.47  926,027,500.03
W FERBER Less: Provision for diminution

in value of inventories 20,631,895.92 935,371.45 565,371.45 21,001,895.92

Total

838,202,834.59

902,676,300.54

835,853,531.02

905,025,604.11

I -
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(3) FEHEEE (3)  Provision for diminution in value of inventc%@ ._

LHEEN : ARET

Unit: RMB
REEME TEEOE
Provision made for the period Decrease during the period
BOBE REGHR Hth E[ B3 BREAE
Opening Charge for Closing
BEEE Inventories by category balance the period Other Reversal Write-off balance
Fbr gt Raw materials 3,065,619.64 - 370,000.00 = - 3,435,619.64
BEHHE Consumables 82,781.00 - - = = 82,781.00
EEm Work in progress 10,359,596.36 - - = - 10,359,596.36
ERER Finished goods 7,123,898.92 - 565,371.45 565,371.45 - 7,123,898.92
At Total 20,631,895.92 - 935,371.45 565,371.45 - 21,001,895.92
Hib R B EE 7. Other Current assets
TEE  ARKT
Unit: RMB
2014%6HA30H 2013%12A31H
b= Item 30 June 2014 31 December 2013
TEBRIGER Prepaid income taxes = 71,326.31
AHHESREE 8. Available-for-Sale Financial Assets
AN ERERTABR Information of available-for-sale financial assets:
20146 HA30H 2013%12A31H
(Em)
30 June 2014 31 December 2013
HE Item (Restated)
ERELIRM B (E) Yunnan Cheng Jiang Copper
Products Plant (note) 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
MNEBREBRMHETE  Hangzhou Ser Gas
BRATA Engineering Co., Ltd 1,145,000.00 1,145,000.00
B AR Cost 3,145,000.00 3,145,000.00
i : BEHRBES () Less: provision for impairment loss
(note) 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
a&t Total 1,145,000.00 1,145,000.00
B EEETRMEBDEAFELLE N K Note: Full provision for impairment loss on available-for-sale
EEDRNI999F HZBEBIHEESRE financial assets of Yunnan Cheng Jiang Copper Products
EXSIIE T REERE - Plant was made in 1999 because the plant has lost the

ability of sustainable operation.
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Long-term equity investments

(1) RERERESIELUT - (1) Long-term equity investments by category:
DHEE c ARKT
Unit: RMB
20146 A30H 2013%12H31H
(fRE )
30 June 2014 31 December 2013
IE B Item (Restated)

HELPENITE  Investments in jointly

controlled enterprises - 44,449,919.40
HEEPEMNERE  Investments in associates 13,409,140.11 13,440,673.03
&t Total 13,409,140.11 57,890,592.43

2)

= B j7 12 15 & 7K BY 5 &) (& 00 5 47 (2)  Movements of long-term equity investments during the
ok period:
EREE  ARKT
Unit: RMB
ERAEEN
FRiH
HERE EBRR ERMR
EhEREN  BURAE  RAT-3 RHitR 8
RERx 888 £igg BraE (W) EA%) HRE RERE  EER BefA
Percentage
Sharcholding of voting  Explanation Impairment
inthe ~ rights in the for provision
invested ~invested discrepancy made  Cash dividend
Investment Opening ~ Increase/ Closing ~ company ~ company ~ between A Impairment  during the for the
Invested company ost halance  decrease halance (%)(A) (%)(B) and B provision period period
Under equity method: jointly controlled enterprise
Kunming TOS (note) 17395399 MU4991940 4444991940 5000 5000 - - - 1,000,000.00
Under equity method: associate
Xi"an Ruite Laser Prootyping Manufacturing &
Engingering Research Co., Ltd. ('an Ruite’) 1400000000 1344067303 3153292 13,409, 140.11 B34 B34
& Total 387395399 5780059243 4448145030 1340914011 - - - - - 2,000,000.00

H2014F5 7158 AR &E B EEH
EREHEbE . SEBBHAA
FEBEHUBHRREE(2RM
P 4) At ASREKIFERY
BB R BARERE -

Note:

Since 15 May 2014, the Company has obtained the

control of Kunming TOS, Kunming TOS is under the
Company’s consolidated financial statements (see
note IV. 4) Therefore, The Company derecognized
the long-term equity investment to Kunming TOS.

-

MEEEEARKROERAA 2014 FHRE




& EAKNH

22,065,176.797T °

AR EARE

AEBAPRAERTIREABRTEE
HeiE B ARY6,647,249.747T -

MR2014F6 A30H » KX & T &
EYFFEEAARIKI0899,520.36

t(2013F12H318 :

AR &

11,370,003.28 L ) MEE R EEY A
VESRITIC B SRV IR IR & -

During the period, the depreciation of the Group’s fixed
assets amounted to RMB22,065,176.79.

The Group transferred construction-in-progress to
fixed assets at cost during the period amounting to
RMB6,647,249.74.

As at 30 June 2014, fixed assets (buildings and structures)
of the Group with net book value of RMB10,899,520.36
were pledged to banks for short-term loans (2013:
RMB11,370,003.28).

(3) BEEHEILFEEE (3) Information of major associates: :
L s
DB ARET
Unit: RMB
R R R rHEX
BEAR AEAR FEEAH o8 2] rHRER
Total Total Total Total Total net
assets liabilities net assets operating losses
at the end at the end at the end income for during
BIRELENE®E  Invested company  of the period of the period of the period the period the period
— BELE Associate
ity Xi'an Ruite 138,093,128.29  80,641,799.63 57,451,328.66  24,250,784.70 -135,102.49
10 -BEEE 10. Fixed assets
(1) BIEEEIRBX (1) Details of fixed assets
THEEl  ARKT
Unit: RMB
EEREEY BERE ERRf ERE ] &t
Building and Machinery  Transportation Electronic
EH Item structures  and equipment equipment equipment Total
FRE Cost
B Opening balance 336,702,165.29  537,515,268.51 31,940,286.74 15,421,770.15  921,579,490.69
REEM Addition during the period 7,686,945.92 4,076,261.07 969,692.42 1,116,695.89 13,849,595.30
FEIREAN  Transfer from construction
in progress 212,206.77 6,435,042.97 = - 6,647,249.74
iy Disposal during the period - -548,294.06 -130,735.04 -21,117.94 -700,147.04
MRS Closing balance 344,601,317.98  547,478,278.49 32,779,244.12 16,517,348.10  941,376,188.69
2ithe Accumulated depreciation
B Opening balance 97,706,046.01  287,866,336.68  18,948,674.65  11,393,544.50  415,914,601.84
REE R Charge for the period 5,001,028.55  15,038,845.38 1,329,400.24 69590262 22,065,176.79
N Written off during the period - -499,132.82 -24,541.87 -2,706.41 -526,381.10
A% Closing balance 102,707,074.56  302,406,049.24 20,253,533.02 12,086,740.71  437,453,397.53
FEEE Impairment provision
HORARBE  Opening and closing balance - 2,861,408.11 - 41,365.93 2,902,774.04
REEME Carrying amounts
R At the end of the period 241,894,243.42  242,210,821.14 12,525,711.10 4,389,241.46  501,020,017.12
L At the beginning
of the period 238,996,119.28  246,787,523.72 12,991,612.09 3,986,859.72  502,762,114.81

Interim Report 2014 Shenji Group Kunming Machine Tool Company Limited

o7 I




2) EEHENETEEERENR 2)

Temporarily idle fixed assets

THENMN  ARKT

Unit: RMB
RRERE RtHE REER BREFE Bt
Accumulated Impairment Carrying
HA Item Cost depreciation provision amount Remark
e R Machinery and 2,968,562.35 2,595,813.48 - 372,748.87 EEEpE
equipment Temporarily
sealed and
stored
(3) BEABEHEMAANETEEE (3) Fixed assets acquired under financial leases
=P
FREE c AR T
Unit: RMB
RERE ZitinE IRERE
Accumulated
HHE Item Cost depreciation Carrying amount
72014456 H308H1 As at 30 June 2014
2013512 H31H and 31 December
B R REEY 2013 Buildings and
structures 2,592,597.82 2,488,893.91 103,703.91

M2014F6A30H F120139F12 A31
A AEBERAREHERANEE
BEBEIFTIRTIE -

FPHEEEZNETEEIRL (4)
HEATHYBRE 2IER - AE
BEEAISDEREREEY HBERE

BE PEEEBEESNERBURARE
BTSSP I ERIEF - 1201456

A30R ' ZEWMEEAEEMNERAE

A AR #40,518,662.207T(2013
F12A31H : AR#42,279,528.22

JT) °

(4)

ARFBEERRAEEERNSER
ERESETEVERNIEERESE
VIR S A e

At 30 June 2014 and 31 December 2013, fixed assets
acquired under financial leases were fully depreciated.

Fixed assets with pending certificates of ownership

As at the date of approval of this statement, the Group
is applying for property certificates for some buildings
and structures. The time of obtaining property certificates
is depending upon the consideration and approval
procedures of the relevant government authorities. At 30
June 2014, the carrying amount of the above mentioned
fixed assets was RMB40,518,662.20 (31 December 2013:
RMB42,279,528.22).

Directors of the Company are of the opinion that pending
the grant of property certificates will not affect the usage
and operation of the buildings and structures.

R
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(1) ERIEER

2)

ES ==

1. Construction

(1) Information of construction

Unit: RME
2014564308 2013125318
30 June 2014 31 December 2013
BEBE RERR BEFE REHE HEER BEFE
Impairment Carrying Impairment Carrying
EH Item Book value provision amount Book value provision amount
EEZEAN  Heawy casting base 245,605,526.42 - 245,605,526.42  220,445,960.71 - 220,445,960.71
EEAH VMG6 machine tool made
VMG R by Schiess, Germany 39,084,812.42 - 39,084,812.42  39,084,812.42 - 39,084,812.42
EftAR Other items 4281393598 2,056,931.37  40,757,00461  42,016,317.52 2,056,931.37  39,959,386.15
Ch Total 327,504,274.82 2,056,931.37  325,447,34345  301,547,090.65 2,056,931.37  299,490,159.28
BAHFZETFEEF ANHZEE T (2)  Movements of major construction projects in progress
during the period
EREEL  ARKT
Unit: RMB
LU
1HEL IRRAGEE HEEAf AR REAR
FEM BOBE  sEEM EREE BRBE BB IBEE  RHEE  EMMEE EME &OKR
0f which,
amount of
Transfer to Investment Acumulated ~interest  Interest
Additions  fixed assets percentage amount of  capitalized  captalization
Opening during during Closing to total Project  interest during rateof  Source of
BE%E Budget balance  the period the period balance  budget (%) progress capitalization  the period  theyear  the fund
EREERN  Heaycatg NRE 20459071 2515956571 - USEBN6A 6% 0% 21991449 61409750 0%  BEENRNA
7956000000 EEILG
A8 Seltfnancng
729,560,000.00 and budgetary
niestment of
entral
qovemnment
FEAHMGE VM5 machne oo BT BwsL - - BB 10000% e - - - EEEE
BROET  madebySciess, 44813090 To be nstaled Slffnancing
1) Germeny (rote B0
501) note ) 48130900
AftER Ofher tems 3995938615 TAABR  BHATTA 4075700460 - - -
i Totd 1994901598 36044891 6641074 354473845 11.99,14494 614097350 705%
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12 - BREEE

TiERE

Land use rights

12. Intangible assets

ZERH

Various software

LHEEN  ARET

Hitr
Others

Unit: RMB
At
Total

AR Item

RE Cost

HnE Opening balance

REEM Increase during the period
ARG Closing balance

ZEEH Accumulated amortization
B e Opening balance

KEE R Charge for the period
R Closing balance

REERE Carrying amounts

HR At the end of the period
] At the beginning of the period

AEBEVEEAHEHEBRAARE
2,283,647.617C °

R2014F6 8300  AEEHEBEEE
A B %6,396,889.487 (2013512 A31
H: AR#6,476,353.9370) ) + i A #E
FRYERTTR BAfE RAEIF @ o

61,890,483.46

61,890,483.46

20,852,190.62
22,509.23
20,874,699.85

16,746,281.92
3,172,248.89
19,918,530.81

99,488,956.00
3,194,758.12
102,683,714.12

5,897,303.63
661,350.95
6,558,654.58

12,379,139.79
715,125.00
13,094,264.79

1,351,010.71
907,171.66
2,258,182.37

19,627,454.13
2,283,647.61
21,911,101.74

55,331,828.88

7,780,435.06

17,660,348.44

80,772,612.38

55,993,179.83

8,473,050.83

15,395,271.21

79,861,501.87

Amortization for intangible assets of the Group for the period
was RMB2,283,647.61.

As at 30 June 2014, land use rights with the carrying amounts
of RMB6,396,889.48 was pledged to banks for short-term

loans (31 December 2013: RMB6,476,353.93).

- NIl re I R




13 -FHE

14

v

13. Goodwill
SHEEMN  AR¥T
Unit: RMB
H8E KM KHED HRBE BRAEER
Impairment
provision at
Increase during Decrease during Closing the end of
BREEMNEHE  Invested company balance the period the period balance the period
ARER Xi‘an Ser 7,296,277.00 2 - 7,296,277.00 =

AEBER2001FUBELERE - A6
RABBIZLHIESHOLERAHRE
E -BEAABENER HIAREAR
ERRENEE -

A BERO AT WO EABESRRRESR
ERENHTEHEE ASEREEERER
JE H) BT R RS 4F B 15 TR E A010% 5% Al 4
BEBHAZEEANRKRESRERE -
BESFMHBRECRFHNREAEDR
FRE WA KB ENEFERLIZE
BHERREERK - BRFZEEARK
ReneREMRBENBERERERTES S
FE ERERSNRERERELR
mEE - AAEEEHAARNEKEEE
HEERKEEE -

HEREBE A KRS T BRENTH
AT M AL ILR L E A R T 5 B EF
ERERBARREEANRER B2
AR5 TR A 2 T 0 S 1R M 2

B -

When the Group acquired Xi‘an Ser in 2001, the cost of merger
was higher than the fair value of the identifiable assets and
liabilities of Xi‘an Ser corresponding to the interests acquired,
and the difference was recognized as goodwill related to
Xi‘an Ser.

The recoverable amount of Xi‘an Ser is determined based on
the present value of the estimated future cash flows. The Group
prepared cash flow forecasts for this asset based on the recent
5 years financial budgets approved by the management and a
10% discount rate before tax. The cash flows after the 5 years
forecast would remain stable. The forecast result imposed no
impairment loss to the recoverable amounts. However, the key
assumptions on which the discount estimated cash flows were
based may vary. The management considered that if negative
change occurred to the key assumptions, the book value of
the Company may exceed its recoverable amount.

The key assumptions for the calculation of the present value
of estimated future cash flows for Xi‘an Ser were the gross
profit margin and the growth rate of operating income of the
turbo machine segment. The management determined these
key assumptions based on the historical information prior to
the estimated period.

EHEHBER 14. Long-term deferred expenses
wEEN - ARET
Unit: RMB
HAEREE RERIE N R RERERSH AR HRERER

Increase Amortization

Opening during during the Closing
EHE Item balance the period period balance
KiE8 Decoration 1,307,187.73 75,000.00 241,235.93 1,140,951.80
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15 - EIERBHREE
(1) BHREMNELEHEELEE

15.

KB & iy AT A 2 JE A B BT A 14

Deferred tax assets

(1) Reconciliation of deferred tax assets and liabilities and
corresponding deductible or taxable temporary differences

=&
wHEEN - ARKT
Unit: RMB
201456 A30A 2013F12A31H
30 June 2014 31 December 2013
MR ERT EE  UENNEGR i3
ERMHER FEHEE TRiER FEHEE
Deductible Deductible
or taxable or taxable
temporary Deferred temporary Deferred
R Item difference tax assets difference tax assets
BEREHEE ! Deferred tax assets:
BRER Provision for bad and
doubtful debts 222,487,223.20 33,373,083.48  206,653,008.20 30,997,951.23
FEREER Provision for diminution in
value of inventories 21,001,895.92 3,150,284.38 20,631,895.92 3,094,784.39
EEEERELEE Provision for impairment
of fixed assets 2,902,774.04 435,416.11 2,902,774.04 435,416.10
ERIBREEE Provision for impairment of
construction in progress 2,056,931.37 308,539.71 2,056,931.37 308,539.71
REREREREER  Provision for impairment
of long-term equity
investments 2,000,000.00 300,000.00 2,000,000.00 300,000.00
Hitafk Provisions 4,186,579.86 627,986.97 7,172,981.31 1,075,947.19
EEEENE Depreciation of fixed assets 5,193,975.02 779,096.25 5,193,975.02 779,096.25
BRER Accrued expenses 13,673,173.34 2,050,976.01 22,604,448.33 3,390,667.25
RERREHE Unrealized internal profits 2,585,574.33 387,836.15 5,035,382.07 755,307.31
NEIEEABEHR Discounted value of
BAHTRR retirement benefits
for internal staff
under early retirement 1,148,849.46 172,327.43 4,629,605.61 694,440.85
GEREEY Government grants 107,984,819.08 16,197,722.85  103,265,338.88 15,489,800.82
BEHMEARTMEMZ  Payables overdue
for two years 1,276,914.33 191,537.15 1,276,914.33 191,537.15
REHER Deductible tax losses 124,314,945.17 18,745,563.68 45,166,663.07 6,774,999.47
CH Total 510,813,655.12 76,720,370.17  428,589,918.15 64,288,487.72

Bl 02 rasEEssEmeERAT 2004 FHMEE




(2) RIEZBEILFT S B EBAH (2) Breakdown of unrecognized deferred tax a& _ _

LHEEN : ARET

Unit: RMB
20146 H30H 2013%12H31H
HE Item 30 June 2014 31 December 2013
FARAEINEIE  Deductible tax losses of subsidiaries 10,335,104.93 5,170,367.50
(3) KHER BIEL BT 1525 & Z /Y9 7] # (3) Expiration of deductible tax losses for unrecognized
H1E 18 g 21| B /& 7 deferred tax assets
TBE  ARKT
Unit: RMB
201456 A30H 2013%F12A31H
F14 Year 30 June 2014 31 December 2013
20154 2015 2,403,783.38 2,408,917.21
20164 2016 836,746.12 836,746.12
20174 2017 1,924,704.17 1,924,704.17
20184 2018 - -
20194 2019 5,169,871.26 -
CEl Total 10,335,104.93 5,170,367.50
16 HtFERBEE 16. Other non-current assets
DHE - ARKET
Unit: RMB
201456 A30H 2013%12H31H
EE Item 30 June 2014 31 December 2013
BN IER Project prepayments 2,548,350.00 8,300,675.00
JE L EAER(E)  Prepayments for land use rights
(Note) 33,410,785.60 33,410,785.60
ENAREBEMEFATE  Prepayments for contracted
(HPEEN ~ 52E1) technology licensing fee
(Note (VI). 5(1)) 39,656,925.20 39,656,925.20
A&t Total 75,616,060.80 81,368,385.80
i+ H2014F6A30H #2013F12H31H - Note: As at 30 June 2014 and 31 December 2013, the
BN L ERAERARARENGEREE prepayments for land use right was paid to the People's
SRS ARBT ARG T MR — Government of Songming City of Yunnan Province for
i RREMNIE - KRFR20124F a piece of land in Yanglin Industrial Development Zone.
BT HARS e AEE - W& In 2012, the Company obtained portion of the land use
BorrmFERAENEREAELEE  H rights, for which the price was transferred to intangible
BRED Y T Hh A AR RE R E PRER R o assets, while the land use right certificate for the

remaining part is still being applied.
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17 - EEREEEHA

18

v

17. Breakdown of provision for impairment of assets

THENMN  ARKT

Unit: RMB
AEEm AHHD
Increase during the period Decrease during the period
it BI5E it it L[ &3 BARRE
Opening Charge for
ER [tem Note balance the period Other Reversal Write-off  Closing balance
TR Accounts receivable av3 203,708,438.99  9,994,398.15  5,641,838.16 121,048.55 73,000.00  219,150,626.75
bRl Other receivables a4 2,944,569.21 336,832.53 55,194.71 - - 3,336,596.45
kg Inventories a Ve 20,631,895.92 - 935,371.45 565,371.45 - 21,001,895.92
THHESRHEE  Avallable-for-sale A8 2,000,000.00 - - - - 2,000,000.00
financial assets
HE&E Fired assets AV 10 2,902,774.04 - - - - 2902,774.04
fRIE Construction in avin 2,056,931.37 - - - - 2,05,93137
progress
CH) Total 234,244,609.53  10,331,230.68 6,632,404.32 686,420.00 73,000.00  250,448,824.53

BFHEREEAHBERARMERANRRA
2R BREEERBOME -

Please refer to notes to the relevant assets for reasons of
impairment loss recognized for different assets during the
period.

FERSIRANEE 18. Restricted assets
R2014%E6 A308 - FiA 2 3R 4l & & Ahs .at 30 Junhg 201?,”the -assets with restrictions placed on
EERIT their ownership as follows:
THEN - ARET
Unit: RMB
Wit BO8E REEM REHD HARHE
Increase during  Decrease during
EH Item Note Opening balance the period the period Closing balance
BRERMNEE Assets pledged as collateral
-E%58se - Cash at bank and on hand AV 42,414,015.75 66,884,556.29 43,990,747.60 65,307,824.44
-EhREER - Bills receivable oV 64,684,500.00 3,400,000.00 64,684,500.00 3,400,000.00
-ExEE - Fixed assets oV 11,370,003.28 = 470,482.92 10,899,520.36
~-BHEE - Intangible assets Eov 6,476,353.93 S 79,464.45 6,396,889.48
Eh Total 124,944,872.96 70,284,556.29 109,225,194.97 86,004,234.28

R HA B R 3R 5 B - P B X B IR
MRBSFRARFARTESZFRTA
AEE L RFRE - REEBERMARR
TERAEZENRES - BRI IIRFIN
EWZERIES TRITERBRAR B
HRTTALERNER®R - AERXER
HBEEEENNENEERES TR
EHERE IR R o BEE TRITEHE
RO ERZBIRGNEE - ERHIBR
MERRITIEHIE R EE R

During the interim financial reporting period, security deposits
with title restrictions were security deposits deposited with
banks for issuing letters of guarantee, providing short-terms
borrowings and issuing bank acceptance notes by those banks
for the Group. Bills receivable with title restrictions were used
as collaterals for certain short-term bank borrowings and issuing
bank acceptance notes. Fixed assets and intangible assets with
title restrictions were used as collaterals for certain short-term
bank borrowings. The restrictions on assets used as collaterals
for certain short-term bank borrowings will be released after
repayment of the relevant short-term bank borrowings.

Bl o+ rusmesssnesRAR 2004 pHES




19 EHIfER
(1) EHERsE -

19. Short-term loans

(1) Types of short-term loans: "

Uni

20144565308 2013128318
B H Item 30 June 2014 31 December 2013
BB E R Secured loans 55,229,000.00 79,279,000.00
ARG R Guarantee loans 19,520,000.00 15,000,000.00
ERER Debt of honour 175,000,000.00 205,000,000.00
At Total 249,749,000.00 299,279,000.00
(2) H2014F6H30R  NEBRFAED (2) As at 30 June 2014, the Group had no short-term

FEMREENEHER -
20 BRRE

20. Bills payable

loans due but outstanding.

LB ARBT
Unit: RMB

20146 A30H 2013%12A31H
B/E Item 30 June 2014 31 December 2013
SRITAH R IESR Bank acceptance bills 16,818,587.00 67,742,506.00

RS EHS—FRIMOENRIE -

The above amount of bills payable will be due within one year.

21 ERERRE 21. Accounts payable
(1) ENERDEIROT : (1) Types of accounts payable are as follows:
TEHE - ARKTT
Unit: RMB
20146 H30H 2013%12H31H
HHE Item 30 June 2014 31 December 2013
FE 1 BB A A Accounts payable to 4,700,152.44 18,238,531.66

related company
Accounts payable to suppliers

JEATEE =75t pE s

BEr Total

529,591,440.19

485,101,074.38

534,291,592.63

503,339,606.04

(2) s EEEEARAATSNY% (& (2) There were no accounts payable due to shareholders

5% ) LA | ZRORBE B 0 B B 3R B FE A iR

o entitling voting rights.

holding over 5% (or 5%) shares of the Company
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(3) ENRFIZEEHEIITAT 3)

Ageing analysis of accounts payable:

THEENMN  ARET

Unit: RMB
2014%6 8308 2013%12R31H
30 June 2014 31 December 2013
RHSESE (%) REBESHE HAl(%)
Book value Book value
IR Ageing Amount Proportion (%) Amount Proportion (%)
TELN(E19)  Within one year (including one year) 377,865,366.58 70.72 377,970,807.66 75.09
122F(82%)  1-2 years (including 2 years) 110,712,625.41 20.72  95,953,035.13 19.06
223%F(53%F)  2-3 years (including 3 years) 37,333,760.58 6.99 24,141,854.80 4.80
3T F Over 3 years 8,379,840.06 1.57 5,273,908.45 1.05
A&t Total 534,291,592.63 100.00 503,339,606.04 100.00

BRik B IR BRRER B R FISARTE -

BT ARBRAMIESHER DI - BT
ERERUATREMERFENS

The ageing of accounts payable is calculated starting
from the date of recognition.

Except for those denominated by functional currency,
accounts payable included the following amounts

E denominated by other currencies:
2014%6A30A 2013%F12H31H
30 June 2014 31 December 2013
S nE® AR¥2E HEEE TE® AREEE
The amount The amount
of foreign Exchange The amount of foreign Exchange The amount
BE Currency currency rate of RMB currency rate of RMB
ETT usb 467,615.19 6.1528 2,877,142.72 15,024.22 6.0969 91,601.17
BT EUR 598,329.72 8.3946 5,022,738.70 550,163.11 8.4189 4,631,768.21
BT JPY 37,843,947.55 0.0608 2,301,479.67 3,344,063.25 0.0578 193,189.88

AE BRI BB — FRORBERMER
T EREARX M H I E R EERIE KM
MFHEREER -

The significant accounts payable aged over one year of
the Group mainly represented the outstanding purchase
amounts of ancillary equipment and raw materials.

22 - Ak ERIE 22. Advances from customers

(1) FEWRBIRERITOT (1

Advances from customers by ageing of accounts are as
follows:

THEMN - ARKT

Unit: RMB
2014%6H30AH 2013128318
30 June 2014 31 December 2013
REHSESE HAl(%) RHSESHE HAl(%)
Book value Book value
BR i Ageing Amount Proportion (%) Amount Proportion (%)
TEUR(E14E)  Within one year (including one year) 120,824,354.62 44.21 128,158,905.34 49.99
1Z22F(52%)  1-2 years (including 2 years) 71,126,884.67 26.03  61,626,407.21 24.04
2E3F(83%F)  2-3 years (including 3 years) 38,315,148.46 14.02  46,619,792.74 18.18
3FEME Over 3 years 43,003,464.46 15.74  19,960,101.08 7.79
Sl Total 273,269,852.21 100.00 256,365,206.37 100.00

Il o¢ rusmesssnesRAR 2004 pHES




BRFBEH B ARARREFPALKNE

e
NI

R B iR ik B — F R KB TA WA
TER/RAGHENBRER 0T
FRBEHRBRZROLERMEET AN

SEHEE -

BT AR ELDY

s - AU

RRBRATAEMEEFENSE

All advances from customers are payment -
received in advance from customers of the Compa

The significant advances from customers aged over one
year of the Group mainly represented the receipt in
advance that are not yet settled. Some customers delayed
the delivery of goods due to their projects delayed.

Except for those denominated by functional currency,
advances from customers included the following amounts

LA by other currencies:
201456 A30H 20135124318
30 June 2014 31 December 2013
NEEH FEE  AR%EE HEEH FEE  AR%EE
The amount The amount
of foreign Exchange The amount of foreign Exchange The amount
ME Currency currency rate of RMB currency rate of RMB
e usb 435,409.90 6.1528 2,678,990.02 919,456.20 6.0969 5,605,832.50
(2) iR EEEERNTSY% (& (2) There was no advances from customers due to shareholders

5% ) LA | ZRIRHE B 0 B A 3R A0 TR

I o

23 > FE{TER T &

23. Employee benefits payable

holding over 5% (or 5%) shares of the Company entitling

voting rights.

EEEN - ARKT

Unit: RMB
BinE REEm b0 HRBE
Accrued during  Paid during the

58 Item Opening balance the period period  Closing balance
— EHBIEN 1. Short-term employee benefits 7,867,956.12 130,599,888.45 124,935,579.79 13,532,264.78
HEeh:1 I8 #4288 Including: 1) Salary, bonus, subsidy 296,193.16 109,163,727.49 105,754,168.23 3,705,752.42

mo (1) and grants (note 1)
) BIRHE 2) Staff welfare - 3,202,250.13 2,569,795.98 632,454.15
3 HeRmE 3) Social insurance = 7,926,633.78 7,676,242.35 250,391.43
B BERRE Including: Medical insurance - 5,588,524.83 5,351,304.85 237,219.98
KERBE Unemployment S 1,366,540.95 1,358,407.95 8,133.00

insurance
IBRKRE Work injury - 404.214.21 402,414.76 1,799.45

insurance
TERRE Maternity - 567,353.79 564,114.79 3,239.00

insurance
4 RRAESR 4) Housing fund 1,874,823.32 7,107,100.89 6,889,582.89 2,092,341.32
5 TeRENBT 5) Union expenses and employees 5,696,939.64 3,200,176.16 2,045,790.34 6,851,325.46

YRiEE education expenses
T RERTHE 2. Defined contribution plan. - 12,105,183.64 11,722,157.93 383,025.71
Hh: HREZRRE Including: Basic retirement = 12,105,183.64 11,722,157.93 383,025.71
insurance premiums
= BREFI(EMEER)(#2) 3. Termination benefits (including 4,919,930.29 384,547.82 3,841,078.82 1,463,399.29
early retirement expenses) (note 2)

At Total 12,787,886.41 143,089,619.91 140,498,816.54 15,378,689.78
1 ERIE - ERMMAL - ER2014F7 A Note 1: The Group paid the accrued salary, subsidy and grants in

REB NG - R2014F6 8308 © K
& B4 B A HE R I B9 B A5 B TR BN o

July 2014. As at 30 June 2014, the Group did not have any
accrued salary in arrears.
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22 0 201456 H308 @ Ll R A |

TEZEREMTARERM :

AREBEF D B TARIEERKF iR MEZ
ARIN - IR AN ER B B 1 9 B T A AP AR IR
TEINARTE - AREBIEEE TR
R HEAERABHE - BXHOHA
BRABTEMBAOLSRBRESB IS
B - ABREMSBERABSIATEE - 5
AEHERER([AREMA]) - NEEE
FEITE R R EAEE AR E RS HR
BRI EEHME -

24 - BXBE

Note 2: As at 30 June 2014, the above termination benefits mainly

include the following early retirement expenses.

Some employees of the Group retired from employment
prior to their statutory retirement age. According to the
requirements of the early retirement plan of the Group,
from the date of ceasing service provision up to their
respective statutory retirement dates, such employee salary
as proposed salary and social insurance for early retirement
employees were recognised at their discounted present value
as provisions and were included in current administrative
expenses (“early retirement expenses”). The discount rate
selected by the Group represented the interest rate of
national bonds having the same credit term with early
retirement plan of the Group.

24. Taxes payable

THENMN  ARKT

Unit: RMB

2014%6H30H 2013%F12AH31H

EHAH Item 30 June 2014 31 December 2013
HEM Value added tax 13,787,242.33 21,007,424.40
B Business tax = 29,724.51
EFEH Corporate income tax 36,633.93 127,273.69
Hb Others 2,562,189.62 3,037,784.66
A& Total 16,386,065.88 24,202,207.26

25 ~ B RF

25. Dividends payable

TEIE W ARKT
Unit: RMB
BiB1E

201456 HA30H 20134124311 AEXFEREE

Reasons for
unpaid over

HE Item 30 June 2014 31 December 2013 one year
BEEEEEAREM Cash dividends declared 135,898.49 135,898.49 EEEEREMN
#9338 & A% A but outstanding Has been

declared but
outstanding
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26 ~ EfEMNR

(1

Other payables

E e SR AT (1) Other payables are as follows:
2REE - ARKT
Unit: RMB
20146 H30H 2013%12H31H
HHE Item 30 June 2014 31 December 2013
FEfT T2 Payable for projects 68,378,386.37 68,596,110.21
e Leasing expenses 8,329,053.00 6,327,333.96
HehEBHES Commissions and 8,825,743.69 10,433,743.69

business promotion fees

EHh Others 26,351,529.31 36,411,064.58
CEL Total 111,884,712.37 121,768,252.44

LRBBEFEEBELARAS% (B
5%) A LERRERMDEBIRMHE A

FEFIAR ©

H i AT IR ARER TR AA T

(2) There was no other payables due to shareholders holding
over 5% (or 5%) shares of the Company entitling voting

rights.

(3) Other payables by ageing of accounts are as follows:

EHEN - ARET

Unit: RMB
201456 530H 2013%12A31H
30 June 2014 31 December 2013
RESESE EEAl(%) RESESE HBI(%)
Book value Book value
E Ageing Amount  Proportion (%) Amount  Proportion (%)
TERR(E14E) Within one year 97,050,807.29 86.74  112,065,454.60 92.04
(including one year)
1226 (82F) 1-2 years 3,632,434.02 3.25 6,652,402.45 5.46
(including 2 years)
2E3F(E35) 2-3 years 7,933,094.51 7.09 1,146,462 .84 0.94
(including 3 years)
3FEME Over 3 years 3,268,376.55 2.92 1,903,932.55 1.56
A&t Total 111,884,712.37 100.00 121,768,252.44 100.00

MN2014%F6 8300 @ KREBREBRG
—FHARBEHEMENREZEARIER
BERRTHHEERS -

N20145F6A300 - KAEB & AW
HhENREBAEMNBEGHIRE

=
A °

As at 30 June 2014, the significant other payables aged
over one year of the Group mainly represented secured
deposits for projects and outstanding sales commissions.

As at 30 June 2014, the significant other payables of the
Group mainly represented construction projects payment
to the contractors.
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27. Provisions

THEN  ARKET
Unit: RMB

201456 A30H 2013%12A31H
EHH Item 30 June 2014 31 December 2013
EmEERE Product quality warranty 4,186,579.86 7,172,981.31

AEBE-—REABERAERNEEER
HEREEBREAR BRAREMEHR
—FRAHRFBIFEHERNRENEE
ME AEELERERE - LRERE
EREFERRAEBE AR AR HHE K AR
MEHNERREERAENEMEERES
FETHRRAY -

—FRIMNERBDER
—ERIHHERBDERENRBBERIT:

28

v

Generally, the Group provides after-sale quality service
guarantee to its customers who buy machine tool products
from the Group. If the products have malfunction caused by
non-accident or quality problems within one year after sale,
the Group will provide free maintenance. The above product
quality warranty was made based on the Group’s forecasted
product quality warranty expenditures needed to be undertaken
for products sold during the period and prior periods.

28. Non-current liabilities due within one year

Information of non-current liabilities due within one year is

as follows:
TEEEN  ARET
Unit: RMB
Mt 20146 A30H 2013124314
HAE Item Note 30 June 2014 31 December 2013
FERRERER Obligation under A V.30 213,209.00 213,209.00
finance lease
=S Sales and lease back A V.32 205,300.00 205,300.00
VT Total 418,509.00 418,509.00
29 - REER 29. Long-term borrowings

(1) REIEN S (1) Classification of Long-term borrowings
SREE  ARKT
Unit: RMB
20146 HA30H 2013F12H31H
EHAB Item 30 June 2014 31 December 2013
REE Borrowings by way of guarantees 200,000,000.00 =

EGEIR BN R R B ORTT
REMRERERMER REEE
wEAEARBIEIT - AAFNR2014
FoHOREFAMBMEBREAAR
B2 BT ©

Shenyang Machine Tool provided guarantee for the
Group’s financing facilities at a total amount of RMB300
million secured from the Export-Import Bank of China.
As at 30 June 2014, the amount of financing facilities
used by the Company was RMB200 million.

- MR re I R
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(2) Asat30June 2014, long-term borrowings a%a

(2) 2014%6R30R ' REBEHRBER
LU
2HEWN  AR¥T
Unit: RMB
fRERA fERALR BE F2(%) 201455%EHE 2013E58LH
Date of Date of Interest rate Amount in RMB Amount in RMB
ENEN Loan bank beginning  termination Currency (%) in 2014 in 2013
FEELOET  Export-Import
Bank of China 28/04/2014 28/04/2016 RMB 6.77% 39,000,000.00 =
PEELOET  Export-lmport
Bank of China 28/04/2014 28/04/2016 RMB 6.77%  21,000,000.00 =
FEEMORT  Export-lmport
Bank of China 30/05/2014 30/05/2016 RMB 6.77% 50,000,000.00 =
FEENORT  Export-Import
Bank of China 26/06/2014 26/06/2016 RMB 6.77% 90,000,000.00 =
CE Total 200,000,000.00 -
(3) M2014F6A30H  "EEBETTF (3) As at 30 June 2014, the Group had no long-term loans

ECRAHAREENRBER -

30 REIEAR

due but outstanding.

30. Long-term payables

THEENMN  ARET
Unit: RMB

20146 830H 2013 12AH31H

HAB Item 30 June 2014 31 December 2013

ERRETHE R Obligation under finance lease 1,599,068.81 1,705,672.90
B —FREEEER  Less: obligation under finance

BMEHEER lease due within one year 213,209.00 213,209.00

&a&F Total 1,385,859.81 1,492,463.90

ENBEHERRRNEAKERN20

Obligation under finance lease reflected the present value of

014

ERALBHIEBREBMEFLKNKERE
NRBENRE ZHEBRKRERE &
EHA204F

M2014%F6830H ' "EBAHEAREE
&% A AR #967,198.8975(2013412
A31H : AR¥1,031,679.247T) °

SRR EEREARRFS% (25%) A
ERREROEORRORARMK -

minimum lease payments caused by the Group’s lease of some
workshops and factory buildings after sale in 2001. The lease
constituted finance lease and the term of lease was 20 years.

As at 30 June 2014, the balance of unrecognised finance
expenses of the Group was RMB967,198.89 (31 December
2013: RMB1,031,679.24).

There were no long-term payables due to shareholders holding
over 5% (or 5%) shares of the Company entitling voting rights.
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REER2014F6 A308 L EEX N &
ERERENTENT

The minimum finance lease payment of the Group payable
after 30 June 2014 is as follows:

THEN  ARET
Unit: RMB

201456 A30H 20135 12A31H
BREHEE MR Minimum lease payments 30 June 2014 31 December 2013
1EUAR(E1EF) Within one year (including one year) 342,168.88 342,168.88
1A E2F AR (E29)  1-2 years (including 2 years) 342,168.88 342,168.88
2F LA E3FLARN(E34F) 2-3 years (including 3 years) 342,168.88 342,168.88
3FE Over 3 years 1,539,761.06 1,710,845.50
NET Sub-total 2,566,267.70 2,737,352.14
B RERREE A Less: unrecognised finance charges 967,198.89 1,031,679.24
a&t Total 1,599,068.81 1,705,672.90

The above amount of finance lease payment due within one year
after deducting unrecognised finance charges was disclosed

bt —F A2 EE B BB EFIRCR
RAREERRNFHECENZER - 287

PWEE o in note V. 28.
31 HIEEER 31. Special payables
FHREEN  ARKET
Unit: RMB
R A EREE AHE EERD MR
Decrease

Opening Increase during during the Closing
EAR Item balance the period period balance

BARBERTHIFEORRM
EORBEEHEHRR(Z)

Tax refund for import tariff
and import VAT for key parts
of machine tools (note)

20,947,539.29 = - 20,947,539.29

BRECHBHARERERNEZ EHAER
RV & RN E B BB INRIRE R E
HEXMETERAREOIRKRBERNE
) (FBT[2007]115%) - ZBRBKIER
BRIRERIE - BAERTEHRBRANBERR
BAS - MREERGELIFREBHRE
EEREAT  BEMMEMR L RER
B ARREAEWE LR R ERB
BREBAEARRIEERMERS TX
BEFERETRE @ TSRV REF
BEREARSHIZT o HUZAT - RAFRK
BEETER - BRI R R ABIRE
5K o

Note:

Pursuant to the stipulations of the “Notice from the Ministry
of Finance, National Development Reform Commission,
China Customs, State Administration of Taxation on Import
Duties Policy Related to Several Opinions on the Acceleration
of Revitalising the Equipment Manufacturing Industry” (Cai
Guan Shui [2007] No. 11), the tax refund will be treated as
state investment, and should convert into state capital within
the specified time. If an enterprise cannot convert the tax
refund into state capital within the specified time, it should
return the refund to state treasury on time. According to the
resolution passed at the 19th meeting of the sixth session
of the Board of the Company held on 16th August 2010,
the Company would directly issue shares to its state-owned
substantial shareholders Shenji Group and Yunnan Industrial
Investment within two years after receiving the tax refund
and complete the procedure of converting tax refund into
state capital. Before that time, the Company will treat it
as special payables according to accounting standards.

Bl 2 casEEessreERAA 2004 FHMEE
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32 - Hiv ERBEE 32. Other non-current liabilities
BHEENM  ARE

Unit: RMB

20146 H30H 2013%F12H31H

EHE Item 30 June 2014 31 December 2013
FERE W S Deferred income

—ErEmGET) - sales and lease back (note 1) 1,334,452.91 1,437,102.91

— BN (5E2) - government grants (note 2) 107,984,819.08 103,265,338.88

&5t Total 109,319,271.99 104,702,441.79

1 EENS — &% TEE 2 A= ER2001E Note 1. Deferred income-sales and lease back were caused by the

HYESSREBREZEYM T E BEE O Group's lease of some buildings and structures and land use

TARARLHEE - IUHEEREEM TG rights after sale in 2001 and the lease constituted operating

AROKAEEEEEEANZEEVRE lease. Therefore, the difference between the income of

EUL S E204F 0 & B O IR B 45 0 1 By T selling premises and land use rights and the original book

2?0 20146 A308 &2013%E12 831 value formed deferred income and would be amortised by

B AEBEEAES—EREAFNBEERN straight-line method within 20 years of leasing period. At 30

BT - (A —ERNB M IERTEE June 2014 and 31 December 2013, the Group treated the

(BKEER - 28)55K - deferred income which was forecasted to be transferred to

income statement within one year as non-current liabilities
due within one year (see Note V. 28).

22 BTRE Note 2: Government grants
BB - ARET
Unit: RMB
KEIE  AHTAERN HEE/H
BA%E REEE BALE Et2E BREBE KR
Amount
Addition grant  recognized as
Opening during the  non-operating Other Closing Related to
#EER Grant balance period income movements balance  assets/income
BRERZREALE  R&D grants for high 7,835,000.00 = = - 7,835,000.00 AlziEE
ERNTE R precision CNC horizontal Related to income
jig boring machine tools
GHENETHARSE  Phase one of the CNC heawy  16,000,000.00 = = - 16,000,000.00 EYHAE
ERRER BT and precision machine Related to income
’ tool manufacturing
project
BEZUUKXMIFL  R&D grants for precision 21,334,204.00 S = - 21,334,204.00 AlmiEE
R B horizontal and vertical Related to income
products machine center
BERTHERE  Land use rights of Yanglin 13,603,334.00 = 140,000.00 - 13,463,334.00 HEERE
Base Related to assets
BEBEEEEEN  R&D grants for intelligent 14,000,000.00 - - - 14,000,000.00 EYHAE
kL manufacturing machine Related to income
project
B Government grants 30,492,800.88  4,920,100.00 - -60,619.80  35,352,281.08 =Y 6oyl
Related to income
At Total 103,265,338.88  4,920,100.00 140,000.00 -60,619.80  107,984,819.08
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33. Share capital

LHEEN  ARET

Unit: RMB
B R B K 6R 58
Opening and
closing balance
ARBEBREAN ETAR Ordinary domestic A Shares 390,186,228.20
RO ETRINERRE B ETHAR Overseas foreign H Shares listed in Hong Kong 140,894,874.80
S Total 531,081,103.00
34 BAXRATE 34. Capital reserve

TEEEM - ARET
Unit: RMB
e REE  AREED () HIREREE

Decrease

during the

Opening Increase during period
EH Item balance the period (note 1) Closing balance
BRAEE Share premium 19,206,777.12 = - 19,206,777.12

HiBEARE Other capital reserves

—Hft - others 8,096,544.60 - 7,538,290.55 558,254.05
CE Total 27,303,321.72 - 7,538,290.55 19,765,031.17

A1 AMBOMEMEARNREERABIHKR
ERENEMESRAERREEAR
Bl (RMEED - 4) o

Note 1:

Other capital reserves decreased during the period was due
to the comprehensive income of Kunming TOS transferred
from capital reserve to investment income (refer to Note
V. 4).

35 BeR & 35. Surplus reserve
wREEN - ARKT
Unit: RMB
MR REREE
Opening and
closing balance
FETEEBATE Statutory surplus reserve 117,077,019.33
wREEN  ARKT
Unit: RMB
it -t
HH Item Note Amount
HORDRAE Retained earnings at the beginning of
the period 650,275,276.12
n: AEEBRERRIRER Add: net losses attributable to
FEE shareholders of the Company
for the period -38,537,064.21
HAR AR 20 BR 71 Retained earnings at the end of the

period

(2) 611,738,211.91

Bl ¢ cesEEessmeERAT 2004 FHEE




36 ~ K7 EFE

(1)

(2)

B0 8 R R T
ESTRFTIREEE2014F6 8
308 t6fE A B B E(EE
201356 A30H IE6fE A : ) -

2014F5A15SE A AR ERNE X
FPNRESEEN2013FEHRF -
20135 A15HBHEMRE RS RE
TIRZEZEN2012FEEHRF -

B R K 73 B ) 1 a5 B

FRARIABEINNSFEBRASRAAMNE
BABABARBOT(HE201346A
30HIE6fEA : &) -

H E2014F6 308 "EBHRE
RERARNRSEFBEFEET AR
AN FRARRIMNABGBARARE
7,241,937.757t (2013412 A318 :
ANER#7,241,937.757T) - B E2014
F6A308 AIHABETFTREMKRS
BAE A ARKE604,496,274.167T °

37 - ERPA - EXERE

(1)

ERPA - EEEA

36. Retained earnings

(1)

(2)

Distribution of dividends on ordinary shares

The Directors of the Company did not recommend the
payment of an interim dividend for the six months ended
30 June 2014 (six months ended 30 June 2013: Nil).

The Annual General Meeting held on 15 May 2014
approved not to distribute a final dividend in respect of
the year ended 31 December 2013. The Annual General
Meeting held on 15 May 2013 approved not to distribute
a final dividend in respect of the year ended 31 December
2012.

Retained earnings at the end of the period

RMBO of surplus reserve attributed to the Company was
made by subsidiaries during the period (six months ended
30 June 2013: nil).

As at 30 June 2014, the Group’s retained earnings
attributed to the Company included RMB7,241,937.75
of surplus reserve drawn by subsidiaries of the Company
(31 December 2013: RMB7,241,937.75). As at 30 June
2014, retained earnings available for distribution to
shareholders was RMB604,496,274.16.

37. Operating income and operating costs

(1)

Operating income and operating costs

THEN  AR¥T

Unit: RMB
HZE6A30H L6EA YA

For the six months ended 30 June
20145 20135
HE Item 2014 2013
FEEBKIA Operating income from principal activities 387,340,438.56 352,302,726.52
Hep s 5320 A  Including: income from sales of goods 362,638,579.06 338,267,136.57
R SR A income from providing services 24,701,859.50 14,035,589.95
HmZEBIWA Other operating income 1,093,910.19 914,312.09
BEWASE Total of operating income 388,434,348.75 353,217,038.61
EERAK Operating costs 300,539,892.92 292,319,064.12
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2) TEXB(DEH)

(2)  Principal activities (by industry)

LHEEN  ARET

Unit: RMB
BZ6A30A L6/8 A HME

For the six months ended 30 June
20144 2014 2013 2013%
2014 2014 2013 2013
EERA EERA EERA EERA

Operating Operating
EBEW Industry income Operating costs income Operating costs
BIRER Machine tools 338,987,930.71  264,055,447.50  277,856,434.48  232,827,799.10
g BB O B AR K TS Turbo machines 49,446,418.04  36,484,44542  75360,604.13  59,491,265.02
Gl Total 388,434,348.75  300,539,892.92  353,217,038.61  292,319,064.12

(3) BEAREERTEIESR I
MELPBANERL2EMEN -
2(2) e

(4) AHIEIFI A EFHERRABER

(3) Please refer to note IX. 2 (2) for information regarding
income from external customers as set out by different
areas by the Group.

(4) Operating income from top five customers in the period

EE L ON

THEMN - ARKT
Unit: RMB
IEEREBA
HBEHELBI(%)
Proportion to total
operating income

EFEREB Name of customers Operating income (%)

—% 1st 21,399,999.99 5.51
F-4 2nd 20,413,162.39 5.26
F£=% 3rd 18,116,239.32 4.66
EpuE 4th 14,283,396.60 3.68
FRAEZ 5th 12,243,264.09 3.15
AFT Total 86,456,062.39 22.26

AR EFHNEES R ANEE R R
ZoAEERFEEEZE2014F6A30
Hite@ A M AEEFPHNEALE

7 o

X

As names of customers involve the commercial confidential
information of the Group, we did not disclose the specific
names of the top five customers in the period for the six
months ended 30 June 2014.

- I re R
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v

138, Business taxe

B ZE6H30H 1L61E A M
For the six months ended 30 June

20145 2013F GSHEEE
Taxation basis and
HE Item 2014 2013 rates
%) Business tax 2,190.00 - BEWAMZ% - 5%
3% — 5% of operating
income
WM R Urban maintenance 2,315,800.75 828,965.37 M EMRNEERN
and construction tax 1% - 7%
1% — 7% of paid VAT
and business tax
HE BN Education surcharges 1,006,698.92 341,846.50 BB EHREEERN
3%
3% of paid VAT and
business tax
5 2B M N Local education surcharges 671,132.62 257,984.45 BUREERREERD
2%
2% of paid VAT and
business tax
S Total 3,995,822.29 1,428,796.32
BEWES(BLU— |EES) 39. Investment income (“-” for loss)
ZHEl  ARKTT
Unit: RMB
HZ6H30R 6@ AHM
For the six months
ended 30 June
Kt st 20144 20135
HE Item Note 2014 2013
R EZENRBRERE  Income from long-term (1) 951,518.69  -1,187,757.24
Wz equity investments
accounted for using
the equity method
RERABREIREELEMNE  Income from disposal ) 7,538,290.55 -
e of long-term equity
investments
CE Total 8,489,809.24  -1,187,757.24
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v

(M

BERERENRIABERERE B RN (1)

+

Information on income from long-term equity investments
accounted for using the equity method is as follows:

B Z6H30H L6188 B
For the six months ended 30 June
201445 20134
WIREE N Invested companies 2014 2013
ErREHT Kunming TOS 983,051.61 AR 18
Piikegi = Xi'an Ruite -31,532.92 -765,736.11
A&t Total 951,518.69 -1,187,757.24

BERMBEREELNDRE RS

BRERARBEREELENRENRG A
MREANEEANEZHBHIRERH
M E MR S Yam (RFE ~ 4) »

Investment income of disposal of long-term equity investment

Investment income of disposal of long-term equity investment
was transferred from capital reserve during the period which
was related to the comprehensive income of Kunming TOS
(see Note IV. 4).

EEMMEEL 40. Asset impairment losses
BN AR
Unit: RMB

HZ6H30B 1L6EABH™
For the six months ended 30 June

201445 20134
HB Item 2014 2013
JE UK BR 3k Accounts receivable 9,873,349.60 15,225,292.50
H b jE IR Other receivables 336,832.53 873,292.26
FE Inventories -565,371.45 =
&5 Total 9,644,810.68 16,098,584.76

- IR re R




~41. Non-operating in

(1) Non-operating in'cdhié'._'_

G
BZ6H308 1L
618 A Bt A
ERELEN
BENEE
Amount
included in
BZ6A30H L6EA MM extraordinary
For the six months ended 30 June gains or
20145 20134 losses for
EHA Item 2014 2013 the period
ERBEERENS  Gain on disposal of
non-current assets - 66,329.06 S
BT 46 Bh Government grants 767,930.98 405,000.00 767,930.98
Eh Others 106,942.98 128,650.00 106,942.98
a5t Total 874,873.96 599,979.06 874,873.96
42 - EEHNHZH 42. Non-operating expenses
2HEE - ARKT
Unit: RMB
BZE6H30A L
618 A BRI A
ERELEN
BRENEE
Amount
included in
BZ6A30H L6fEA MM extraordinary
For the six months ended 30 June gains or
20145 20134 losses for
EHE Item 2014 2013 the period
BrEEERESEX Losses on disposal
of fixed assets 213,990.98 115,863.64 213,990.98
Hib Others 43,524.21 216,781.78 43,524.21
CEa Total 257,515.19 332,645.42 257,515.19
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43 - FREHER (WA — HE3)

43. Income tax expenses (“-” for credit)
wEEEN - ARET

Unit: RMB
B Z6H30H IL61E B Hif

For the six months ended 30 June

20145 2013%F

HE Item Note 2014 2013
RESENBBETEETER  Current tax expenses for

EHIREH the period based on tax

law and related regulations = 118,110.29

EEEHERAE Tax filing differences -114.21 479,139.00

IEEFTSH R & Changes in deferred tax assets -10,048,416.66 -7,859,818.04

i Total -10,048,530.87 -7,262,568.75

ERAEERE Z201456 H30H 2013
F6H308 IL61E B A& BRI E B FEH
MERT A - R WAREEBFESHT

TR -

(1) ELEFRSHABIFTOT

15 H

During the 6 months ended 30 June 2014 and 30 June 2013,
the Group did not have assessable profits subject to Hong
Kong Profits Tax. Therefore, no provision has been made for
Hong Kong Profits Tax.

(1)  The analysis of changes in deferred tax is set out below:

Item

TEE  ARET
Unit: RMB
HZ6H30B L61E B HIM

For the six months ended 30 June

2014%F 20135
2014 2013

EREEENESMED
BEREZREFEER AT E

RER A ERTER

7 PR LA B 67 JE R FERR AY
IRt

{87 [@ LA B 4F 2 W R BV IR AE
STREE

Origination and reversal of
the temporary differences
Effects of tax rate changes
on deferred tax
Unrecognised deductible losses
Using unrecognised deferred
tax assets in prior years
Reversal of deferred tax assets
recognised in prior years

Total

-15,886,942.12

-14,187,267.70

4,547,341.12 5,486,500.10
1,292,467.82 471,017.48
-1,283.48 =

= 369,932.08
-10,048,416.66 -7,859,818.04
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(2) FGHERESHEENBEERDT (2)

The relationship
accounting loss:

PHEW - ARET
Unit: RMB
B Z6A30H L6 A M
For the six months ended 30 June

HE

Item

20145
2014

20135
2013

BRI E (BB AT — I5%851)
REBHBHRERTEN

Profit before tax (“-" for loss)
Expected income tax under tax

-49,585,707.27

-50,588,126.91

ZEFIE rate applicable to relevant region -12,396,426.82 -12,647,031.73
oo AEEE S Add: Non-deductible expenses 2,565.27 603,037.35
T R FLUA non-taxable income -1,568,166.12 -
KREERH AN ER Unrecognised deductible losses 1,292,467.82 471,017.48
AR FERBERNET Using unrecognised deferred
FTiSi&E tax assets in prior years -1,283.48 -
BRI FERRWVIEL Reversal of deferred tax assets
FrEfEE recognised in prior years = 369,932.08
HEREZBUELEMIBHZE Effects of different tax rates 5,877,627.57 5,486,500.10
METHRIEE T E Effects of items eligible
for additional deduction -3,255,200.90 -1,420,970.57
FIEHRNERN T E Effects on preferential income tax - -604,192.46
EESH=ERAX Tax filing differences -114.21 479,139.00
FEHMREHERFAEH RS Income tax expenses for the period
VAT — 1573851 ("-" for income tax income) -10,048,530.87 -7,262,568.75

44 - EXBRUBENHESRRENTE

BRE(BRERUN — I5RES)

(1) BEXERNKzZ
EXGRBENEBRAAREREK
BREREEGHEBERBRIARRREITE
SN SR I A BT E

44. Calculation of basic earnings per share and diluted
earnings per share (“-" for loss)

(1) Basic earnings per share

The basic earnings per share was calculated by dividing
the consolidated net profit attributable to ordinary
shareholders of the Company by the weighted average
number of the outstanding ordinary shares of the
Company:

20136 H30H
30 June 2013

201456 A30H
30 June 2014

BEEBNAAT L EBRRENS O Consolidated net profit
FEFE (BB AT — J5RIES) attributable to ordinary
(AR®TT) shareholders of the Company
("-" for loss) (RMB)

Weighted average number of the
outstanding ordinary shares
of the Company (share)

Basic earnings per share
(“-" for loss) (RMB/share)

-38,537,064.21  -43,609,779.31
AR RAVEITHINE B A pnE
T ()
531,081,103.00  531,081,103.00
BERGRIR S (BEAT - 15
B5) (AR¥TT/BR)

-0.0726 -0.0821

#H E2014%F6 A30H F20134%6 A30
Hi-6fE B HM - ANA R BEITEIIG
LTEBRMRESAEEERNE - £
il BRI AN A B B 1T 72 SN 3 AR A In A
FHHER2014F 11BN E B
A& X o

For the period six months ended 30 June 2014 and
30 June 2013, there were no changes in the number
of outstanding ordinary shares of the Company. The
weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding
for such period was the same as the number of ordinary
shares as at 1 January 2014.
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2) BEERKE

H E2014%6 A30H 201346 A30
Bit6fEl AHAME » RARNGFERE
MEBELER  HESRKRSEE
AR AR o

45 - FAREREHR
HAIERTHERREESE

(2) Diluted earnings per share

For the period six months ended 30 June 2014 and 30
June 2013, the diluted earnings per share was the same
as the basic earnings per share, because the Company
did not have any potentially dilutive ordinary shares.

45. Income statement supplementary information

Classifying expense in the income statement by its nature:

ZRIEW c ARKT
Unit: RMB

HZE6A30H1L6{E A MM
For the six months ended 30 June
20145 20134
HH Item 2014 2013
B T 3578 & A Staff cost incurred 143,089,619.91 129,944,286.61
FEEH Depreciation expenses 22,065,176.79 22,664,916.21
EREESHEER Amortization of intangible assets 2,283,647.61 1,384,348.86
BERBEERX Assets impairment losses 9,644,810.68 16,098,584.76
R H R&D expenses 24,425,459.37 14,799,551.16

46 - HERERBEEIE

46. Notes to cash flow statement

(1) REIREUL 569 A it S48 & )F B B (1) Cash received relating to other operating activities during
B & the period

wREEN  ARKT

Unit: RMB

&8

HE Item Amount

WEIEBEDHEMETHEIZR  Government grants for R&D of products 5,548,030.98

Hib Others 906,008.16

CEl Total 6,454,039.14

(2) ZAEET A EMBELETEE (2) Cash paid relating to other operating activities during
Iz Lok the period

2FEEN  ARKT

Unit: RMB

&8

HHE Item Amount

EREEREE Product quality warranty expenses 5,049,760.95

ReFEE Commission 4,119,112.28

H1h Others 14,815,883.80

&t Total 23,984,757.03

(3) ZAEESTHHAMBEEZESTEA (3) Cash paid relating to other financing activities during
5% the period

REEN - ARKT

Unit: RMB

k|

HE Item Amount

BEIMEBEMNNES

Cash paid for repayment of maturing bills

47,230,000.00
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47 - BERERHEBER

(1)

47. Related information

R HERFTEN (1) Supplementary information on ca.
Unit: RMB
HZ6A30H L6fEA A
For the six months ended 30 June
20145 2013
HrER Supplementary information 2014 2013
1. BFERATARETH 1. Reconciliation of net loss
BeRE ! to cash flows from
operating activities:
FEE Net loss -39,537,176.40 -43,325,558.16
m: BEREEE Add: Provision for impairment of assets 9,644,810.68 16,098,584.76
BTEERE Depreciation of fixed assets 22,065,176.79 22,664,916.21
BBEEE Amortization of intangible assets 2,283,647.61 1,384,348.86
ROGHEREH Amortization of long-term
deferred expenses 241,235.93 438,396.28
BRI RS Amortization of deferred gain -242,650.00 -102,650.00
REBTEEMNBL Loss on disposal of fixed assets 213,990.98 49,534.58
MISER Finance expense 5,809,936.50 1,336,063.44
RERX Investment loss (“-" for profit)

(Y AT — ISR 3851 -8,489,809.24 1,187,757.24
BIEPTEREELM Increase in deferred tax assets -10,048,416.66 -7,859,818.04
FERZM Increase in inventories -34,472,705.17 -60,456,444.81
i IR A MR Decrease in operating receivable

(BBALAT — [3%3E %)) ("-" for increase) 31,661,224.64 -128,127,947.63
mEMRMAIERAEM Increase in operating payable 12,102,842.02 156,393,590.07
BEFTHEANR S Net cash flows from

MEFE operating activities -8,767,892.32 -40,319,227.20

2. RERRSEEME

BEER
BeOHRsE
W RENENRE

ReRALEENFENE

Net change in cash and cash equivalents:
Cash balance at the end of the period

Less: cash balance at the beginning
of the period

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

194,279,483.00

139,391,654.25

114,038,168.77

89,677,792.83

54,887,828.75

24,360,375.94
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(2) AKEEIRTFF 2 rIHIIE R 155

(3)

(2) Information of acquisition of subsidiaries during the
period

HHEEN  ARKT
Unit: RMB
BZ6A30H 618 R
For the six months ended 30 June
201445 2013%F
2014 2013

BB FRAIX MRS
ReEEY

B FARFRANREM
ReEEY

BEFRAXNNRESFRE

BETRAMEREEENAR

Cash or cash equivalents paid
for acquisition of subsidiaries - -
Less: cash or cash equivalents

held by subsidiaries 22,569,575.21 -
Net cash paid for acquisition
of subsidiaries -22,569,575.21 -

Obtained non-cash assets and
liabilities of subsidiaries = =

- nBEE — current assets 91,644,673.10 =

—FRBEE — non-current assets 18,752,162.58 =

- REaR — current liabilities 46,100,468.88 -

- ERBEE — non-current liabilities _ _
B MBE 2 ZEYRIIERK (3) Composition of cash and cash equivalents

LEEN  ARKTT

Unit: RMB

201456 H30H 2013128318

1HH Item 30 June 2014 31 December 2013

Re Cash
Hebh: B5HER& Including: cash on hand 452,992.71 675,618.41
AR AR X TR ITER Bank deposits available on demand 193,826,490.29 138,716,035.84

HRR 250 Cash balance at the end of the period 194,279,483.00 139,391,654.25
H: LIBENRSNRSEEY RS Note:  Cash disclosed above does not include the amounts of
FRZRIANEEES RHREY monetary funds with restricted usage and short-term

RENETHE -

investments.
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48 - EXRERE

AEEEAEEMNERERABRAYERM
7137 B2 E A B oK T AE B e B AR AR F A A
EENBMAEEE  BEAEENSELE
EEAMBREES  NEFAKENERY
AR R e it Bl R o

AEEARRBERAEEEARNKF  BE
HRERSKERAGHER - KRITEER
WED - AEBNEERBEX(AARER
NBEE) RERHENGBETER -

B DARTEAI AR L - Bl E 201466 A301 1
6 AMBMAEEMNEAETE HARBELESE
b B EEABRERERNABEERN-
BHREPBIABLLE  AEETHAERR
REENRESHE  BEERERELEER
ELRALEE - N2014F6A30H » K&
BHEEARAIM[EEA53% (2013F12 831
H:51%) e

ARAMEFRABTEFEIBRFIERNE
q\z o

48. Capital management

The Group's primary objectives in ma
safequard its ability to continue as a g
profitability by pricing its products with the eve
faced and by securing access to finance at a reasonable co
so as to maintain sustainable development of the Group and
provide return to the shareholders.

The Group manages the amount of capital in proportion to risk
and manages its debt portfolio in conjunction with projected
financing requirements. In accordance with industry practice,
the Group monitors capital structure on the basis of the debt to
equity ratio, which is calculated on total debt as a percentage
of the total assets.

There was no change in the Group’s approach to capital
management for the six months ended 30 June 2014 as
compared with prior periods, i.e. maintaining the debt to equity
ratio at a reasonable range. To maintain or adjust this ratio,
the Group may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders,
implement debt finance and dispose of assets to reduce debts.
The Group’s debt to equity ratio was 53% as at 30 June 2013
(31 December 2012: 51%).

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries are subject
to externally imposed capital requirements.

Interim Report 2014 Shenji Group Kunming Machine Tool Company Limited |25 -




2
7N

1 Ay

HBOREABRXS
RATFNE - RKRRER

(VI).RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSACTIONS

1. Information on the largest shareholder of the

Company
SHEEN - ARKET
Unit: RMB
E-KRRUALT E-ARRUALF
§-fRREE  LEER i EARR FHfE AfER  BEREA(%)  BRRELA(%) ARIRAENE HEHRRE
Name of Ultimate controlling
the largest Place of Legal Percentage of  Percentage of shareholder of the  Organization
shareholder Type registration representative  Business nature  Registered capital  shareholding (%)  voting rights (%) Company code
TREE BREfELT  pE Bk RREEHE 1,556,480,000 25.09% 50%% ERTEAZEEEE 243381258
BZAg
Shenji Group Limited fiability ~ China Guan Xiyou Production and sales Shenyang State-owned
company of machine tools Assets Supervision
and Administration
Commission
AATHFRTER 2. Subsidiaries of the Company

BRAARRARFRARMNESLEMED -

FRANESENBELEER

Please see Note IV for information of subsidiaries of the
Company.

3. Jointly controlled enterprises and associated
companies of the Company

KARERR
KRRNER BEUNRA
BREENEE  OEER Hft EARE EBnE ERER HBl(%)  EHLBI(%) ASKERE
Percentage of  Percentage
Place of Legal Registered shareholding of voting  Organization
Name of investee Type registration representative Business nature capital (%)  rights (%) code
- REL¥
EREN(Gt) ARAR  TE Ing. JanRYDL ~ BREREEHEE 5008 T 50 50 77266099-X
1. Jointly controlled enterprise
Kunming TOS  Limited China Ing. JanRYDL  Production and sales of EUR5,000,000
(note) liability machine tools
company
= BER¥
BZhE BRRE  wE HE RERUBEEHE  AR¥K6000ET 23.34 2334 791667804
2. Associated company
Xi'an Ruite Limited China Tian Huisheng  Production and sales  RMB60,000,000
liability of laser prototyping
company machine
i B01455R15HEASERBYHEHR Note:  Since 15 May 2014, the Company has obtained the control

BHTEGE  BEPEFMAALEERS G
MBRRGE(RXRMFEN - 4) A
NAEEHBEI B2014F58158 £ &
20146 A30R It MR BT B IE AR
BMZHEE -

of Kunming TOS, Kunming TOS is under the Company’s
consolidated financial statements (see Note IV. 4). Therefore,
transactions between the Company and Kunming TOS during
the period from 15 May 2014 to 30 June 2014 were no
longer disclosed as connected transactions.

Il ¢ iusmesasnoaRaT 2004 PEES
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4. Information on other related parties

HibRAm S S8 B R HBBBRT
Name of other related parties Related relationship Organization code
EHEREEELOARAR RRARE-—RKBRREZFAA] 709781545
(IEMERD )
Yunnan Yun Ji Group Import Subsidiary of the largest
and Export Co., Ltd. shareholder of the Company
("Yun Jil & E Co.")
EFECYEEADR ARAE-ARRZFAH 919190831
Yunnan CY Group Co., Ltd. Subsidiary of the largest
shareholder of the Company
EARMERAR RRAREZABREZFAR 216547232
(B#EERAL)
Kunming Kunji Group Co., Ltd. Subsidiary of the second largest
("Kunji Group Co.") shareholder of the Company
EHEEMEEEER AT RRNBEZRKRRZFRF 291887852
(EmBEEmE])
Yunnan State-owned Assets Subsidiary of the second largest
Property Management Co., shareholder of the Company
Ltd. (“Yunnan State-owned
Assets Property”)
EECYEEEBRER RRBE-ABREZFRF 99211416-5
([eB2ERK])
Yunnan CY (Group) Company Subsidiary of the largest
Jinhui Spraying Factory shareholder of the Company
("Jinhui Spraying Factory”)
EECYKRBEAAKEERESP L ARAE-—AKRRZFAA 292147185
(ZBSHo])
Yunnan CY Group Co., Ltd., Subsidiary of the largest
Mechanical and Electrical shareholder of the Company
Products Trading Centre
("Trading Centre”)
EERK(EE)ARAT /NI RaN 24338125-8
Shenyang Machine Tool Subsidiary of the largest
Company Limited (“Shenyang shareholder of the Company
Machine Tool")
EEFHRAERETAA ARARE—AREZFRAF NEA

([fEEAHT])
Shiess GmbH, Germany
("Shiess")

BSERREFERR AR
(MRE&EE])

Shenyang Machine Tool YinFeng
Foundry Co., Ltd. ("YinFeng
Foundry”)

Subsidiary of the largest
shareholder of the Company

ARAFE-ABRRZF AT

Subsidiary of the largest
shareholder of the Company

Not applicable

750755517
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5- BEEXZER 5. Related party transactions

(1) BEXZIEEAX (1) Summary of related party transactions
NEE The Group
DHEE - ARKT
Unit: RMB
HZ6A30AL6EANE
For the six months ended 30 June
20145 2013
2014 2013
BHRAEELILR HERERS tEERS
BEA BRRZNE REEF 28 SENLAI(%) 8 SEMLA(%)
Pricing method
and decision
Nature of making procedures Percentage of Percentage of
connected of connected same type of same type of
Related party transaction transactions Amount transactions (%) Amount transactions (%)
BB HERM B-RERHRER 1,285,002.14 0.35 1,892,068.40 0.56
Kunming TOS Sales of goods Based on normal
commercial terms
ERELD HERM B-REBBHERR 3,735.05 0.00 - -
Yunji 1 & E Co. Sales of goods Based on normal
commercial terms
ERCYERRF HEER BR-REBHEHN - - 7,798.28 0.00
Yunnan CY Group  Sales of goods Based on normal
Co., Ltd. commercial terms
EREH BiEE BR-REFHZHN - - 13,803,418.80 3.07
Kunming TOS Purchase of goods ~ Based on normal
commercial terms
SERER BEEY B-REZBEER 2,088,755.00 0.75 440,821.16 0.10
Jinhui Spraying Purchase of goods ~ Based on normal
Factory commercial terms
ERER BEEe-EeAR REBHZEER 300,000.00 100.00 = -
Kunming TOS Access to funds Based on relevant
- Financial terms of
transactions agreement
BB REUEES-RBRE  REBHRERR 1,791,954.22 99.99 2,239,385.71 100.00
Kunming TOS Providng funds - Based on relevant
disbursement of terms of
funds agreement
EREERA REES-RBRE REBHERR 124.44 0.01 = -

Kunji Group Co.

Providng funds -
disbursement of
funds

Based on relevant
terms of
agreement

Bl 28 casEEsssmeERAA 2004 FHEE




For the six months ended : 0 June

20145 o
2014 2013
BRERZERAAR ERERS EEERS
BEn BREIZNE RAEEF E  SEMLA(%) £E  SEMLAI%)
Pricing method
and decision
Nature of making procedures Percentage of Percentage of
connected of connected same type of same type of
Related party transaction transactions Amount transactions (%) Amount transactions (%)
EBCYRLA RALSH BR-RERBEER 77,487.17 0.44 - =
Yunnan CY Group  Providing services  Based on normal
Co., Ltd. commercial terms
EHAENE EX&% RRBHEGR 362,104.21 0.13 - -
Yunnan State-owned Receiving services  Based on relevant
Assets Property terms of
agreement
EEAH(L1) EX&% RRAGEGR - - 2,462,037.00 7.77
Schiess (note 1) Receiving services  Based on relevant
terms of
agreement
EEAE(L1) XNARRIFTE  RRBHEGR - - 10,834,962.80 100.00
Schiess (note 1) Payment of Based on relevant
contracted terms of
technology license  agreement
fees
EEAE(2) BER RRAGEGR - - 18,045,335.08 71.82
Schiess (note 2) Purchase of Based on relevant
equipment terms of
agreement
RREENT kit RIERBEER 2,625,000.00 71.29 2,625,000.00 64.30
(7 52)
Kunji Group Co. Leasing Based on relevant
(note VI.5(2)) terms of
agreement
EHEAENE BMES RRBGHEGR 268,609.80 7.29 607,435.50 14.88
(7 52))
Yunnan State-owned Leasing Based on relevant
Assets Property terms of
(note VI.5(2)) agreement
BERKY 53) BRER RIEEBEER 300,000,000.00 100.00 - -

Shenyang Machine
Tool (note VI.5(3))

Guarantee for
related parties

Based on relevant
terms of
agreement
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AEBERABHEFRAELEEME
AABZ B TERBEBRER
RAREZ EWARR( LRI E
AAEFMERNBER Z AR ERE
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RPRFFEAERS °

k]

Related party transactions applicable Listing Rules

The transactions between the Company and Kunming
TOS, as a jointly controlled enterprise, did not constitute

connected transactions or

continuing connected

transactions under chapter 14 of Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (“Listing Rules”); however, transactions between
the Company and other parties above constitute connected
transactions or continuing connected transactions under
chapter 14 of the Listing Rules.

AAF] The Company
SEEWN  AR¥T
Unit: RMB
BZ6A30A L6fHA KA
For the six months ended 30 June
20145 2013%
2014 2013
BRERZEEAAR EEERS ERERS
BEA BHRZNE REEF eF  SENHLHI%) SF  SENLAI%)
Pricing method
and decision
Nature of making procedures Percentage of Percentage of
connected of connected same type of same type of
Related party transaction transactions Amount transactions (%) Amount transactions (%)
ERELO HEBER B-REREEHER 3,735.05 0.00 - -
Yunji | & E Co. Sales of goods Based on normal
commercial terms
ZHCYRERA HEEM B-REFBERR - - 7,798.28 0.00
Yunnan CY Group  Sales of goods Based on normal
Co., Ltd. commercial terms
EREN HERM B-RERHE KR 2,903,817.39 0.96 1,892,068.40 0.72
Kunming TOS Sales of goods Based on normal
commercial terms
BRRE BESY B-RERHRER - - 22,000,000.00 6.66
General Machine Purchase of goods ~ Based on normal
commercial terms
LA L BEEY B-RERBEER - - 13,803,418.80 4.18
Kunming TOS Purchase of goods ~ Based on normal
commercial terms
SERERH BilEg B-REEBELR 2,088,755.00 0.94 440,821.16 0.13
Jinhui Spraying Purchase of goods ~ Based on normal
Factory commercial terms
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BES

Related party

RBERZAR

Nature of
connected
transaction

BERZTEALR
RAXER

Pricing method
and decision
making procedures
of connected
transactions

HZ6A30A 1L6EAH!
For the six months ended 30

20145 -
2014 2013
ERERS HEERS
8 SEHLH(%) 28 SEHLA(%)

Percentage of
same type of
Amount transactions (%)

Percentage of
same type of
Amount transactions (%)

BRAK
General Machine

EREH
Kunming TOS

EHES
Kunming TOS

AEER
Xi'an Ser

EREELA
Kunji Group Co.

BZER

Xi'an Ser

EHCYRBRF
Yunnan CY Group
Co., Ltd.

EREENE

BEEe-ASHR

Access to funds -
financial
transactions

EBES-E&AR

Access to funds -
financial
transactions

REAS-RBIE

Providng funds -
disbursement of
funds

REES-RBHE

Providng funds -
disbursement of
funds

REES-REFE

Providng funds -
disbursement of
funds

RESH

Providng services

RESH

Providing services

BX5H%

Yunnan State-owned Receiving services

Assets Property

B-REEZHEER
Based on normal
commercial terms

REBGEER

Based on relevant
terms of
agreement

RIEERHER

Based on relevant
terms of
agreement

RIEBREER

Based on relevant
terms of
agreement

RAEREER

Based on relevant
terms of
agreement

RIAEREER

Based on relevant
terms of
agreement

B-RETEEER
Based on normal
commercial terms

RIEERHER

Based on relevant
terms of
agreement

105,000,000.00 92.81 S =
8,137,500.00 7.19 = S
2,354,316.81 96.66 2,239,385.71 100.00
81,257.34 3.34 = =
124.44 0.01 = =

= S 36,545.07 0.26

71,487.17 0.44 = S
362,104.21 0.16 = =
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EREN - AR¥T

Unit: RMB
HZ6A30A 618 A B
For the six months ended 30 June
2014% 2013F
2014 2013
BHRAEELIAR ERERS ERERS
BEn BEXZAE ARER 28 SENA(%) B SEMLA(%)
Pricing method
and decision
Nature of making procedures Percentage of Percentage of
connected of connected same type of same type of
Related party transaction transactions Amount transactions (%) Amount transactions (%)
BRRS(H) EX5% RIABHEER - - 2,462,037.00 8.35
Schiess (note 1) Receiving services  Based on relevant
terms of
agreement
EERAH(F1) INERAKMFTE  RIEBHEER - - 10,834,962.80 100.00
Schiess (note 1) Payment of Based on relevant
contracted terms of
technology license  agreement
fees
EERAH(72) BERE RIABHEER - - 18,045,335.08 85.29
Schiess (note 2) Purchase of Based on relevant
equipment terms of
agreement
EREENT BERE RIABHEER 2,625,000.00 71.79 2,625,000.00 68.00
(7 52)
Kunji Group Co. Leasing Based on relevant
(note VI.5(2)) terms of
agreement
EREENE BERE RIABHEER 268,609.80 7.35 607,435.50 15.74
(77 52)
Yunnan State-owned Leasing Based on relevant
Assets Property terms of
agreement
BHRR(Y53) BRER RIRHEHERET 300,000,000.00 100.00 = =

Shenyang Machine
Tool

Guarantee for
related parties

Based on relevant
terms of
agreement

Note 1: As reviewed and approved by the first extraordinary
general meeting of 2011 of the Company held on 18th
July 2011, the Company and Schiess entered into the
Proprietary Technology and Patent Licensing Contract
to introduce the proprietary technology for the design,
manufacture and installation of double column
2000mme-crossrail machine (“contract products”), and
obtain the exclusive and non-transferable license
for the production in PRC and sale in Asia of these
contract products.

i1 42011677188 4 B #2014
F-ABERREXSERES
RNRrRERAEFTEE KM
MEANFATAR - EEEFHSIE
2000mmiEREREEPIHEK (AR
EmlORET HENKEKNEAR
Bl - WESER TR EENESD
B {5k 7R 4 Ll B Al A A E A AN 72 35 M
HEAREMMEN -

Bl 32 cesmEsssreERAA 2004 FHEE




#2:

REBEE-FERMMEMNFAA
F ARERERE :

O 57 R AR ) e T
6,600,000E T :

e  BIRIFEYEM 700,000
BT R

J HE I ma RS AVYMG6AR
VMR Y IR 47 5 i AR 7%
&M : 200,0008T :

XIfEREMFF AT E

7201456 A30H K%2013F12A318 -
ARABIBEARIER B RFE
NERFHERATEMTIESN
70% - B4,620,0008 7T & & A
R ¥ 539,656,925.2070) © 2 W
B — & REH IR B30 9 BT SIS
(BERFER TEHEFA K
F) LA ESBEIEAEAMIE
RBEERWIER - 16)EEER
BERIR ©

BT RAMZEH

20114611 AM201356 A - AR
MERE SR XM E8 TS
HI #400,0008 T(SEBARYE A
3,483,152.007T ) #1300,000F JT
(ZEEAR¥A2,462,037.007T) °

M2011F128 - A QD 7 #H &
FHETAER - mHEEBEVMGE
RABKOERBYE ©8|A
4,481,309.00BX 7T » 72012447 -
KARBESGRBKER B
7 8 X MVMGEIR B # R &
2,240,654 50 T (S BEARKE A
18,844,219.157T) ° 72013497 -
ARRIRESBER  REES
T ERBVMG6 R B H R # ) #2 50
162,227,024 50B T (S E AR
#17,984,737.2170 ) - & £2014
F6H308  &AAQREWKEIVMGE
RAEEIR - BREHRTH - %ZH
KRR EEAERIR(REMER
TNEEEBEBERIR -

Note 2:

Licensing Contract, contractual expenses include

o License Fee in one lump-sum: EUR6,600,000;

o Technical training fees: EUR700,000; and

o Technical service fees for the first two
prototype machines of machine models VMG6
and VM8: EUR200,000;

Payment of contract technology license fees

As at 30 June 2014 and 31 December 2013, according
to the terms of the contract, the Company has
accumulately paid 70% of contract technology license
fee to Schiess, e.g. EUR4,620,000 (equivalent of
RMB39,656,925.20). The Company has received
some parts of technology documents for the first
prototype machine (including design drawings,
technical solutions and directory). The above stated
amounts were included in the balance sheet as other
non-current assets (see Note V. 16).

Staff technical training fee

In November 2011 and June 2013, the Company
paid EUR400,000 (equivalent of RMB3,483,152.00)
and EUR300,000 (equivalent of RMB2,462,037.00)
separately for staff technical training fee to Schiess
respectively.

In December 2011, the Company and Schiess entered
into a contract to purchase assembly components of
VMGS6 prototype machine from Schiess with an amount
of EUR4,481,309.00. In April 2012, under the terms
of the contract, the Company paid EUR2,240,654.50
(equivalent to RMB18,844,219.15) to Schiess for
VMG6 prototype machine. In September 2013, under
the terms of the contract, the Company paid the
remaining amount of EUR2,227,024.50 (equivalent to
RMB17,984,737.21) to Schiess for VMG6 prototype
machine. As at 30 June 2014, the Company has
received the VMG6 prototype machine, however, the
installation of the machine has not been completed.
The payments of the machine was included in the
balance sheet as construction in progress (refer to
Note V. 11).
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B HEE -
KE B RAQBEBEREK

(2) Leases:

Leasing information of the Group and the Company

TEENMN  ARKT

Unit: RMB
HAES B AL AR HELERE HEERA HEAKIER HEEEEKE rENEE
Basis of Lease fee
Name of  Type of Inception Maturity determining recognised in
Name of leaser lease lease assets date of lease date of lease lease fee the year
EFHENE ZN/NS| TREE  2014%F 2015% G NG 537,219.60
1A1R 12A318 R (ET)
Yunnan State- The Land and 1 Jan. 2011 31 Dec. 2015 Based on relevant
owned Assets Company  premises terms of
Property agreement
(note 1)
EHREELT /NG TREE 20014 20214 LS E AR S 5,250,000.00
118128 1MANA (5#2)
Kunji Group Co.  The Land and 12 Nov. 2001 11 Nov. 2021 Based on relevant
Company  premises terms of
agreement
(note 2)
F1 RMEEEEMERERE RSB - Note 1: The transactions were about rental fees for land and
premises paid to Yunnan State-owned Assets Property.
A N A 2011478280 & = The rental agreement for land and premises was
HEEYWESITEEREHWMA entered between the Company and Yunnan State-
EHE-F—FEHEL BARKE owned Assets Property on 28th July 2011. The rental
989,150 E-_FHELEAARK for the first, second and third year amounted to
1,088,0657T ' F=FEHEAAR RMB989,150, RMB1,088,065 and RMB1,196,871,
#1,196,8717C ° 3 HIR 82011 respectively. The agreement was effective from 1st
F1H1HBE2013F1283181F ° January 2011 to 31st December 2013.
KRAR2014F1A1HEER On 1 January 2014, the Company entered into the
EYEFITHSABYS €104 rental adjustment agreement with Yunnan State-
R A A RH537,219.6070 © i3 owned Assets Property to adjust the annual rental to
HAPR B20145F1H1H # £2015F RMB537,219.60. The agreement was effective from
1283181F © 1 January 2014 to 31 December 2015.
32 MEREBARHEERENTHE Note 2: The transactions were about rental fees for premises

FAE -

EREENRCETE ARBRIR
R EZEE ARBN2001E
MANRBEARRARAZZENEERMR
EER)MK L FERABEEESR)
FHERNES SRBEHES
R B20014E11 8128 22021411
AR HeBRB=F#%—

R o

AAGFR2014F8 A28 AR # &
BERrEHe AR RZ AL
i & A AR®4,457,3407T ©
EmEHEEAARMET92,6607T °
NERAREZEHSHATHR A S
2013F 11128 # £2016F 114
1181k -

and land use rights paid to Kunji Group Co..

Kunji Group Co. who was authorized by the People’s
Government of Yunnan Province to succeed the rights
and obligations of the “The Premise Rental Agreement”
and “The Land Use Rights Rental Agreement” signed
between the People’s Government of Yunnan Province
and the Company on 12th November 2001. The
provision of the lease period is from 12 November
2001 to 11 November 2021 and adjust the rental fee
once every three years.

On 28 August 2014, the Company entered into an
agreement for rental adjustment with Kunji Group
Co.. The annual rent of land use rights was adjusted
to RMB4,457,340, and the annual rent of premises
was adjusted to RMB792,660. The adjusted annual
rent was effective from 12 November 2013 to 11
November 2016.
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(3) [FEHFIER (3) Guarantee to related parties
REBEK AT The Group and the Company

BRRA
B’R7 RERA WE EREHE ERERA BRIME CLEBTRE
Whether the
The secured guarantee
Guarantor party Currency Amount Commencement Expiration completed
BHER /NG AR 39,000,000.00 28/04/2014 28/04/2016 &
Shenyang Machine Tool The Company ~ RMB No
BEER LN ARE 21,000,000.00 28/04/2014 28/04/2016 &
Shenyang Machine Tool The Company ~ RMB No
EHBAR L/NG] ARE 50,000,000.00 30/05/2014 30/05/2016 &
Shenyang Machine Tool The Company ~ RMB No
EBRR L/NG] ARHE 90,000,000.00 26/06/2014 26/06/2016 &
Shenyang Machine Tool The Company ~ RMB No
BEIGHIR AN R AP RE L QETT Shenyang Machine Tool provided guarantee for the
FEAmEREREER RERE Group’s financing facilities at a total amount of RMB300
BER/AREIET - XAFIN2014 million secured from the Export-Import Bank of China.
FOABREEANBEEEAAR As at 30 June 2014, the amount of financing facilities

28T o used by the Company was RMB200 million.
6 B EWENFIE 6. Receivables and payables from/to related parties

AEH The Group

& L2 R Bt 77 SR IR Receivables from related parties

THEN  ARET
Unit: RMB

201456 A30H 20131248314
30 June 2014 31 December 2013
BEEER 22}y BREIERER HARER BREIERER HARER
Provision Provision
for bad and for bad and
Carrying doubtful Carrying doubtful
Name Related parties amount debts amount debts
JE K BR R ERRE - —  4,538,294.31 -
Accounts receivable Kunming TOS
H At WK ERREHT - - 1,775,181.97 =
Other receivables Kunming TOS
HiEmEBEE =B A 39,656,925.20 — 39,656,925.20 -~
Other non-current assets Schiess
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rEH

The Group

JE 1T B Bt 75 KB Payables to related parties
wFEEN - ARKT
Unit: RMB
HEE®E BT 201456 HA30H 2013F12A31H
Name Related parties 30 June 2014 31 December 2013
FESTBR K R EHT - 14,906,079.25
Accounts payable Kunming TOS
JE ST BR AR THEREM 4,700,152.44 3,332,452.41
Accounts payable Jinhui Spraying Factory
FAWRIA BP0 5,000.00 5,000.00
Advances from customers Trading Center
TR FRIA EMCYEBERA 20,140.00 -
Advances from customers. Yunnan CY Group Co., Ltd.
H A At 3K B#EERA 7,875,000.00 5,250,000.00
Other payables Kunji Group Co.
H A A 3K EREEME 9,817.11 777,824.00
Other payables Yunnan State-owned
Assets Property
ENRIE BB HT - 23,940,000.00
Bills payables Kunming TOS
b AT The Company
FE U B8 B 5 RRIE Receivables from related parties
wEEEN - ARET
Unit: RMB
2014%6H30H 2013%12H31H
30 June 2014 31 December 2013
HE BB 22}y IREARE RREME FREARE RS
Provision Provision
for bad and for bad and
Carrying doubtful Carrying doubtful
Name Related parties amount debts amount debts
JE W BR R ERRBEHT 5,140,260.62 - 4,538,294.31 -
Accounts receivables Kunming TOS
& W BR X RAOER 244,000.00 - 244,000.00 -
Accounts receivables Changsha Ser
B IR E R 13,470,000.04 - = =
Prepayments Kunming TOS
H A & Wk E BB T 1,264,810.56 - 1,775,181.97 -
Other receivables Kunming TOS
H{th & WK ARER 7,741,564.10 - 7,660,306.76 =
Other receivables Xi'an Ser
Hib3EmBEE 2B % Ay 39,656,925.20 - 39,656,925.20 =
Other non-current assets Schiess
JRE LS B ALER 11,000,000.00 - 11,000,000.00 =
Dividend receivables Xi‘an Ser
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The Company

Payables to related parties

THEN  ARKET
Unit: RMB

HEEH B 2014566 H30H 2013%12H31H
Name Related parties 30 June 2014 31 December 2013
JE A BRK ErRE USHOTS T 14,906,079.25
Accounts payable Kunming TOS
e BR R TEREM 4,700,152.44 3,332,452.41
Accounts payable Jinhui Spraying Factory
B YK IR BP0 5,000.00 5,000.00
Advances from customers Trading Center
YK IA ERCYEB AT 20,140.00 -
Advances from customers Yunnan CY Group Co., Ltd.
TR W R IA E B 1,207,115.96 -
Advances from customers Kunming TOS
TR WK IR BN ER 9,120.67 9,120.67
Advances from customers Changsha Ser
Hh FE 5K EREELNT 7,875,000.00 5,250,000.00
Other payables Kunji Group Co.
H A B3R EREEME 9,817.11 777,824.00
Other payables Yunnan State-owned

Assets Property
H Al FE 5 7K BARE 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00
Other payables General Machine
NS BB 300,000.00 23,940,000.00
Bills payable Kunming TOS
HESR (VI).CONTINGENCIES

AARELHEEIL RS EAEHMRES
BRARATHEBLRZEHE ) R2011F8
AEZETHARBEEER  RAKARARESE
TAREMRKREEZ) : RELRHEAZK
BAZINEMRFEIRBER 2 F (M
TEBE EMRFDNBIZEE - WA
HZERKAELCEREFET - PIZEILER
HFHEREARFEMEFEE THIKHEE
AR °2013F 118 &MHMRFHIL RS E
MARRABDRHEAE —RE _WEIRBER
0 REILEHENLRARREE R D F
HATEARHAERLEEME  B3K
EB2EY WERILEWBROENER
ARBN1173.258 L R HHEBELO S A
R#123 587 R ERAQRIHAIEE
ERNER ARBE—BLEHETEL -
AARERBETTEERZFEL  mMARK
RATHEBRBL LHAN(RBE - =T
B UEARRFERR —ERENEEN
TEMkEE AL AR BRBENITE T
JEAEESET -

The Company and its distributor Beijing Hanhai Hongzheng
Machinery Co., Ltd. (“Beijing Hanhai"”) signed a Machine Tool
Sales Contract in August 2011, and the Company signed a
Manufacturer Authorization Letter authorizing Beijing Hanhai
to participate in a tender exercise conducted by Jilin Wuyu
Electrical Co., Ltd. (“Jilin Wuyu") using the tool machine,
and the Company undertook to assume responsibility for
quality assurance of the tool machine. Subsequent to being
awarded the tender, Beijing Hanhai signed a Machine Tool Sales
Contract with the end-user, Jilin Wuyu. Jilin Wuyu instituted
legal proceedings in November 2013 whereby Beijing Hanhai
and the Company was named the 1st and 2nd defendants,
respectively. Jilin Wuyu considered that Beijing Hanhai and
the Company were unable to resolve product quality issues
effectively within the product warranty period, and requested
that the product be returned and the amount of RMB11.7325
million paid to Beijing Hanhai be refunded, and liquidated
damages of RMB1.235 million be paid; and at the same time
requested that the Company assume joint and several liabilities
for payment. The Company pointed out in its defence at the
trial of first instance that the Company had performed its
quality assurance obligations, and that in accordance with the
confirmed Service Invoice and Work Completion Invoice for
the maintenance service of the Company, it could basically
be confirmed that the tool machine under dispute had been
functioning normally. Therefore, the Company did not commit
any act in breach of the contract and should not assume joint
and several liabilities.
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EARFEHPFBHRERLAR - JJAL.:J%*’\T}}E As at the date of this interim financial report, the trial of first

—EPREPR  c LEWERER  EEER instance of the above litigation was still in progress. Having
ABEMRFNFRBERSEEEFNT sought legal advice, the management considered that it was
BEMDNK At EFZEHRERNNLE unlikely for the litigation to be ruled in favour of Jilin Wuyu
MEREAEENARETK - REEY and therefore the possibility of the above disputes leading to
REZFAEF P EHREEEATETE a significant outflow of economic benefits from the Group was
& - low. The Group did not make any provisions for the litigation

in the interim financial report.

N~ EHEEIE (Vl). COMMITMENTS
1 BERXEAREHE 1. Significant commitments
(1) BRFEE (1) Capital commitments
wREEN : ARKT
Unit: RMB
201456 A30H 2013%12A31H
HE Items 30 June 2014 31 December 2013
%M ARBIT A  Construction contract signed
TEBTHERIR but not implemented or not
=G fully implemented 100,449,000.73 113,015,982.80
EREBEAREFTHAB Construction contract
THEMARTEREITH authorized but not signed or
FREIRAER not implemented or not fully
implemented 250,424,949.62 257,729,722.41
BRI IELSKEHEETT Proprietary technology and
B 5 F $ g A A EF patent licensing contract
A& A signed and implementing or
proposed to implement 43,925,092.67 43,925,092.67
CEl Total 394,799,043.02 414,670,797.88
(2) AREHHEHAIE (2) Operating Lease commitments
RETAHIENEHEEESCEHRER According to the irrevocable lease agreement of premises,
#FoAEERBERUNEESMHRIE the minimum lease payments after the date of the
HEMNFZBEOT : reporting period that the Group should pay are as follows:
wEEEN  ARKET
Unit: RMB
201456 A30H 2013%12A31H
HHE Item 30 June 2014 31 December 2013
1FLAR(E1F) Within 1 year (including 1 year) 6,576,946.27 5,844,746.33
TFLAE2FAR(E29)  1-2 years (including 2 years) 5,771,219.80 5,352,600.00
2F LA E3FAAN(E3F)  2-3 years (including 3 years) 5,266,500.00 5,264,500.00
3FLE Over 3 years 22,750,000.00 25,375,000.00
&&t Total 40,364,666.07 41,836,846.33

- IRt R
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(1X). OTHER SIGNIFICANT EVENTS
1

Leases

Please refer to note V. 30 for information of amounts payable
of the Group in respect of finance lease.

Segment Reporting

According to the internal organization structure, the
requirements of management and internal reporting system,
the Group defined its business into two reportable segments —
boring machine and turbo machines. Each reportable segment
is a separate business unit and provides different goods
and services. As each segment needs different technology
and marketing strategy, it needs separate management. The
management of the Group will review the financial information
of different segment regularly for the purpose of resources
allocation and assessment of segment performance.

(1)

Information of gain or loss, assets and liabilities for the
reporting segments

In order to assess the performance of each segment and
to allocate resources, the management of the Group will
review assets, liabilities, income, expenses, and operating
results which attribute to each segment. The preparation
basis of these information is as follows:

Segment assets include current assets of all tangible assets,
intangible assets, accounts receivable, prepayments, and
inventories attributable to each segment, but not including
deferred tax assets caused by the unrealized gains and
losses of the Group’sinternal transactions, available-for-sale
financial assets, long-term equity investment and other
undistributed assets of headquarters. Segment liabilities
include accounts payable, advance from customers, bank
loans and expected liabilities attributable to each segment.

Segment operating results is about the income generated
by each segment (including income from transactions
with outside parties and income from transactions
between segments), deducting expenses caused by each
segment, depreciation, amortization and impairment
losses attributable to assets of each segment, and the
net interest expense arising from between bank deposit
and bank loans attributable to each segment. The pricing
of transactions between segments is similar to that of
transactions with outside parties. The Group did not
allocate investment income and directors’ remuneration
to each segment.
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The information of each reportable segment of the Group
disclosed below is the data for the management of the
Group to calculate the profit (loss), assets and liabilities
of each segment or data not being used but provided
to management regularly:

201456 A30H 30 June 2014
DHEE N c ARKT
Unit: RMB
ik 0 i
BREBIH BEBA PHEEH AAEER At
Business Business Elimination
segment of segment of between  Undistributed
ER Item boring machine  turho machine segments items Total
HARHUA Revenue from external customers — 338,987,930.71  49,446,418.04 - - 38843434875
AHEIHHA Inter-segment revenue - - - ; _
HEAHALLEHRERA(E  Investment income from jointly
B -5 controlled enterprises and
associated companies (*-" for
loss) = S S 951,518.69 951,518.69
EHBERERE Impairment loss of assets for the
period 9,644,810.68 - - - 9,644,810.68
MENEHEE Depreciation and amortization
expenses 21,073,618.37 3,275,206.03 - - 2434882440
RAEFFEHA Interest income from bank
deposits 389,282.41 120,805.06 - - 510,087.47
S Interest expense 4,533,364.47 839,470.51 - - 5,372,834.98
HBLE(BELEN - 55 Total profit (*-" for total loss) -52,812,884.55  -2,852,580.16 - 607975744 -49,585,707.27
FEREER(MEHNEN -5  Income tax expenses ("-" for
1851) credit) -10,544,815.72 347,593.66 - 148,691.19  -10,048,530.87
FHECFBE - 5T Net profits (*-" for net loss) -42,268,068.83  -3,200,173.82 - 593106625 -39,537,176.40
BEBE Total assets 2,521,439,899.55  409,058,177.98  -21,994,684.77  14,941,976.26 2,923 ,445,369.02
BE8E Total liabilities 1,249,688,466.71  326,478,376.37  -21,994,684.77 - 1,554,172,158.31
HBEEMFRLER : Other significant non-cash items
-FEENEHEENEME - other non-cash expenses
REER other than depreciation
and amortization 12,254,569.95 - - - 12,254,569.95
-HEeCENRAREREN - long-term equity investments
MEHESREE in associates and
available-for-sale financial
assets - - - 1455414011 14,554,140.11
-RERERENTHLESD - increment of other non-
BENMEMERDE current assets other
EEMBORPI - 5T than long-term equity
investment and available-
for-sale financial assets
("-" for decrement) B3163193 8151250 -132516.44 - B39
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FREBOES

BREBS S BERAD AREEH
Business Business Elimination
segment of segment of between  Undistributed
R Item boring machine  turbo machine segments items Total
BRFUA Revenue from external customers  277,856,434.48  75,360,604.13 - - 353,217,038.61
ABERFUA Inter-segment revenue = e _ = =
HBENAZCENRERE(SE  Investment income from jointly
I - J317) controlled enterprises and
associated companies (*-" for
loss) = - - 118775124 -1,181,757.24
SHEERERE Impairment loss of assets for the
period 16,098,584.76 - - - 16,098,584.76
TENERER Depreciation and amortization
expenses 20,515,485.89 3,533,779.18 - - 24,049,265.07
ROEHHBHA Interest income from bank
deposits 118,318.43 71,251.87 - - 195,576.30
flexH Interest expense 299,218.04 885,053.78 - - 11842718
BRE(FRERN - 5IT) Total profit (*-" for total loss) -53,971,902.64 781,720.81 - 2602,054.92  -50,588,126.91
FERBR(FERREIN - 1% Income tax expenses("-" for
#5) credit) -7,694,246.12 264,955.08 - 166,722.29  -7,262,568.75
FHECTER - [5IT) Net profits (*-" for net loss) -46,277,656.52 516,765.73 - 243533263 -43,325558.16
BELE Total assets 2,259,346,677.52  416,855,140.76  -40,510,412.05  57,902,175.64 2,693,593,581.87
BELE Total liabilities 1,079,853,233.71  333,985,902.82  -40,510,412.05 - 1,373,328,724.48
ABEENFALER Other significant non-cash items
-HEENEHEIMIE S - other non-cash expenses
ReEBR other than depreciation
and amortization 17,552,146.47 - - - 17552,146.47
-HHANSLNENRSRE - long-term equity investments
RERTRHESRER in associates and jointly
controlled enterprises and
available-for-sale financial
assets - - - 57,258,456.02  57,258,456.02
-RERERANTRIESR - increment of other non-
BENMIAMERSEE current assets other
I8 CHAIA - 3R than long-term equity
investment and available-
for-sale financial assets
("-" for decrement) 66,546,265.32 488,000.94 - - 67,034,266.26

Interim Report 2014 Shenji Group Kunming Machine Tool Company Limited |41 [




(2) WEEE

TRINRT ARER TR ES R
BRANMBEFPRANGEE EFEFP
PIT1E B 4 [ R AR 1R 8 W 48 B 30 SR 7

(2)

Geographic Information

The following table sets out information about the
geographical location of the Group's revenue from external
customers. The geographical location of customers is

B ETH : based on the location at which the goods delivered or
the services were provided.
2BEEl c ARKT
Unit: RMB
HZ6H30RIL6EBEH™E
For the six months ended 30 June
20145 2013%F
EHHE Item 2014 2013
Hp B A China 368,963,410.82 342,799,423.77
B pR International 19,470,937.93 10,417,614.84
A&t Total 388,434,348.75 353,217,038.61

T BRRAMBEBREEREERE

(X). NOTES TO PRINCIPLE ITEMS OF THE PARENT

1-»

e Wit B R

(1) BWREXILEFLESN T -

(2)

5l

COMPANY'’S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Accounts receivable

the type of customers:

201456 A30H

Type of customers 30 June 2014

(1) Analysis of the accounts receivable in accordance with

EHEN  ARET

Unit: RMB
2013512A31H

31 December 2013

F=7
AR 77

/T

B IRERE

Third parties

Related parties

Sub-total

Less: provision for bad
and doubtful debts

573,270,616.83
5,384,260.62
578,654,877.45

165,417,094.54

482,638,538.50
4,782,294.31
487,420,832.81

155,495,696.39

= Total 413,237,782.91 331,925,136.42
JEWBE SN BRE S S %0 - (2) Ageing analysis of the accounts receivable:

BEBEN - ARMT

Unit: RMB

20146 H30H 2013%12A31H

BR#R Ageing 30 June 2014 31 December 2013

TFAA(E1E) Within 1 year (including 1 year) 375,545,303.57 285,151,648.94

15229 (82%) 1-2 years (including 2 years) 46,335,079.23 55,994,242.51

2FE3IF(E3F) 2-3 years (including 3 years) 39,040,218.35 34,123,038.26

3FELA L Over 3 years 117,734,276.30 112,151,903.10

INET Sub-total 578,654,877.45 487,420,832.81

o IERR

BRiic B IEUWUR A AE R B RS8R E ©

Less: provision for bad

and doubtful debts 165,417,094.54

155,495,696.39

Total 413,237,782.91

331,925,136.42

is recognized.

The ageing is calculated from the date accounts receivable
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(3) [EWBRFILIELARE (3) Analysis of the accounts receivable by cate&r ._
Z2EE  ARET

Unit: RMB
014E6R308 WI3ENANA
30 June 2014 31 December 2013
il SEER E SRER
Provision for bad and Provision for bad and
Carrying amount doubtful debts Carrying amount doubtful debts
i i | B (%) i | B (%) ki | B (%) ki | B ()
BB Type Note Amount  Proportion (%) Amount  Proportion (%) Amount  Proportion (%) Amount  Proportion (%)
BESEEAVEBARE  Individually significant and
BERMBIER assessed individually for
mpaiment ] - - - - - - - -
EREERAENREE  Indvidually not signiicant and
REREEMRNER assessed indvidually for
mpaiment B) 244500000 04 - - 252500000 052 - -
RARTTRERERNER  Collectively assessed for
B impaiment*
BA1-BREZFFE  Group 1 - receivable due from 6 57082561683 9865 16541709454 289 480,11353850 9850 155,495,69.39 3239
third partes
BR)-BUEEAE  Group 2 - receivable e from (11 538426062 093 s - 47800431 098 e =
telated parties
ey Subvtotal of groups 576,209.877.45 9958 165,417,004 54 871 48489583281 9948 155,495,69.39 007
At Total 578,654,877.45 10000 165417,094.54 48742083281 10000 155,495,6%.39
H* o WEeEEEREISARBEERENE Note*: This category included accounts receivable having
I BE = been individually assessed but not impaired
RATWER Fit BB IEEAER The Company did not have any collateral for the above
FENETIS S EMAEBE o accounts receivable with provision for bad and doubtful
debt.
T ASRERC A EI SN - FEU Except for those denominated by functional currency,
BESeEN TUEMEEHEe5E accounts receivable included the following amounts by
other currencies:
201456 H30RH 2013%12831H
30 June 2014 31 December 2013
HEEHE TEE ARWEHE HEEE nEX AR%EH
The amount The amount
of foreign Exchange The amount of foreign  Exchange The amount
KiE Currency currency rate of RMB currency rate of RMB
ey usD 1,547,817.00 6.1528 9,523,408.45 403,195.00 6.0969 2,458,239.58
(4) BAREBEIHSEE AW EIETIE (4) As at the end of the period, there was no individually
IEAREER FENEBR SN significant accounts receivable assessed individually for

bad and doubtful debts.
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(5) HikEBIESZE#HTNEABEIET (5) Individually not significant accounts receivable but with

TR AR 1R B IR ULR K

individual bad debt provision as at the end of the period:

THENMN - ARKT

Unit: RMB
BUYERERRAR AR [ BR 30 RIRER sTREEH FHRER
Provision
for bad and
Carrying doubtful Reasons for
Type amount debts Proportion making provision
FEM & R 2,445,000.00 - - ERMERI7FE
FEERR  BF
AT
Accounts receivable Under individual
assessment

(6) #MEF WD IR RE

method, holding
collateral and no
need to make
provision

(6) Accounts receivables provided for bad debt using ageing

S FEURBR 21 analysis method:
EHREENM  ARKET
Unit: RMB
2014564308 2013512831A
30 June 2014 31 December 2013
RERE RERE
Carrying amount Carrying amount
&8 tBI(%) BRER £ t (%) BRER
Provision for Provision for
bad and bad and
& Ageing Amount  Proportion (%)  doubtful debts Amount  Proportion (%) doubtful debts
1ELR Within one year 370,405,042.95 64.89  18,520,252.19  280,613,354.63 5845 14,030,667.73
122% 1-2 years 45,905,579.23 8.04 1377167377 55,564,742.51 11.57  16,669,422.75
153% 2-3 years 39,040,218.35 6.84  23,424131.02  34,123,038.26 711 20,473,822.96
3ENE Over 3 years 115,474,776.30 2023 109,701,037.56  109,812,403.10 2287 104,321,782.95
At Total 570,825,616.83 100.00  165,417,094.54  480,113,538.50 100.00  155,495,696.39
(7) NEHBALREmBELEEANERK (7)  There was no significant provision for bad and doubtful
BE I BR S uE o] s Y 3] o debts reversed or collected for the accounts receivable
for the period.

(8) ZNHARGZAN A B34 & KM FER (8) There was no significant writing-off for the accounts

BRI A% 5y o receivable for the period.
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(9) EWBRF T EEAI S B IE0 (9)  Amounts of top five accounts receivable

LHEEN : ARET

Unit: RMB

W AR R AR

BuEHE SRR R ER =8 R #I £ Bl(%)

Percentage to

Relationship total accounts

Ranking with the Company Amount Ageing receivable (%)

£ E=F 32,418,792.00 16 HR 5.60
1st Third party Within one year

F-H E=7 31,768,826.46 1F AR 5.49
2nd Third party Within one year

E=H £=7 14,837,200.00 1R 2.56
3rd Third party Within one year

e e EB=5 14,597,595.99 15 AR 2.52
4th Third party Within one year

E e E=H 13,057,833.89 1 LAR 2.26
5th Third party Within one year

=Xl Total 106,680,248.34 18.43

HRE=ZHAEERNEBYRAEEN As names of third party customers involve the business

EEHRD, KA RAREHARES secret of the Company, we did not disclose the specific

T o names of the customers.

(10) batepzarhfEEWIE A N A F5% (10) In the above balances, there were no accounts receivable
(£5%) A FRAHERDHIIRER due from shareholders holding over 5% (or 5%) shares
TRIE o of the Company entitling voting rights.

(11) FEYCEHE 7 018 (11) Accounts receivable from related parties

THEN - ARKT

Unit: RMB

1 FE W BR X

BuEB K st LR NET]RER KX BRI EEBI(%)

Percentage to total

Name of the Relationship accounts receivable

related party Note with the Company Amount (%)

ERAEHT N6 FARa 5,140,260.62 0.89
Kunming TOS V6. 6 Subsidiary

RAER N6 FARa 244,000.00 0.04
Changsha Ser V6. 6 Subsidiary

CEl Total 5,384,260.62 0.93
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2 HitbEWR

(1) EAEUREEFERAHTNT:

2.

Other Receivables

(1) Analysis of other receivables by the type of customers:

THEN  ARKET
Unit: RMB

20146 H30H 2013128318

Al Type 30 June 2014 31 December 2013
E=H Third parties 11,324,400.97 8,649,446.10
Ealisilyay Related parties 9,006,374.66 9,435,488.73
Sub-total 20,330,775.63 18,084,934.83

Total

(2) EHibRUIZRE ST

Less: provision for bad and doubtful debts

2,735,673.27

2,394,670.06

17,595,102.36

15,690,264.77

(2) Ageing analysis of other receivables:

TEHENMN  ARET
Unit: RMB

201456 A30H 2013§12A31H
BR Ageing 30 June 2014 31 December 2013
TEAR(E1E) Within 1 year (including 1 year) 10,563,770.18 8,326,463.10
1FE2F(529) 1-2 years (including 2 years) 850,992.54 1,220,328.75
2FEIF(F3F) 2-3 years (including 3 years) 1,861,098.03 2,470,899.83
3FLAE Over 3 years 7,054,914.88 6,067,243.15
INg Sub-total 20,330,775.63 18,084,934.83

Total

Rk B H b FE UK RE R B AR B 4R A

st
= o
>t

Less: provision for bad and doubtful debts

2,735,673.27

2,394,670.06

17,595,102.36

15,690,264.77

The ageing is calculated from the date other receivables

are recognized.
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(3)

Hip U BEN T T ¢

- (3) Analysis of other rece

WBENENR

01468308
30 June 2014 31 December 2013
Bang $5ER Bang S5ER
Provision for bad and Provision for bad and
Carrying amount doubtful debts Carrying amount doubtful debts
i &8 B (%) &8 B (%) ki (%) 1 | %)
BE Type Note Amount ~ Proportion (%) Amount  Proportion (%) Amount  Proportion (%) Amount  Proportion (%)
BEAEERTEE Indhidualy signficant and
STREBERN assssed indhidually
Al for impairment ] 5 5 = 5 = 5 S -
REAREEEE Collectively assessed
AR for impaiment*
a1 -Ek Group 1 - receivable cue from
F-hRE third partes B 11344097 5570 273567327 U160 864944610 4783 2,394,670.06 2769
81 -l Group 2 - receivable due from
BEnRE relted parties (100 9,006,374.66 430 - - 943548873 5217 - -
il Sub-total of groups 20330,775.63 10000 273567327 1346 1808493483 10000 2,394,670.06 134
A Total 20330,775.63 10000 273567327 18,084,934.83 10000 2,394,670.06
g W EeEEEARREERENE Note*: This category included other receivables having been
b, L 5K individually assessed but not impaired.
PN/ sl e =y 7= R 1) The Company did not have any collateral for the above
Eh W SR A AR G o other receivables with provision for bad and doubtful
debt.
BRTAGRBRAEEETBE DN - HAtb Except for those denominated by functional currency,
RUERBFEATUAEMEEAENS other receivables included the following amounts by
o other currencies:
201456 430A 2013%12A31A
30 June 2014 31 December 2013
MESH REX ARESH NESH hEx ARESH
The amount of Exchange The amount ~ The amount of The amount
%E Currency  foreign currency rate of RMB  foreign currency Exchange rate of RMB
BT HKD 2006.48 0.7938 1592.74 2,025.87 0.7862 1,592.74
HMAREEESHEEAWEIENIRIEER (4) As at the end of the period, there was no individually

R H A R UK -

significant other receivables assessed individually for bad
and doubtful debts.

Interim Report 2014 Shenji Group Kunming Machine Tool Company Limited |47 -




(5)

MET - BRERDITATIRERER
HY LA IR

(5)

analysis method:

Other receivables provided for bad debt using ageing

THENMN ARKET

Unit: RMB
201456A30H 2013128318
30 June 2014 31 December 2013
RESE RESE
Carrying amount Carrying amount
Ex E (%) BRER Fx t (%) BRER
Provision for Provision for
Proportion bad and Proportion bad and
Bk Ageing Amount (%) doubtful debts Amount (%) doubtful debts
1ELA Within one year 8,646,320.50 76.35 431,517.65  6,482,168.70 74.94 324,208.44
1826 1-2 years 266,892.54 2.36 79,645.00 193,631.16 2.24 96,815.38
1535 2-3 years 521,048.03 4.60 334,370.72 310,982.53 3.60 310,982.53
3ENE Over 3 years 1,890,139.90 16.69  1,890,139.90  1,662,663.71 19.22  1,662,663.71
=i Total 11,324,400.97 100.00  2,735,673.27  8,649,446.10 100.00  2,394,670.06
AHAR AN A B 4 35 AR B KA AL i B LR (6) There was no significant provision for bad and doubtful

FRERERER D -

REF AR AR EE LB AN E MR
REVZH TR ©

Htt Y RSB AR EMITR

debt to be reversed or collected for the other receivables

for the period.

(7)
period.

There was no write-off for the other receivables for the

Amounts of top five other receivables

THEENMN  ARET

Unit: RMB
18 At JB WU
ERUER HEANREE &8 Rk BBHLLHI(%)
Relationship Percentage to
with the total other
Name Company Amount  Ageing receivables (%)
kS TARA 7,741,564.10  —FNUE 38.08
Xi'an Ser Subsidiary Over one year
ERES FRHF 1,264,810.54  —FLR 6.22
Kunming TOS Subsidiary Within one year
EREREERBRAR F=h 665,000.00 —FHUA 3.27
Far Eastern International Third party Within one year
Lease Co., Ltd.
M EmREREETR E=H 42541830 —FIR 2.09
BRARIEHADRA]
Sichuan Nanchong HuaXin Construction  Third party Within one year
Engineering Co., Ltd. Kunming Branch
BASEERRERERRAR E=H 400,000.00 —FME 1.97
Baotou Iron & Steel Mechanical Third party Over one year
Equipment Manufacturing Co., Ltd.
&t Total 51.63

10,496,792.94

Il ¢ cusmesssnesRan 2004 pHHs




SR ERABBHOBEGOIE

Hofth & U BA R 75 IR

(10) Other receivables from related parties

BN ARKET

RHBRERESBNOT

HH

Items

Unit: RMB

1t BL 4t & R

BUEE Bt aE HAQABE -} HEEERIEEBI(%)

Percentage to

Relationship total other

Name Note with the company Amount receivables (%)

ALER N6 FrA 7,741,564.10 38.08
Xi'an Ser Vi. 6 Subsidiary

BB N6 FRAH 1,264,810.56 6.22
Kunming TOS V. 6 Subsidiary

&&t Total 9,006,374.66 44.30

RERERE 3. Long-term equity investments

(1) Long-term equity investments by type:

2014%6 A30H
30 June 2014

TEHE - ARKTT
Unit: RMB
2013%F12H31H

31 December 2013

5T R RNEA
HABOENHRE

HBMELCRORE
Aé‘-l—
[==)

Investment in subsidiaries

Investment in jointly

controlled enterprises
Investment in associated companies

Total

68,126,236.86

13,409,140.11
81,535,376.97

24,693,265.85

44,449,919.40
13,440,673.03
82,583,858.28
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2) RHEHBREREARNHEFEHIE LD MW (2) Analysis of changes of long-term equity investment for

o the year:
FHEENM - ARKET
Unit: RMB
ERREER
ERiths
RYREEN ARREER  ZRELH kiR
RERA L2 b BRRE BRI ZAEMACH F-RbEE HEER HEER  AERLR
Percentage of  Percentage of
shareholding ~ voting rights  Explanation
in the invested in the invested for difference Impairment
Investment Opening Increase/ (Closing company company between  Impairment  provision for  Cash dividend
pREEN Invested company cost balance Decrease balance (%) (4) (%)) (A)and (8) provision the period for the period
BREE-A%0F  Under equity method:
jointly controlled enterprises
EHE Kunming T0S 2473953399 4444991940 -44,449919.40 - 5000 5000 = = - 2,000,000.00
BRE-HEDNT  Under equity method:
associated company
fifai Xi'an Ruite 14,000,00000 1344067303 -31,532.92  13,409,140.11 B34 B34 S S = =
AAE- 707 Under cost method: subsidiary
BB Kunming T0S - - 343291101 834329101 50.00 57.14 Fnote - - -
et Xi'an Ser 21,693,265.85  21,693,265.85 - 21,693,265.85 45,00 60.00 Fnote = = =
BRRG General Machine 3,000,000.00  3,000,000.00 - 3,000,000.00 100.00 100.00 = S S S
It Sub-total 2469326585  24,693,265.85 43432971.01  68,126,236.86 - - -
A Total 63432,799.84 8258385828  -1,048481.31 8153537697 = - 2,000,000.00
o ARBYEAZERUREREENN Note:  The percentage of voting rights of Company in Xi'an
RRELOIZBERADAGEHIEER Ser and Kunming TOS is determined by the percentage
BUMEESMEAORREL OIFE to total voting rights in the board of directors of the
T o ANEBELHEWIRE BN invested companies. The Company can have control
FEAE & RE T IS - I8 A ¥ to finance and operating decisions of Xi'an Ser and
AZERULEREHNENITE Kunming TOS, and use its power to Xi‘an Ser and
HEEWAEOHEeL5m - BLAD Kunming TOS to affect the amount of the enjoyed
A HIEEEMRIERARNTIZFAD variable returns. Therefore, the Company treated Xi‘an

A WERARAEZE -

EEMECERERFAZ2RMER

9(3) °

Ser and Kunming TOS as a subsidiary and adopts cost
method for accounting.

(3) Information of major jointly controlled enterprises and
associated companies:

Please refer to note V.9(3) for information of major jointly
controlled enterprise and associated companies.

- BRI re R




(2)

BZ6H30H 161 A ™
For the six months ended 30 June

20144 20135
EH Item 2014 2013
T EERIRA Operating income 319,534,276.99 276,942,122.39

Hep  HEEmEA

Including: Income from sales
of products

294,832,417.49

262,906,532.44

RELHIA Income from
providing services 24,701,859.50 14,035,589.95
EES T ON Other operating income 1,093,910.19 914,312.09
BEWRAEET Total operating income 320,628,187.18 277,856,434.48
SN Operating costs 254,921,106.36 232,827,799.10
EZIGA(FFEFE) (2) Operating income (by business line)
2EEEl  ARKITT
Unit: RMB
EZ6A30R L6EAHME
For the six months ended 30 June
20145 20135
2014 2013
EERA EERA EEBA EERR
Operating Operating Operating Operating
E3 2 Business income cost income cost
WRERMERRYE  Sales and service of

boring machines 320,628,187.18  254,921,106.36

277,856,434.48  232,827,799.10
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(3) AHFILEEFHERRAIENR

(3) Operating income from the top five customers in the
period

wHEEN  AR¥T

Unit: RMB

& ERA

=E L'ON BERREEB1(%)
Percentage tototal

operating income

BNEE Ranking Operating income (%)
F—H 1st 21,399,999.99 6.67
e 2nd 20,413,162.39 6.37
F=H 3rd 18,116,239.32 5.65
Ut 4th 14,283,396.60 4.45
FRHA 5th 12,243,264.09 3.82
X Total 86,456,062.39 26.96
HREEHRTES &N E B 7 2% The Company has not disclosed the specific names of the
= ARNBABEHE2014%E6 A30 top 5 customers for the period six months ended 30 June
HileEAMEI AT AR 2014, which involved commercial secret of the Group.

18 o

5+ REWFEEEERU - I5RET)

Investment income (“-" for loss)

BN ARKT

Unit: RMB
B Z6H30H L6/ B HAM
For the six months ended 30 June
Kt st 20145 201345
HE Items Note 2014 2013
M EZE R KA Income from long-term equity
M1 B W a investment under equity method (1) 951,518.69 -1,187,757.24

(1) EREDEIZENRARERE RS

(1)  The amount of long-term equity investment income under

ST equity method:
HZEZ6A30H1L6{E A MM
For the six months ended 30 June

20145 20134
WIREEN Invested company 2014 2013
ERREAET Kunming TOS 983,051.61 -422,021.13
ikl Xi'an Ruite -31,532.92 -765,736.11
& Total 951,518.69 -1,187,757.24

- I BRI A SRk




NGRS R-elated;ir_y 0|

(1) Supplementary information of

Unit: RMB
BZ6A30AL6EAHM
For the six months ended 30 June
20145 20136
BRER Supplemental information 2014 2013
1. EEFEBATALLEERERE: 1. Recondliation of net loss to cash
flows from operating activities:
ABE Net loss -45,513,146.92 -43,932,956.37
n:EERBER Add: Provision for impairment of assets 10,335,401.36 16,098,584.76
ETBENE Depreciation of fixed assets 18,799,206.40 19,405,182.25
BV EERE Amortization of intangible assets 1,954,641.09 1,242,820.08
REGHEREH Amortization of long-term deferred
expenses 177,065.93 384,228.28
BRI E Amortization of deferred income -242,650.00 -102,650.00
REETEEMRBL Loss on disposal of fixed assets 47,857.94 49,534.58
HEER Financial expenses 4,794,936.55 344,405.16
REBEK (s - 5% E5) Investment loss (“-" for incomes) -951,518.69 1,187,757.24
EEFEREELM Increase in deferred tax assets -10,130,889.63 -8,026,540.33
FEMEm Increase in inventories -45,817,431.48 -26,852,600.94
@AM RIAR BE D Decrease in operating receivable
(SEANGAT — J3%4E51) (*-" for increase) 31,855,249.05 -132,631,612.20
BENRMBRNEMN Increase in operating payable 33,436,282.86 117,775,225.76
METHELNELREEE Net cash flows from operating activities -1,254,995.54 -55,058,621.73
2. RERRESENTFLBER: 2. Net movements in cash and cash equivalents:
BEMBRBE Closing balance of cash 173,447,077.77 78,019,783.77

B BLNEBNRE Less: Opening balance of cash 131,661,936.74 71,927,250.50

ReRAREBNFENE
(R IAT - J3RE5)

Net increase of cash and cash equivalents

("-"for decrease) 41,785,141.03 6,092,533.27
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(2) BaxHBESZEEYiEKA (2) Composition of cash and cash equivalents

THENMN  ARKT

Unit: RMB
201456 H30H 2013%12H31H
1HH Items 30 June 2014 31 December 2013
— B 1. Cash
He: EfFRE Including: cash on hand 315,073.94 618,407.91
AT BERT AR AT bank deposits

HERITIE available on demand 173,132,003.83 131,043,528.83
HIRIR & R Closing balance of cash 173,447,077.77 131,661,936.74
g NEBEBENRENRSEEBYMIAE Note:  the above disclosed cash and cash equivalents do not
TAZRGANEEES LHREN include the amounts of monetary funds with restricted

RENEHE - usage and short-term investments.

- BRBEE (XI).NET CURRENT ASSETS
SHEE  ARKT
Unit: RMB
2014%6A30A 2013%12A31H 201456 A30A 2013%12A31R
30 June 2014 31 December 2013 30 June 2014 31 December 2013
r&E rEE b b N
EH [tems The Group The Group The Company The Company
MEEE Current assets 1,840,877,596.19  1,697,860,498.32  1,426,265211.64  1,360,663,648.26
B RBAE Less: current liabilities 1,218,332,907.36  1,286,039,072.01 906,916,739.87 978,266,545.42
FRBEE Net current assets 622,544,688.83 411,821,426.31 519,348,471.77 382,397,102.84
+t- BEERABEAER (XII). TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES

TEEN - ARET
Unit: RMB
2014%6A30A 2013%12A31H 201456 A30A 2013%12A31R
30 June 2014 31 December 2013 30 June 2014 31 December 2013
r&EE r&E b b
EH Items The Group The Group The Company The Company
BEB Total assets 2,923,445,369.02 2,793,270,204.96 2,495,710,477.25 2,414,670,110.06
BORBAR Less: current liabilities 1,218,332,907.36 1,286,039,072.01 906,916,739.87 978,266,545.42
BERERREBAG Total assets less current liabilities 1,705,112,461.66 1,507,231,132.95 1,588,793,737.38 1,436,403,564.64

- I B re R




T

f
B

.y
wEER SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION
1 FEAEE IR m A& 1. EXTRAORDINARY GAINS AND LOSSES
BHEE  ARKT
Unit: RMB
HZ201456A30H
1-61E A HARE
For the six
months ended
HE Items 30 June 2014
FNBEEREER Disposal of non-current assets -213,990.98
SABHESNBTEE (RN EEK Government grants recognized through
ZYERE  KERBRRG—IZEETEE profit and loss (excluding those having
HTEEZXMBT BRI close relationship with the Group's
operation and enjoyed in fixed amount
or quantity according to uniform
national standard) 767,930.98
RERREREEENKRE RS Investment income of disposal of
long-term equity investment 7,538,290.55
B Bl BT 2 N E A EZEIMNRAFIZ I Other non-operating income and
expenses besides items above 63,418.77
FEME &5 Effect of income tax -92,603.82
DR RER AR Effect of minority interests (after tax) 44,942.20
A& Total 8,107,987.70
2 EEBEWER IR 2. RETURN ON NET ASSETS AND EARNINGS PER SHARE
ANEEIRBREESEHO(AERITEED The return on net assets and earnings per share prepared
AR ERRIBAER R EEWZEX in accordance with No.9 of Rules for the Compilation and
MERWFHEATERIFEE) (2010F1&E]) Submission of Information Disclosure by Public Offering
U ReEBABEEESENEEENZ Companies issued by China Securities Regulatory Commission
EMFR/UZEN T (2010 revised) and regulations of relevant accounting standards

are as follows:

=1 e
earnings per share
NEFEREE
K% (%) ErgREE RESRYUE
Weighted average
Earnings during the of return on net  Basic earnings per diluted earnings
REHFE reporting period assets (%) share per share
HERAATRRRE Net earnings attributable to the
#% FE ordinary shareholders
of the Company -2.95% -0.0726 -0.0726
MR ERFILERR Net earnings attributable to
FERARLAR the ordinary shareholders
e 0pEINES of the Company excluding
extraordinary gains and losses -3.58% -0.0878 -0.0878
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Z BEHANETEEESRTHRR LAMRE
BBOMERRAXHNERARAEHRR

C 2014FHEFERE

M- B2 SAEEABH2014FFFERSE
MEHERE

f BEEeYHESEREMNQIUEXFER
EVNEMEZER

ExR IH®
MEEBERARKRHAERAT
201448 f28H

(I

(1

(V)

(V)

and financial officer of the Company

Original copy of all documents and the drafts of announcements
as disclosed in newspapers as specified by the CSRC during
the reporting period

2014 Interim Report

Written confirmation for the 2014 Interim Report by directors
and senior management officers

Written approval by supervisory committee for 2014 Interim
Report prepared by the Board

Shenji Group Kunming Machine Tool Co., Ltd.
Wang Xing Chairman
28th August 2014
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